Wednesday, 19th November, 2008
at 6.30 pm

Council Chamber, Hackney Town Hall, Mare
Street, London E8 1EA

Committee Members:

Clir Barry Buitekant, Clir Michael Desmond (Vice-Chair),
Clir lan Sharer, Clir Simon Tesler, Clir Linda Smith,

Clir Joseph Stauber, Clir Vincent Stops (Chair),

Clir Katie Hanson and Clir Jessica Webb

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting

Contact: Emma Perry
Tel: 020 8356 3338
Email: Emma.Perry@hackney.gov.uk




AGENDA

Wednesday, 19th November, 2008
ORDER OF BUSINESS

Title Ward | Page No
1.  Apologies for Absence
2. Members to agree the order of business
3. Declarations of Interest
4. Minutes of the meeting held on 16 October 2008 (Pages 1 -64)
5. 191 Evering Road, London E5 Hackney Downs (Pages 65 -
78)
6. 151 Church Walk, London N16 9JU (Pages 79 -
108)
7. 39 Northchurch Road, London N1 De Beauvoir (Pages 109 -
142)
8. Land to the west of Beechwood Road, South of Dalston (Pages 143 -
Dalston Lane, East of Roseberry Place and North 160)
of Trinity Primary School, Dalston, London E8
3DE
9. Clissold Park and House Lordship (Pages 161 -
224)
10. 112 Homerton High Street, London E9 6JF Chatham (Pages 225 -
236)
11. Planning Obligations (Section 106) Quarterly (Pages 237 -
Report 244)
12. Any other business which in the opinion of the
Chair is urgent




Access and Information

Location

Hackney Town Hall is on Mare Street, bordered by Wilton Way and Reading Lane, almost
directly opposite The Ocean.

Trains — Hackney Central Station (Silverlink Line) — Turn right on leaving the station, turn right
again at the traffic lights into Mare Street, walk 200 metres and look for the Hackney Town Hall,
almost next to The Empire immediately after Wilton Way.

Buses 30, 48, 55, 106, 236, 254, 277, 394, D6 and W15.

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the Town Hall.

Induction loop facilities are available in Rooms 102 and the Council Chamber

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the side to the
main Town Hall entrance.

Copies of the Agenda

The Hackney website contains a full database of meeting agendas, reports and minutes. Log
on at: www.hackney.gov.uk

Paper copies are also available from local libraries and from Democratic Services officer whose
contact details are shown on page 2 of the agenda.

Local Democracy Website - www.hackney.gov.uk

The Local Democracy section of the Hackney Council website contains full details about the
democratic process at Hackney, including:

Councillor contact details

Information about MPs, MEPs and GLA members

Agendas, reports and minutes from council meetings

The council’s constitution

Overview and Scrutiny information

Details and links to area forums and local consultations

And more.




ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS

Hackney Council’'s Code of Conduct applies to all Members of the Council including the
Mayor, co-opted Members and independent Members.

This note is intended to provide general guidance for Members on declaring interests.
However, you may often need to obtain specific advice on whether you have an interest
in a particular matter. If you need advice, you can contact:

e The Interim Corporate Director of Legal and Democratic Services;

¢ another Council lawyer; or

¢ Democratic Services.

If at all possible, you should try to identify any potential interest you may have before the
meeting so that you and the person you ask for advice can fully consider all the
circumstances before reaching a conclusion on what action you should take.

Do you have a personal interest in any matter on the agenda or

which is being considered at the meeting?

You will have a personal interest in a matter if it:

i. relates to an interest that you have already registered on the Register of
Interests;
ii. relates to an interest that should be registered but you have not yet done
So; or
iii.  affects your well-being or financial position or that of members of your
family or your close associates, to a greater extent than it would affect the
majority of people in the ward affected by the decision.

Note: The definition of family is very wide and includes a partner, step-relations and in-
laws. A “close associate” is someone whom a reasonable member of the public might
think you would be prepared to favour or disadvantage.

2. If you have a personal interest you must:

i. declare the existence and nature of the interest (in relation to the relevant
agenda item) at the beginning of the meeting, before it is discussed or as
soon as it becomes apparent to you; but

ii. you can remain in the meeting, speak and vote on the matter unless the
personal interest is also prejudicial.

However, in certain circumstances you may have an exemption which means that you
might not have to declare your interest.

Exemption 1: You will have an exemption where your interest arises solely from your
membership of or position of control/management in:
e abody to which you have been appointed or nominated by the authority; and/or
e abody exercising functions of a public nature (e.g. another local authority).

Exemption 2: You will have an exemption if your personal interest is simply having
received a gift or hospitality over £25 which you registered more than 3 years ago.

If you have an exemption:
i. you need only declare your interest if you address the meeting; and
ii. you can vote without declaring the interest providing you do not speak.




3. When will a personal interest also be prejudicial?

Your personal interest will also be prejudicial if a member of the public who knows the
relevant facts would reasonably think the personal interest is so significant that it is likely
to prejudice your judgement of the public interest; and

i.  either the matter affects your financial position or the financial position of
any person or body through whom you have a personal interest; or

ii. the matter relates to the determining of any approval, consent, licence,
permission or registration that affects you or any relevant person or body
with which you have a personal interest.

Exemptions: You will not have a prejudicial interest if the matter relates to the following:

i.  the Council’s housing functions - if you hold a lease or tenancy with the
Council, provided that the matter under consideration is not your own
lease or tenancy;

ii. school meals, transport or travel expenses — if you are the parent or
guardian of a child of school age, provided that the matter under
consideration is not the school the child attends;

iii.  statutory sick pay;

iv.  Members’ allowances;

v.  ceremonial honours for Members; or

vi.  setting the Council Tax.

4. If you have a prejudicial interest you must:

i. Declare the existence and nature of the interest (in relation to the
relevant agenda item) as soon as it becomes apparent to you.

ii. Leave the room unless members of the public are allowed to make
representations, give evidence or answer questions about the
matter. If that is the case, you can also attend to make
representations, give evidence or answer questions about the
matter.

iii. Once you have finished making representations, answering
questions etc., you must leave the room. You cannot stay in the
room whilst the matter is being discussed neither can you remain in
the public gallery to observe the vote on the matter. In addition, you
must not seek to improperly influence a decision about the matter.

Further Information

Advice can be obtained from Amanda Kelly, Interim Corporate Director of Legal and
Democratic Services, on 020 8356 3345 or email Amanda.Kelly@hackney.gov.uk

Guidance is also available from the Standards Board for England’s website:
www.standardsboard.gov.uk/TheCodeofConduct/Guidance/




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

Hackney

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE PLANNING SUB-COMMITTEE

THURSDAY, 16TH OCTOBER, 2008

Councillors Present: Councillor Vincent Stops in the Chair

Clir Barry Buitekant, Cllr Michael Desmond (Vice-
Chair), Clir Katie Hanson and Clir Jessica Webb

Apologies: Clir Simon Tesler and ClIr Joseph Stauber

Officers in Attendance Graham Loveland (Interim Head of Regulatory

Services), Ron Madell, Scott Schimanski (Team
Leader, Area Team), Gillian Nicks (Deputy Team
Leader, Major Applications Team), Femi Nwanze,
Fred Raphael, Sue Foster (Assistant Director of
Regeneration and Planning), Rosemary Lansdowne
(Principal Solicitor), Russell Smith (Planning
Officer) and Rokos Frangos (Senior Planning
Officer)

Also in Attendance Kevin Moore (Hackney Society)

1.1

2.1

2.2

3.1

3.2

3.3

Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Stauber and Tesler.

Members to Agree the Order of Business
Item 10 was moved to the end of the agenda.

Item 15 was moved forward and taken after Item 11, as it had the same architect.

Declarations of Interest

Councillors Stops, Desmond and Hanson declared a personal, non-prejudicial
interest in Item 6 — St Mary’s Old Church, as they had met Matthew Evans, agent, on
previous Members’ Site Tours.

Councillor Webb declared a prejudicial interest in Item 10 — Mabley Green, Lee
Conservancy Road, as she had attended many meetings where this had been
previously discussed and left the Chamber during the discussion of this item.

Councillor Stops declared a personal interest in Iltem 12 — Rushmore Primary School,
as his partner was the Cabinet Lead for Education.

Page 1



3.4

41

5.1

Thursday, 16th October, 2008

Councillor Stops declared a personal interest in ltem 13 — Mossbourne Community
Academy, as his partner was the Cabinet Lead for Education.

Minutes of the Previous Meeting

RESOLVED - that the minutes of the meeting on 3 September 2008 be APPROVED
as a true and accurate record, subject to the following amendments:

" Item 8 — paragraph 8.4 - ... After several interruptions, Councillor Tesler asked
the Chair if he would like him to leave the meeting. In response the Chair said
yes, but nevertheless Councillor Tesler stayed in the meeting.

. ltem 9, paragraph 9.2 — the second bullet point should state — ‘The main
concerns from Hackney Wick ward Councillors were regarding the lack of
permeability in the area.

. Item 11 — Item L (Thirlmere House), paragraph L.7 - ... It was requested that a
scoping study be undertaken, as the Sub-Committee was minded that noise
insulation should reasonably be provided for the Mildmay Club, if the study
indicated that this was required.

. Item 11 — Item L (Thirimere House), paragraph L.11 - ...The applicant accepted
that they would need to find means of access for both the Mildmay Club and
Star Images and that this commitment should be reflected as an informative on
the Decision Notice. This issue would be delegated to the Planning Officers.

Woodberry Down Estate, N4

To demolish all existing buildings on the Woodberry Down Estate, with the exception
of St.Olave’s Church, the Beis Chinuch Lebonos Girls School, Reservoir Centre,
Primary School and Health Centre. Redevelop the site with 4,684 homes (including
41% affordable), comprising 1-bed, 2-bed, 3-bed, 4-bed flats, and 5-bed flats, 5-bed
and 6-bed houses with associated car parking at an overall site provision rate of
50%; approximately 38,500m2 of non-residential buildings and associated car
parking, including 5,194m2 of retail buildings within classes A1-A5, 3144m2 of class
B1 Business use, 30,000m2 of class C1, D1 and D2 use including education, health
centre, children’s centre, community centres, youth centre; provision of new civic
space, public parks, open space, landscaping of the edges of the New River and the
East and West Reservoirs, construction of bridges across the New river; reduce
width of Seven Sisters Road from 6 to 4 lanes and related improvements to the
public realm; formation of new access points to the new Woodberry Down
Neighbourhood , the creation of new and improvement of existing cycle and
pedestrian routes to and within the estate (Outline Application matters for
determination siting, design and means of access). Revisions include increase in
education floor space; repositioning of cycle/pedestrian bridge between west
reservoir and Haringey; re configuration of Woodberry Circus’; relocation of two
bridges over New River; increase in footprints and heights of various buildings;
provision of a new Health Centre and increase in residential units from 4644 to 4664.

(Councillor Desmond arrived during the discussion of this item and so did not take
part in the vote.)

The Planning Officer introduced the report as set out in the agenda and reported that
the number of units had now increased from 4,644 to 4,664.

Page 2



5.2

5.3

54

5.5

5.7

5.8

Thursday, 16th October, 2008

The Chair informed the Committee that the Hackney Homes had been discussed at a
previous meeting and that this application purely dealt with planning issues. He
added that anybody wishing to address Hackney Homes issues could contact their
ward Councillor.

Councillor Middleton spoke in objection to the scheme, her comments are
summarised as follows:

. There was no tower block included on the plan, although it was previously
included.

. No where for residents to go whilst the work was being done.

. Again, the request for a meeting to be held on-site to discuss this item had
been refused.

. Seven Sisters Road was already congested and a reduction in the number of

lanes would only add to this problem. This would also cause a problem for
emergency vehicles accessing the site.

" The narrowing of Seven Sisters Road would also have a knock on effect for
traders along Woodberry Grove as car parking spaces would be lost.

Peter Naughton, Chair of Woodberry Down EDC, spoke in support of the scheme
with objections, his comments are summarised as follows:

. The scope of the scheme did not reflect the fact that Vivian and Dovedale
Houses were not included within the scheme.

. Precise statement of freeholders’ interests had not been produced.

. The education figures detailed on page 199 of the report did not reflect the fact
that there was to be an academy on-site.

. The parking provision was currently zero, this should be looked as it was not

appropriate for the size of the development. There was also not sufficient
provision for commercial parking.

. Would like to see a priority allocation system for parking and would welcome
discussions on this matter.

Robin Smith (Hackney Homes) and Alan Hedge (Architect), spoke in support of the
scheme, their comments are summarised as follows:

. This was one of the largest regeneration projects in the UK.

. The wording for parking provision, detailed in condition t, page 161, should be
clarified.

. Condition e, page 166 — aware that the Government was currently reviewing

the Code Levels for Sustainable Homes. They feel the wording should be
consistent with the Old School site and all subsequent reports should be in
line with Government guidelines.

With regard to the issue raised by Peter Naughton regarding Vivian and Dovedale
Houses had now been demolished, it was requested that an Informative to added to
reflect this. This was AGREED.

Discussion took place on the issue of parking, which had not yet been agreed. The

Committee wished to know what was proposed for the 2,000 car parking spaces
previously agreed. The Chair suggested that the next time the development comes

Page 3



5.9

5.10

5.11

5.12

5.13

5.14

Thursday, 16th October, 2008
back to Committee the parking strategy should have been largely resolved. He
suggested the strategy should:

i) include a condition for the implementation of a CPZ given the proximity of the
development to Manor House Underground station and likely demand;

ii) Prioritise CPZ permits for existing residents and future families;

iii) Be aspiring of this development being an eco-town. The level of parking of the
Kickstart site should be the maximum — sites closer to the station should have
lower levels of parking, some should be car free;

iv) The underground versus street parking level split and indicative figures given.

V) A strategy for managing the large underground parking areas should be
developed. The Committee had previously indicated its hope that this would
include concierge management.

The Architect informed the Committee that the Council had previously agreed to
50%, with one car parking space being provided for every two flats. It was proposed
that approximately 1,350 spaces would be allocated to private/intermediate
properties located underground and approximately 800 spaces allocated for social
housing, located on the street. The parking was proposed to be allocated on a first
come, first served basis, with priority to existing residents.

The Chair wished to clarify how the car parking would be managed and the Architect
explained that this would form part of a future detailed application to Committee. The
reference to electric vehicles was also to be removed from the condition.

Detailed discussion took place on the Code Level for Sustainable Housing as Robin
Smith felt that they should go along with Government legislation and take out the
aspiration of Code Level 6 and replace with Code Level 4, as it may already need to
be altered if the Government decides that Code Level 6 is unobtainable. He added
that there was also a cost implication of achieving Code 6, which equated to
approximately £34,000 per unit.

The Interim Head of Regulatory Services stated that the Code Level for Sustainable
Housing was currently 3 and suggested that the condition could be altered to state
that the approved housing be constructed to s minimum Code Level 3, with an
aspiration for Code Level 4.

The Principal Solicitor also suggested that the aspiration for Code Level 6 be kept in
the condition, as part of the twenty year plan, as there was the opportunity for this to
be relaxed throughout the life of the scheme, however the Committee could not
recommend to enforce up to Code Level 6 in the future. The Assistant Director of
Regeneration and Planning added that contractors were currently calculating
measures to achieve Code Level 6 on current technology and this could be reduce
throughout the life of the scheme.

The Chair felt that the aspiration for Code Level 6 should remain in condition e, page
166 of the report. This was AGREED.

(Councillor Desmond did not take part in the vote, as he arrived during the
discussion of the item.)

RESOLVED that:-

Page 4



Thursday, 16th October, 2008

(A) The Council, taking account of the environmental information required under
Regulation 3 of the Town and Country Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment )
(England and Wales) Regulations 1999, resolves to GRANT APPROVAL; subject to
any direction by the Mayor of London and the Government Office for London, and the
following conditions:

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

SCB3 Time limit:
The development to which the permission relates must be begun not later than
whichever is the later of the following dates:-

a) The expiry of three years from the date of permission, or

b) The expiry of two years from the final approval of the reserved matters or, in the
case of approval on different dates, the final approval of the last such matter to
be approved.

REASON: As required by Section 92(2) of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

Phasing:

The development shall be implemented in accordance with the phasing plan provided
in drawing 05111/022/C, titled, “Construction Phases”, unless otherwise agreed in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON: In order that the Local Planning Authority can be satisfied that the phasing
of the development will be satisfactory.

Construction:
The applicant shall submit and resubmit until such time as approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority and so implemented, the following:

a) Completion of a Construction Environmental Management Programme prior to
the commencement of the development

b) Construction Method Statement prior to commencement of each Phase or
Quarter of development

c) Considerate Contractors Agreement to be agreed by each developer for the
relevant Phase or Quarter prior to commencement of each relevant Phase or
Quarter.

d) Provision of parking/loading/visitors for construction of each phases

e) Provisions shall be made within the site to ensure that all vehicles associated
with the demolition and construction of the development hereby approved are
properly cleaned. Wheel washing or other cleaning facilities for vehicles leaving
the site during construction works shall be installed in accordance with details
approved by the Local Planning Authority prior to the commencement of works
on site.

REASON: To ensure that the development causes the minimum disruption,
environmental effect and harm to local amenity, including the passage of mud and
dirt onto the adjoining highway in the interest of highway safety.

ES Conditions:

a) The development hereby permitted shall strictly comply with the approved
Masterplan drawings unless otherwise approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority.

Page 5




d)

Thursday, 16th October, 2008
REASON: To ensure that the development is completed in accordance with the
Environmental Assessment in compliance with the Town and Country Planning
(Environmental Impact Assessment) (England and Wales) Regulations 1999

The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in substantial
accordance with the illustrative drawings listed in the Schedule at the head of
this decision notice unless otherwise approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority.

REASON: To ensure that the development is completed in accordance with the
Environmental Assessment in compliance with the Town and Country Planning
(Environmental Impact Assessment) (England and Wales) Regulations 1999

The land uses shall only be located substantially in accordance with the
masterplan, titled, “Woodberry Down Outline Planning Application Masterplan”
unless otherwise approved in writing from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON: To ensure that the development is completed in accordance with the
Environmental Assessment in compliance with the Town and Country Planning
(Environmental Impact Assessment) (England and Wales) Regulations 1999

The siting of buildings shall be substantially in accordance with the masterplan,
titted, “Woodberry Down Outline Planning Application Masterplan” unless
otherwise approved in writing from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON: To ensure that the development is completed in accordance with the
Environmental Assessment in compliance with the Town and Country Planning
(Environmental Impact Assessment) (England and Wales) Regulations 1999

The height and massing of buildings shall be no greater than indicated in the
masterplan, titled, “Woodberry Down Outline Planning Application Masterplan”
unless otherwise approved in writing from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON: To ensure that the development is completed in accordance with the
Environmental Assessment in compliance with the Town and Country Planning
(Environmental Impact Assessment) (England and Wales) Regulations 1999

Reserved Matters:

This is an outline planning permission and the following matters are reserved for
further approval: Design; External Appearance; and Landscaping. Detailed drawings
of the proposed development showing the reserved and other matters, as set out
below, must be submitted and resubmitted until such time as approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority and so implemented, before any work is commenced.
The application for approval of the reserved matters must be made not later than the
expiry of three years, beginning with the date of this permission. The development
shall not be carried out otherwise than in accordance with the reserved matters thus
approved:

a) The layout of the site to a scale of not less than 1:500 and incorporating:

i) The siting of all buildings and ancillary structures of each Quarter
i) The means of access to and from the site for each Quarter

Page 6



(vi)

Thursday, 16th October, 2008

Full plans and elevations of all buildings and other structures showing the
design and external appearance of the buildings and structures, and including
details of all materials to be used for external surfaces for relevant Phase or
Quarter.

The internal layout of the accommodation on each floor, including the size and
purpose of the rooms and the position of the fittings and facilities within each
unit for the relevant Phase or Quarter.

Details of residential uses of each Phase or Quarter, including size, number,
tenure and habitable rooms.

Residential amenity space details for each Phase or Quarter prior to
commencement of works to that Phase or Quarter.

The extent and position within the building(s) of the floorspace to be devoted to
each use hereby permitted for the relevant Phase or Quarter.

Details of public open space for each Phase or Quarter, detailing: location;
boundaries; rights of ownership and maintenance details.

The means of enclosure on all site boundaries, indicating clearly which are
existing and which are proposed, and including full details of height, materials
and construction for the relevant Phase or Quarter.

The facilities to be provided for the storage and removal of waste materials for
the relevant Phase or Quarter.

The provisions to be made within the development to ensure that people with
disabilities are able to gain full access to — and make adequate use of — the
accommodation to be provided.

REASON: To ensure the satisfactory design, layout and external appearance of the
development and to ensure that the proposed development does not prejudice the
free flow of traffic and conditions of general safety along the neighbouring highway.

Uses:

a)

b)

The development shall provide at least 1936 affordable housing units (41% of
the accommodation), with the social housing in each Phase or Quarter to be
capable of accommodating all existing residents of social housing
accommodation wishing to relocate in that Phase or Quarter in accordance with
the overall tenure and accommodation mix.

REASON: To ensure that the development accords throughout all its
implementation Phases or Quarter with the Council's and London Plan
affordable housing and housing mix planning policy objectives.

All social rented units shall be designed to meet ‘Parker Morris + 10%’
accommodation standards as a minimum total floorspace in the relevant
dwellings of the development.

REASON: To ensure that the development accommodates all residents seeking
to return after completion, and to further the Council's and London Plan
affordable housing and housing mix policy objectives.

The affordable housing in the development shall consist of below market cost
housing available to tenants wishing to return after vacating their property as a
direct consequence of this development, and other people nominated by the
Council and other Local Authorities through its Housing Allocation Scheme and
the East London Sub-Region Nominations Protocol whose incomes are
insufficient to enable them to afford to meet their housing needs locally within

Page 7



d)

Thursday, 16th October, 2008
the Borough of Hackney on the open market, and where the rent or price for
such housing is reduced directly or indirectly by means of subsidy from the
public private or voluntary sector and being either Social Rented Units or
Intermediate Housing Units.

REASON: To ensure that implementation of the development accords with the
Council's and London Plan affordable housing and housing mix policy
objectives.

Each transfer to a new landlord of an Affordable Dwelling shall:
i) be with full title guarantee of a leasehold estate for a maximum of 125 years;

ii) provide, without additional cost to the Approved Registered Social Landlord,
vehicular access and foul and surface water sewers and water, gas,
electricity and telecommunications service systems for the dwelling linking in
each case to the estate roads and service systems to be constructed and
laid as part of the remainder of the Development and connected ultimately to
highways and sewers maintainable at the public expense;

iii) contain a covenant by the Approved Registered Social Landlord not to
amalgamate or sub-divide the Affordable Dwelling so that the Affordable
Housing Mix will be maintained by the Approved Registered Social Landlord;

iv) be constructed to the prevailing design and performance requirements and
standards set by the Housing Corporation;

v) in respect of a Social Rented Unit contain a covenant that the Unit is only
used and to be used, occupied and retained in perpetuity and for no purpose
other than for the provision of Social Rented Housing for occupation by
tenants at rental levels being in accordance with the prevailing Housing
Corporation rental structure;

vi) in respect of an Intermediate Housing Unit contain a covenant that the Unit is
only used and to be used, occupied and retained in perpetuity and for no
purpose other than for the provision of Intermediate Housing for occupation
by purchasers in accordance with the Intermediate Housing Scheme.

REASON: To ensure that implementation of the development accords with
the Council's and London Plan affordable housing and housing mix policy
objectives.

Intermediate Housing, being affordable housing available on a shared
ownership basis (in accordance with the (London??) Intermediate Housing
Scheme) shall be occupied by persons who at the commencement of their
occupancy are in need of intermediate housing in terms set out in Paragraph
3.37 of the London Plan 2008 and the Mayor of London’s Strategic Housing
Strategy published September 2007 as revised from time to time.

Page 8



Thursday, 16th October, 2008
REASON: To ensure that implementation of the development accords with the
Council's and London Plan affordable housing and housing mix policy
objectives.

Not to Occupy, suffer or permit Occupation and/or use suffer or permit the use
of any of the Open Market Dwellings unless or until:

(i). the Affordable Dwellings have been transferred or agreed to be transferred
to an Approved Social Registered Landlord in accordance with the
Affordable Housing Terms;

(il). the works of construction, conversion and fitting out of the Affordable
Dwellings have been fully completed; and

(i) the Planning Obligations Monitoring Officer has confirmed in writing to the
Owner that the Affordable Dwellings have been constructed and are ready
for Occupation in accordance with the covenants contained in this
Agreement PROVIDED THAT this sub-clause shall be deemed to have
been complied with if no written communication has been received from
the Planning Obligations Monitoring Officer within 28 working days of the
date on which the Affordable Dwellings were inspected;

REASON: To ensure that implementation of the development accords with the
Council's and London Plan affordable housing and housing mix policy
objectives.

The development shall ensure that there are suitable arrangements to ensure
implementation and management thereafter of all the new health and
community facilities, primary and secondary education so as to serve the
identified needs of additional residents in the completed development, in
accordance with details to be approved and put into effect prior to occupation of
any of the development.

REASON: To ensure that provision is made for health and educational needs
arising from the development, in accordance with Policy CS2 of the Hackney
UDP.

Details of a suitable (site-specific or area-based) construction training and local
labour recruitment programmes aimed at enhancing access to employment and
acquisition of construction and allied skills shall be approved in writing and
implemented or utilised as an integral part of the demolition and construction
programme for the development.

REASON: To ensure that provision is made for educational needs arising from
the development, in accordance with Policy CS2 of the Hackney UDP.

All new health, educational and other community facilities located in buildings
which also contain new dwellings shall be constructed and fitted out and details
of a suitable management body approved prior to occupation of any of the
dwellings within that part of the development.

REASON: To ensure that provision is made for community groups and activities

to serve residents within the development, in accordance with Policy CS2 of the
Hackney UDP.

Page 9



Thursday, 16th October, 2008

(xix) Open Space and Play Spaces

(vii)

a)

h)

Details of management arrangements to secure the maintenance of internal
roads, play and public open spaces and landscape shall be approved prior to
commencement of any new development.

REASON: To ensure that open areas of the site do not deteriorate visually, in
the interests of visual amenity across this substantial area.

The playspaces shown in the Play Strategy shall be laid out ready for use prior
to occupation of any dwellings in the adjoining blocks served by the play space.

REASON: To ensure that these play spaces are available to serve the
development, in accordance with the play provision policies in the Hackney
UDP and London Plan.

Before development commences, details of all publicly accessible open space
shall be submitted and resubmitted until such time as approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. Development shall be in accordance with the
approved details.

REASON: In order that the Local Planning Authority may be satisfied as to the
details of the proposals in relation to policy OS2 of the Adopted UDP.

A level access shall be provided to all ground floor units hereby approved
before the use is first commenced.

REASON: In order to ensure that people with disabilities are able to gain proper
access to the development.

Prior to the commencement of each Phase or Quarter, a statement of viability
shall be submitted in support of the housing mix proposed, and bringing forward
running totals and estimates of achievement of the quantum and tenure of
housing in the Woodberry Down.

In the event of no transfer to a registered social landlord proposals for setting up
a local management board or acceptable organisation shall be submitted and
resubmitted until approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority for
approval prior to first occupation of any of the proposed affordable housing.

REASON: To ensure that the delivery and retention of affordable housing is
facilitated, in accordance with UDP and London Plan policies.

External Appearance:

a)

Full details, including samples, of the materials to be used on the external
surfaces of the building, including glazing, for each relevant Phase or Quarter
shall be submitted and resubmitted until such time as approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority before any work commences on site and so
implemented. The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in
accordance with the details thus approved.

Page 10



(viii)

Thursday, 16th October, 2008

REASON: To ensure that the external appearance of the building is satisfactory
and does not detract from the character and visual amenity of the area.

b) A landscaping scheme illustrated on detailed drawings for each Phase or
Quarter shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority, in
writing and so implemented, before any work commences on site, for the
planting of trees and shrubs showing species, type of stock, numbers of trees
and shrubs to be included and showing areas to be grass seeded or turfed. All
landscaping in accordance with the scheme, when approved, shall be carried
out within a period of twelve months from the date on which the development of
the site commences or shall be carried out in the first planting (and seeding)
season following completion of the development, and shall be maintained to the
satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority for a period of ten years. Such
maintenance is to include the replacement of any plants that die, or are severely
damaged, seriously diseased, or removed.

REASON: To accord with the requirements of Section 197(a) of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 and to provide reasonable environmental standards
in the interests of the appearance of the site and area.

c) Full details of all ground surface treatment to the site shall be submitted and
resubmitted until such time as approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority and so implemented, before any work on the site is commenced. The
development shall not be carried out otherwise than in accordance with the
details thus approved.

REASON: To ensure that the external appearance of the building is satisfactory
and does not detract from the visual amenity of the area.

Highways/TfL:

This is an outline planning permission and the following matters are reserved for
further approval: Design; External Appearance; and Landscaping. Detailed drawings
of the proposed development showing the reserved and other matters, as set out
below, must be submitted and resubmitted until such time as approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority and so implemented, before any work is commenced
within the relevant Phase or Quarter. The application for approval of the reserved
matters must be made not later than the expiry of three years, beginning with the
date of this permission. The development for each relevant Phase or Quarter shall
not be carried out otherwise than in accordance with the reserved matters thus
approved:

a) The layout of the site to a scale of not less than 1:500 and incorporating:

1. Car parking details at a maximum provision of 50% per unit and further
limited parking at locations where development is well serviced by public
transport;

Details of car parking provisions and facilities for Use Classes A1-3 and D
uses for each relevant Phase or Quarters;

2. Details of proposed Controlled Parking Zones to the relevant Phase or
Quarters;

3. Details of cycle parking provisions including numbers, covered and secure

provisions for each Phase or Quarter;
Details of a quiet route through the site for cyclists;
Details of all bus stands/stops to be approved by TfL and LPA,;

os

Page 11



b)

Thursday, 16th October, 2008
Details of alterations to Seven Sisters Road, including the proposed Circus
Details of any proposes works to Finsbury Park entrance
Details of all emergency access arrangements suitable for police, fire and
ambulance service use.

®No

Details of car and cycle clubs for each relevant Phase or Quarters;

b.  All public rights of way to be preserved to allow a maximum accessibility
and include a provision of a minimum of 2m wide footpaths with safe even
surfaces and road crossings suitable for wheelchair users;

Full details of land ownership and adoption for each Phase or Quarter
Details of highway improvements around Manor House station prior to
commencement of works to the station

oo

REASON: To ensure the satisfactory design, layout and external appearance of
the development and to ensure that the proposed development does not
prejudice the free flow of traffic and conditions of general safety along the
neighbouring highway.

Before the use hereby permitted first commences, at least 10% of the units
(provision for 2 or more bed units) car parking spaces shall be marked and
retained permanently for use by the vehicles of people with disabilities at
locations close to the entrances to the building(s).

REASON: In order to ensure that a reasonable minimum of parking spaces are
located conveniently for use by people with disabilities.

Safety Audit Stages 1 and 2 — Safety in Design

Secure by Design — The layout shall be tested for safety along with building
security.

Adequate visibility shall be provided to the highway within the application site
above a height of one metre from footpath level for a distance of three metres
on one/both side(s) of the permitted points of vehicular access, in accordance
with details to be approved by the Local Planning Authority before any work on
the site is commenced, and be so maintained.

REASON: To provide a suitable standard of visibility to and from the highway
and to ensure that the use of the access does not prejudice the free flow of
traffic and conditions of general safety along the neighbouring highway.

Details of other new roads prior to commencement of each Phase or Quarter of
development

The layout of the site to a scale of not less than 1:500; incorporating full details
of Junctions 1 to 18.

REASON: To ensure the satisfactory design, layout and external appearance of
the development and to ensure that the proposed development does not
prejudice the free flow of traffic and conditions of general safety along the
neighbouring highway.

Page 12



Thursday, 16th October, 2008

The layout of the site to a scale of not less than 1:500; incorporating full details
of modified roads for each Phase or Quarter.

REASON: To ensure the satisfactory design, layout and external appearance of
the development and to ensure that the proposed development does not
prejudice the free flow of traffic and conditions of general safety along the
neighbouring highway.

No part of the development hereby approved shall be occupied until
accommodation for car parking, turning and loading/unloading has been
provided in accordance with the approved plans, and such accommodation shall
be retained permanently for use by the occupiers and/or users of, and/or
persons calling at, the premises only, and shall not be used for any other
purposes.

REASON: To ensure that the proposed development does not prejudice the free
flow of traffic or public safety along the neighbouring highway(s) and to ensure
the permanent retention of the accommodation for parking/ loading and
unloading purposes.

Vehicular access to the site shall be only via the permitted access.

REASON: In order to confine access to the permitted point(s) to ensure that the
development does not prejudice the free flow of traffic and conditions of general
safety along the neighbouring highway.

Prior to first occupation of respective Phases or Quarters of the proposed new
residential development, a Travel Plan (including information on sustainable
transport) shall be submitted and resubmitted until such time as approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The Travel Plan shall then be
implemented prior to occupation of the relevant housing areas, and shall be so
maintained for the duration of the use, unless prior written approval of the Local
Planning Authority is obtained in writing.

REASON: To ensure that the travel arrangements to the school are appropriate
and to limit the effects of the increase in travel movements.

Prior to first occupation of the proposed retail/l commercial, schools,
business/training centre health and community centres and all other non-
residential uses, Travel Plans for the respective uses and/or Phases or Quarters
shall have been submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The
Travel Plan shall then be implemented prior to the use commencing and shall
be so maintained for the duration of the use, unless prior written approval of the
Local Planning Authority is obtained in writing.

REASON: To ensure that the travel arrangements to all of the non-residential
uses and facilities are appropriate and to limit the effects of the increase in
travel movements.

Details of continuing implementation and monitoring of the Travel Plans as
required in Conditions (m) and (n) shall be submitted and resubmitted until such
time as approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority to enable monitoring
for a period of 2 years from first occupation of these uses.

Page 13



Thursday, 16th October, 2008

REASON: To ensure that the travel arrangements are appropriate, and to limit
the effects of the increase in travel movements.

No commencement of construction on Junctions 1 — 18 shall take place until the
Local Highway authority has signified full approval of the works proposed
through a suitable formal Agreement.

Within two months of completion of each Phase or Quarter of the proposed
development, as identified on the application drawings, all redundant accesses
located within the area of development of that Phase or Quarter and not
incorporated in the development shall be permanently closed with the kerbs,
footway and verge reinstated in accordance with details to be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON: To limit the number of access points along the site boundary for the
safety and convenience of highway users in accordance with Policy TR19 of the
UDP.

No construction shall commence until such time as the Applicant has entered
into a legal Agreement with the Council pursuant to S278 Highways Act 1980
substantially in the format appended at Second Schedule to cover all works to
the public highway, including such matters as highway layout and junction
alterations, new parking bays and pavement works.

REASON: To ensure that details of construction and implementation are
acceptable in highway terms.

No construction shall commence until such time as the Applicant has entered
into a legal Agreement with the Council pursuant to S38 Highways Act 1980
substantially in the format appended at the Fourth Schedule to cover the
adoption of all new sections of the public highway, including such matters as
highway layout and junctions, new parking bays and pavements/ cycle routes.

REASON: To ensure that details of construction and implementation are
acceptable in highway terms.

Prior to occupying any residential dwelling forming part of the Development
each new resident of the Development shall be informed by the relevant Owner
of the Council's policy that they shall not be entitled (unless they are the holder
of a disabled persons badge issued pursuant to Section 21 of the Chronically
Sick and Disabled Persons Act 1970) to be granted a Residents Parking Permit
to park a vehicle in a Residents Parking Bay and will not be able to buy a
contract to park within any car park owned, controlled or licensed by the
Council.

This permission shall not include details of the siting of the two foot/cycle
bridges shown across the New River (northern section) or their linkages on to
Eade Road, Haringey and areas beyond, which shall be the subject of separate
applications to Hackney and Haringey Councils as the Local Planning
Authorities for each side of this part of New River.

Page 14



Thursday, 16th October, 2008
REASON (NSC) To enable the detailed routing, design and related amenity
issues arising on both sides of New River to be considered when detailed
proposals for the bridges are ready to be brought forward at the appropriate
Phase of the Woodberry Down redevelopment.

(ix)  Environment Agency:

a)

b)

A buffer zone a minimum of 5 metres wide, measured from the bank top,
alongside the New River for the full extent of the site shall be established in
accordance with details which shall be submitted to and resubmitted as
necessary until approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before the
development commences, and so implemented. Bank top is defined as the point
at which the bank meets the level of the surrounding land. The width of this
buffer zone may have to be increased beyond 5 metres if any buildings
bordering the buffer zone are greater than two storeys in height. The buffer
zone should be planted and free from all hardstanding, fences or
formal/ornamental gardens.

REASON: To maintain the character of the watercourses and provide
undisturbed refuges for wildlife using the river corridor.

All planting within the 5m buffer zone to the New River shall be only of locally
native plant species, of UK genetic origin.

REASON: Use of locally native plants in landscaping is essential to benefit local
wildlife and to help maintain the regions natural balance of flora. Native insects,
birds and other animals cannot survive without the food and shelter that native
plants provide - introduced plants usually offer little to our native wildlife. Local
plants are the essence of regional identity and preserve the character of the
British landscape. Local plants are adapted to local soils and climate, so have
low maintenance requirements. In addition, planting locally native plants helps
to prevent the spread of invasive plants in the region.

A landscape management plan, including long term design objectives,
management responsibilities and maintenance schedules for all landscape
areas including the buffer zone, other than small, privately owned, domestic
gardens shall be submitted and resubmitted until approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority before the development commences, and so
implemented. The landscape management plan shall be carried out as
approved.

REASON: To protect/conserve/enhance the natural features and character of
the area.

All water crossings shall be by clear spanning structures (from banktop to
banktop) that will not impede the river corridor and allow the migration of both
channel and bank species. Bridges should be designed to have a minimum
impact upon the watercourse, with the abutments set back from the watercourse
on both banks to provide a strip of natural bank top beneath the bridge. They
should, preferably, be as high and as small as practical. Footbridges should be
constructed with open board treads to allow light through to the bank and
channel below.

Page 15



)

Thursday, 16th October, 2008
REASON: Clear-spanning bridges will maintain a continuous buffer zone and
provide a corridor for the passage of wildlife and reduce the risk of pollution
from run-off.

There shall be no hard engineered bank protection works or re-profiling of the
bank beneath or around any bridge over the New River.

REASON: This condition is necessary to maintain the continuity of the wildlife
corridor along the New River.

REASON: To ensure this continuity is retained, it is important that the area
beneath the bridge is not lost to concrete or other such hard material used for
bank protection.

Any artificial lighting within the development shall be of a focused and
directional nature to ensure that there is no light spill into the buffer zone.

REASON: Artificial light can harm the ecology of an area through disruption of
the natural diurnal rhythms of wildlife. The river channel with its wider corridor
should be considered Intrinsically Dark Areas and treated as recommended
under the Institute of Lighting Engineers "Guidance Notes for the Reduction of
Light Pollution".

There shall be no storage of materials within the 5 metre buffer zone to the New
River. This must be suitably marked and protected during development and
there shall be no access within this area during development. There shall be no
fires, dumping or tracking of machinery within this area.

REASON: To prevent solid materials from entering the watercourses and
causing pollution. To reduce the impact of the proposed development on the
existing buffer zone and the movement of wildlife along the river corridor.

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until details
of the use, handling or storage of any hazardous substance included in the
Schedule to the Planning (Hazardous Substances) Regulations 1992 has been
submitted and resubmitted until approved by the Local Planning Authority, and
so implemented.

REASON: To prevent pollution of the water environment, by the use, handling
or storage of hazardous substances in lesser quantities than prescribed in the
regulations.

The construction of the planned drainage system shall be carried out in
accordance with details submitted and resubmitted until approved in writing by
the Planning Authority before the development commences, and so
implemented.

REASON: To prevent pollution of the water environment.
No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until the

Local Planning Authority is satisfied that adequate sewerage infrastructure will
be in place to receive foul water discharges from the site. No buildings (or uses)

Page 16



k)

Thursday, 16th October, 2008
hereby permitted shall be occupied (or commenced) until such infrastructure is
in place.

REASON: To prevent pollution of the water environment.

No infiltration of surface water drainage into the ground is permitted other than
with the express written consent of the Local Planning Authority, which may be
given for those parts of the site where it has been demonstrated that there is no
resultant unacceptable risk to controlled waters.

REASON: to prevent pollution of controlled waters.

Surface water source control measures shall be carried out in accordance with
details which shall be submitted and resubmitted until approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority before development commences, and so implemented.
In order to discharge this condition, we require that the following information be
provided:

1. A clearly labelled drainage layout plan showing pipe networks and any
attenuation ponds, soakaways and drainage storage tanks. This plan
should show any pipe 'node numbers' that have been referred to in
network calculations and it should also show invert and cover levels of
manholes.

2. Confirmation of the critical storm duration.

3. Where infiltration forms part of the proposed stormwater system such as
infiltration trenches and soakaways, soakage test results and test locations
are to be submitted in accordance with BRE digest 365.

4.  Where on site attenuation is achieve through attenuation ponds or tanks,
calculations showing the volume of these are also required.

5. Where an outfall discharge control device is to be used such as a
hydrobrake or twin orifice, this should be shown on the plan with the rate of
discharge stated.

6. Calculations should demonstrate how the system operates during a 1 in
100 year critical duration storm event. If overland flooding occurs in this
event, a plan should also be submitted detailing the location of overland
flow paths.

REASON: To prevent the increased risk of flooding and to improve water
quality. The above information should reflect the drainage strategy submitted as
part of the outline planning application.

(x) Environmental Health:

b)

Details of Street Cleansing arrangements for each Quarter to be submitted and
resubmitted until such time as approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority prior to commencement of construction, and

REASON: To ensure the implementation of the Council’'s street cleansing
policies.

Details of a Waste Management and Recycling Plan to be submitted and
resubmitted until such time as approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority prior to the occupation of each Quarter or Phase.

Page 17



Thursday, 16th October, 2008

REASON: To ensure the implementation of the Council’s waste management
and recycling policies.

(xi) Renewable Energy & Other Sustainability Issues:

a)

Before development commences for each Quarter, details for compliance with
the Woodberry Down Energy Strategy with an Energy Demand Assessment and
detailing renewable energy technologies and energy efficiency measures in the
development shall be submitted and resubmitted until such time as approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority, and so implemented. The submitted
details shall include an assessment of how the inclusion of renewable energy
technologies will contribute towards the reduction of carbon emissions from the
development. The development shall be carried out in accordance with the
approved details.

REASON: To ensure the proposed development contributes towards the
objectives of the Mayor’s Energy Strategy in accordance with Policies 4A.7 and
4A.9 of the London Plan.

Prior to commencement of development full details of the locations of the
proposed biomass facilities, including all associated storage, and a strategy for
managing deliveries to these facilities are to be submitted and resubmitted until
such time as approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority and the
development shall be constructed and operate thereafter fully in accordance
with the approved details.

REASON: In the interests of maintaining free-flow of traffic and preventing
adverse impact on highway safety in accordance with the principles set out in
the Hackney UDP.

Prior to commencement of development full details of the locations of the
proposed wind turbine facilities are to be submitted and resubmitted until such
time as approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority and the
development shall be constructed and operate thereafter fully in accordance
with the approved details.

REASON: To ensure the satisfactory design, layout and external appearance of
the development and to ensure that the proposed development does not
prejudice the free flow of traffic and conditions of general safety along the
neighbouring highway.

Before development commences for each Quarter, full details and locations of
the proposed Energy Centre locations for each Quarter or Phase detailing
renewable energy technologies and energy efficiency measures in the
development shall be submitted and resubmitted until such time as approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The submitted details shall include an
assessment of how the inclusion of renewable energy technologies will
contribute towards the reduction of carbon emissions from the development.
The development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details.

REASON: To ensure the proposed development contributes towards the
objectives of the Mayor’'s Energy Strategy in accordance with the London Plan.

Page 18



(xii)

(xiii)

Thursday, 16th October, 2008

e) The approved housing shall be constructed to a minimum Code for Sustainable
Homes Level 4 standard in the case of Phase 1, to reach Level 6 by later
Phases or Quarters of the development at a rate to be agreed through
submission of Reserved Matters for each subsequent Phase or Quarter. Details
of the independent code assessor’s report shall be submitted prior to any work
occurring on the relevant part of the development. Details of the final Code
Assessment for dwellings or groups of dwellings shall be submitted and
approved in writing as soon as they have been carried out, prior to first
occupation of those dwellings.

REASON: To ensure that the development makes a contribution to the energy
and resource efficiency priorities and other sustainability objectives which are
embodied in the government's Code for Sustainable Homes accreditation
scheme.

f)  Full details of a biodiverse, substrate-based (75mm minimum depth) extensive
'‘brown/green’ roof shall be submitted and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority before any building works commence. The development
shall not be carried out otherwise than in accordance with the details thus
approved.

REASON: To enhance the character and ecology of the development and the
river corridor, to provide undisturbed refuges for wildlife, to promote sustainable
urban drainage and to enhance the performance and efficiency of the proposed
building.

h) Before development commences in each Phase or Quarter, details of how the
following measures are being utilised shall be submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority:

e  Water recycling measures
e  Sustainable Urban Drainage Systems
o Recharging points for electric vehicles

REASON: To minimise cumulative flood risk promote, sustainable urban
drainage and to maximise opportunities for new forms of more sustainable
transport.

Contamination:

Prior to the commencement of works, a detailed site investigation for each Phase or
Quarter shall be carried out to establish if the site is contaminated, to assess the
degree and nature of the contamination present, and to determine its potential for the
pollution of the water environment. A soil contamination report shall be submitted to —
and appropriate remedial measures agreed with — the Local Planning Authority, in
writing, and implemented prior to the commencement of any work on site.

REASON: To establish whether there are any land decontamination measures
required to prepare the site for development.

Archaeology:
No development shall take place until the applicant has secured the implementation
of a programme of archaeological work in accordance with a written scheme of

Page 19



(xiv)

Thursday, 16th October, 2008

investigation for each Phase or Quarter, which has been submitted and resubmitted
until such time as approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
development shall only take place in accordance with the detailed scheme approved
pursuant to this condition. The archaeological works shall be carried out by a suitably
qualified investigating body acceptable to the Local Planning Authority.

REASON: To safeguard the archaeological interest of the site, which is within an
Area of Archaeological Priority.

Trees & Landscape, Play Areas:

a)

b)

d)

Before development commences in each Phase or Quarter, a detailed Tree
Survey/Retention Plan (plan and schedule) indicating precise location, species,
height and condition of each tree accurately plotted and showing which trees
are to be retained and which are proposed for felling shall be submit and
resubmitted until such time as approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority before any work commences on site.

REASON: To accord with the requirements of Section 197(a) of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 and to provide reasonable environmental standards
in the interests of the appearance of the site and area.

No demolition, site clearance or building operations shall commence until
chestnut paling fencing of a height not less than 1.2 metres shall have been
erected around each tree or tree group to be retained on the site, at a radius
from the trunk of not less than 4.5 metres. Such fencing is to be maintained
during the course of development to the satisfaction of the Local Planning
Authority.

REASON: In order to protect the existing trees during building operation and
site works.

A detailed landscape and open space Strategy for the whole Woodberry Down
site shall be submitted and resubmitted until approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority, and so implemented throughout each Phase or Quarter.

REASON: To accord with UDP and London Plan policies for maintenance and
enhancement of the open environment and landscape.

A detailed Play Strategy shall be submitted and resubmitted until approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority for each Phase or Quarter of the
development, to be consistent with the aims and content of the Masterplan.

REASON: To accord with UDP and London Plan policies for creation and
maintenance of safe and convenient play facilities both near to housing and on
a larger scale to serve the development and area.

The site-wide sustainable drainage system shall be provided in accordance with
the submitted flood risk assessment document under the master plan
application dated March 2008.

REASON: To accord with London Plan and UDP flooding and water
conservation policies.

Page 20



Thursday, 16th October, 2008

(xv) Lighting:

a)

b)

Prior to the commencement of the development, details of a lighting strategy for
the development site shall be submitted and resubmitted until such time as
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority, setting out the general
distribution and design guidelines for all installations in the development and its
public realm areas in accordance with the Council's adopted Public Realm
Design Guide, and so implemented.

REASON: To ensure that the principles of location and design of external
lighting are acceptable in terms of adopted design principles, including the
Woodberry Down Design Code, and enhance public safety and crime
prevention.

Prior to the development commencing in the relevant Phase or Quarter, details
of lighting of all public areas shall be submitted and resubmitted until such time
as approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved lighting
shall be installed before any use in the relevant Phase or Quarter commences
and maintained thereafter.

Prior to the commencement in the relevant Phase or Quarter, full details of the
lighting of all buildings shall be submitted. The approved lighting shall be
installed before the relevant use and maintained thereafter.

REASON: To ensure that the detailed location and design of external lighting
are acceptable in terms of adopted design principles, including the Woodberry
Down Design Code, and enhance public safety and crime prevention.

(xvi) Noise/Extraction

1.

Before development commences in each Phase or Quarter, a scheme for sound
insulation and noise control measures should be submitted and resubmitted
until such time as approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority, and
permanently retained thereafter to achieve the following internal noise targets:

Bedrooms (23.00-07.00 hrs) 35 dB Laeq, and 45 dB Lmax fast)
Living Rooms (07.00-23.00 hrs) 40 dB Laeq

The rating level of the noise emitted from fixed plant on the site shall be 10dB
below the existing background level at any time. The noise levels shall be
determined at the fagade of any noise sensitive property. The measurements
and assessments shall be made according to BS4142:1997.

No development shall commence on site until detailed plans and a specification
of the appearance of and the equipment comprising a ventilation system which
shall include measures to alleviate noise, vibration, fumes and odours (and
incorporating active carbon filters, silencer(s), and anti-vibration mountings
where necessary) have been submitted and resubmitted until such time as
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. After the system has been
approved in writing by the authority, it shall be installed in accordance with the
approved plans and specification before the development hereby approved first
commences, and shall thereafter be permanently maintained in accordance with
the approved specification.

Page 21



Thursday, 16th October, 2008

With reference to 2 above, details of CHP plants and in particular the acoustic
data to be forwarded to this department for approval prior to planning approval.

No development shall commence on site (including site clearance) until such
time as an Environmental Management Plan has been submitted and
resubmitted until such time as approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority, which shall be required to cover the following items:

a) Dust mitigation measures

b) The location of plant and wheel washing facilities and operation of such
facilities

c) Details of measures to be employed to mitigate against nose and vibration
arising out of the construction process demonstrating best practical means

d) Construction traffic details (volume of vehicle movement likely to be
generated during the construction phase including routes and times)

e) Security Management (to minimise risks to unauthorised personnel)

f)  Training of Site Operatives to follow the Environmental Management Plan
requirements

Full written details, including relevant drawings and specifications, of the
proposed works of sound insulation against airborne noise to meet D'yt + Cy
dB of not less than 55 between the ground floor and first floor, where residential
parties non domestic use, shall be submitted and resubmitted until such time as
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The use hereby permitted
shall not commence until the sound insulation works have been implemented in
accordance with the approved details. The sound insulation shall be retained
permanently with the approved details.

(xvii) Nature Conservation

a)

A nature conservation strategy shall be submitted both for the overall
Woodberry Down development and for each Phase or Quarter, consistent with
the Masterplan proposals to show how baseline conditions for species and
habitats are maintained and where possible enhanced. Further details and
consideration of the following shall be incorporated:

e Impacts of disturbance on gadwall and other water birds which commute
between the site and the Lea Valley Special Protection Area.

e Assessment of impacts (positive and negative) on ecology and access to
nature along the New River in respect to detailed access and landscaping.

e More detailed consideration and, if necessary, mitigation of impacts on the
common toad, now a UK Biodiversity Action Plan priority species.

o Conditions to minimise impacts of lighting on bats and waterfowl.

o Opportunities for further mitigation and enhancement of the river and
reservoirs

(xviii) Technical Reports

a)

Prior to the occupation of each Phase or Quarter of development, a TV
reception survey shall be submitted and resubmitted until such time as
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority (carried out pre and post
development) to ensure that no loss of reception occurs, with mitigation details
of any loss of TV reception.

Page 22



(xix)

(xx)

(@)

Thursday, 16th October, 2008

REASON: To minimise any loss of amenity for existing occupiers.

Permitted Development Rights — Dwelling-Houses and other Buildings

a)

b)

No buildings, extensions or alterations permitted under Classes A,B,C,D and E
shall be carried out without prior written approval from the Local Planning
Authority.

REASON: To enable the Local Planning Authority to consider the acceptability
of extensions or alterations in relation to their impact on garden size, neighbours
and external appearance of the building(s).

No plumbing or pipes, other than rainwater pipes shall be fixed to the external
faces of the buildings

REASON: To ensure that the elevations as approved at detailed stage are not
cluttered with pipework which may detract from their external appearance.

Highways: Parking Strategy

The details of car parking submitted with this application shall be regarded as
illustrative and a vehicle parking Strategy shall be submitted and resubmitted
until such time as approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority and so
implemented, before any of the reserved matters for any part of the
development are considered. The Strategy shall set out:

(i)  the principles of quantity and location of on-street vehicle parking for each
Phase or Quarter of the development reflecting priority for occupiers of
family-sized dwellings (3 bed plus) and the restraint objectives of current
London Plan policy in the light of levels of public transport accessibility
(PTALSs) across the site;

(i)  the location of on-street parking spaces and their intended relationship
with Highway adoption proposals and proposals to cater for Woodberry
Down Estate residents whose dwellings are to be demolished as part of
the development.

(i) Proposals for on-site management of the underground and undercroft
parking areas.

(iv) Proposals for the servicing of shops and other non-residential uses.

REASON: To ensure the satisfactory design, layout and external appearance of
the development and to ensure that the proposed development does not
prejudice the free flow of traffic and conditions of general safety along the
neighbouring highway.

Section 106 Agreement

No part of the development or any related operations shall commence until such time

as a legal Agreement with the Council pursuant to Section 106 of the Town &
Country Planning Act 1990 substantially in the format appended at the Third
Schedule has been entered into to secure contributions to achieve the following
infrastructure and mitigation measures necessary to acceptable development of the
site:

Page 23



Thursday, 16th October, 2008

Transport

i) Highway works to upgrade Seven Sisters Road and create a landscaped
boulevard linking the two parts of Woodberry Down (£4.7m) and internal road
layout works

ii)  Transport impact mitigation, including improvements to bus capacity (£270,000)
and new pedestrian and cycle routes

iii) Requirement to carry out and monitor the Travel Plans for the site (£25,000)

iv) Study to extend or create a new Controlled Parking Zone (CPZ)(£20,000) — in
the event of introduction of a CPZ, new residents within subsequent Phases or
Quarters of the development that, at the time the CPZ comes into being, have
reserved matters relating to that Phase yet to be approved, shall not to be
eligible for on-street parking permits

v) Introduction and running of Car Club to cover the site (£100,000)

Community

vi)  Contribution to Library facilities (£263,000)

vii) Provision of Public Art (£100,000)

viii) Provision of Youth Centres and facilities (£400,000)

ix) Provision of Three satellite community facilities (£1m)

x)  Laying out and maintenance of strategic and communal open spaces (Costs to
be confirmed)

Community Safety
xi)  Provision of Site-wide CCTV system (£150,000)

Education

xii) Contributions to layout and boundary relationship with City Academy (£700,000)
xiii) Woodberry Down Primary School improvements (£6.5m)

xiv) New Children’s Centre (£700,000)

xv) New Adult Learning Centre (£2m)

Energy & Sustainability

xvi) Provision of Community Heat & Power & other technologies to advance site-
wide use of renewable energy (estimated. C. £10m)

xvii) Achievement of highest possible Assessment levels across the site under Code
for Sustainable Homes

REASON: (NSC) To ensure that this major urban redevelopment is founded on the
physical and other infrastructure necessary to achieve an environmentally and
socially sustainable community.

INFORMATIVES

(S1.1) Building Control

(SI.2) Work Affecting Public Highway

(S1.3) Sanitary, Ventilation and Drainage Arrangements
(SI.7) Hours of Building Works

(S1.24) Naming and Numbering

(as Environment Agency letter of 2.10.08) Conservation

Page 24



6.1

6.2

Thursday, 16th October, 2008
(as Environment Agency letter of 2.10.08) Soil Remediation

(as Environment Agency letter of 2.10.08) Discharge

(as Environment Agency letter of 2.10.08) Potential Contamination
(as Environment Agency letter of 2.10.08) Abstraction Licence
(EA) Geothermal systems

It is recommended that the principal contractor applies for Section 61 consent under
Control of Pollution Act 1974 for prior consent for demolition/construction phases.

(NSI): The London Plan (policies 3A.1: 3A.2: 3A.5: 3A.10: 3A.13: 3A.18: 3A.20:
3A.21: 3B.1: 3B.11: 3C.1: 3C.2: 3C.3: 3C.20: 3C.21: 3C.23: 3D.10: 3D.14: 4A.3:
4A4: 4A7: 4A.19: 4A.20: 4B.1: 4B.2: 4B.3: 4B.4: 4B.5: 4B.8: 4B.9: 4B.11 & 5C.1)
and also the following policies contained in the Hackney Unitary Development Plan
1995 are relevant to the approved development/use and were considered by this
Council in reaching the decision to grant planning permission: EQ1, EQ16, EQ18,
EQ46, EQ48, HO3, E14, E18, R4, R8, TR19, ACE6 and ACES8. The detailed
application of these policies is also summarised at paragraph 9.2 of this report.

In deciding to grant planning permission the Council has also had regard to the
relevant Policies of the Woodberry Down Area Action Plan — Supplementary
Planning Guidance, August 2004, as well as relevant national and regional guidance.

This permission does not extend to Vivian House or Dovedale House, which are
outside of the development area of the application.

St Mary's Old Church, Stoke Newington Church Street, N16 9ES

2008/1099 — (Full Planning Application) Erection of a part single-storey and part
three-storey rear extension and change of use to provide a new community arts
centre with kitchen/servery facilities and one bedroom flat with balcony at second
floor level involving partial demolition of the church building. Opening hours 10:00 to
23:00 hours daily.

The Planning Officer introduced the report as set out in the agenda.

Anderson Inge, spoke in objection to the scheme, his comments are summarised as
follows:

. This was the second round of consultation, however this was not reflected on
the notice on-site or on the Council’s website.

=  What was the need for the project?

=  Was the proposal financially viable as it was to be funded by the commercial flat
located on-site?

] Design inappropriate for the location.

- Did not feel that the proposal was an enhancement of the existing building.

. Felt the drawings were inadequate — not in colour and could not be accessed on
the Council’s website.

Page 25



6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

Thursday, 16th October, 2008

Jonathan Clark and Matthew Lloyd spoke in support of the scheme, their comments
are summarised as follows:

. There was a need for something to be done with the structure of the building
and for the church to be brought back into use and become the ‘hub of the
community’.

. Received lots of support for the activities proposed.

. There were no plans to build on the grave yard.

. The flat was a source of income and would allow a range of activities to be
provided, to a range of different social groups.

. The extension would provide a multifunctional flexible space, which fits the brief.

. The proposal is very heavily conditioned, including the design and materials
and they have the high aspirations for the scheme.

] Following consultation, between 150-200 expressed their support for the
scheme. All members of the St Mary’s Old Church were also thoroughly behind
the proposal.

The Urban Design and Conservation Manager stated that the Council had worked
closely with the architect and English Heritage and had previously visited the site.
The Council strongly supports the proposal, which provides a unique new space
which respects the historical architecture.

Councillor Desmond referred to boxed pews and what was planned for these, as he
felt they should be preserved. Jonathan Clark explained that this would be dealt with
under faculty procedures, which were not in place yet. The plan was for the oldest
south aisle to be retained and restored in situ. He added that they did have the
facility to store such items if necessary.

In response to a query regarding the materials, it was confirmed that the proposed
materials would come back to Committee for approval.

Unanimously RESOLVED that:-

Permission be GRANTED, subject to the following conditions:

3.

SCBO0 - Development in accordance with plans

The development hereby permitted shall only be carried out and completed strictly in
accordance with the submitted plans hereby approved and any subsequent approval
of details.

REASON: To ensure that the development hereby permitted is carried out in full
accordance with the plans hereby approved.

SCB1 — Commencement within three years
The development hereby permitted must be begun not later than the expiration of
three years beginning with the date of this permission.

REASON: In order to comply with the provisions of Section 91(1) of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 as amended.

SCM6 — Materials to be approved

Page 26




Thursday, 16th October, 2008
In order to preserve the appearance of St Mary’s Old Church, details, including
samples, of all materials to be used on the external surfaces of the new extension,
boundary walls and ground surfaces shall be submitted to and approved by the Local
Planning Committee, in writing, before work on the external surfaces, boundary walls
and ground surfaces commences on site. The development shall not be carried out
otherwise than in accordance with the details thus approved.

REASON: To ensure that the external appearance of the building is satisfactory and
does not detract from the character and visual amenity of the area.

SCM7 — Details to be approved

Detailed drawings/full particulars of the new extension showing the matters set out
below must be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority, in writing,
before work on the matters set out below is commenced. The development shall not
be carried out otherwise than in accordance with the details thus approved. All the
details set out below shall be submitted together and at the same time.

Windows; all clear and obscure glazing

Doors

All exterior materials, including the wood panelling
External lighting

REASON: To ensure that the external appearance of the building is satisfactory
and satisfies design quality requirements, as well as safety of the public realm.

SCM9 - No extraneous pipework

No soil stacks, soil vent pipes, flues, ductwork or any other pipework shall be fixed to
the (street) elevations of the building other than as shown on the drawings hereby
approved.

REASON: To ensure that the external appearance of the building is satisfactory and
does not detract from the character and visual amenity of the area.

SCI3 - No roof plant
No roof plant (including all external enclosures, machinery and other installations)
shall be placed upon or attached to the roof or other external surfaces of the building.

REASON: To ensure that the external appearance of the building is satisfactory and
does not detract from the character and visual amenity of the area.

SCD1 - Level Access
A level access shall be provided to and within the new community arts hall hereby
approved before the use is first commenced.

REASON: In order to ensure that people with disabilities are able to gain proper
access to the development.

SCD2 - Provision of access and facilities

All provisions and facilities to be made for people with disabilities as shown on the
plans and details hereby approved shall be implemented in full to the satisfaction of
the Local Planning Authority before the use is first commenced. The details as
approved and implemented shall be permanently retained on the site.

Page 27



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Thursday, 16th October, 2008

REASON: In order to ensure that access and facilities for people with disabilities
are provided in order to ensure that they may make full use of the development.

SCG1 — Restriction on Hours
The use hereby permitted may only be carried out between 10:00 hours and 23:00
hours on any day.

REASON: To ensure that the use is operated in a satisfactory manner and does not
unduly disturb adjoining occupiers or prejudice local amenity generally.

CH10 - Provision for bicycles

Space shall be made available for the parking of 3 cycles within the new St Mary's
Church site before the use of the community arts centre is first commenced.

REASON: To ensure that a reasonable provision is made withion the site for the
parking of cycles in the interest of relieving congestion in surrounding streets and
improving highway conditions in general.

CHB8 - Parking for people with disabilities

Before the use hereby permitted first commences, at least 2 car parking spaces shall
be marked and retained permanently for use by the vehicles of persons with
disabilities within the site of the new St Mary's Church on the opposite side of Stoke
Newington Church Street.

REASON: In order to ensure that a reasonable minimum of parking spaces are
located conveniently for the use persons with disabilities.

CL10 - Archeological Investigation

No development shall take place until the applicant has secured the implementation
of a programme of archaeological work in accordance with a written scheme of
investigation which has been submitted by the applicant and approved by the
Council, as local planning authority. The development shall only take place in
accordance with the detailed scheme approved pursuant to this condition. The
archeaological works shall be carried out by a suitably qualified investigating body
acceptable to the Council.

REASON: To safeguard the archaeological interest of the site, which is within a Area
of Archaelogical Priority.

CL11 - Archaeology and Foundations

No work on site shall take place until a detailed design and method statement for the
foundation design and all new groundworks has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Council, as local planning authority. The development hereby
approved shall only take place in accordance with the detailed scheme approved
pursuant to this condition.

REASON: To safeguard the archaeological interest of the site, which is within a Area
of Archaelogical Priority.

CR2 - Dustbin Enclosures (details to be approved)
Details of dustbin enclosures showing the design, location and external appearance,
shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority, in writing, before

Page 28



15.

16.

17.

Thursday, 16th October, 2008

the use/development commences. The developement shall not be carried out
otherwise than in accordance with the details thus approved.

REASON: In order to provide for adequate bin enclosures in the interest of the
appearance of the site and area.

CT1 - Landscaping Scheme to be approved

A landscaping scheme illustrated on detailed drawings shall be submitted to and
approved by the Local Planning Authority, in writing, before any work commences on
site, for the planting of trees and shrubs showing species, type of stock, numbers of
trees and shrubs to be included and showing areas to be grass seeded or turfed; all
landscaping in accordance with the scheme, when approved, shall be carried out
within a period of twelve months from the date on which the development of the site
commences or shall be carried out in the first planting (and seeding) season following
completion of the development, and shall be maintained to the satisfaction of the
Local Planning Authority for a period of ten years, such maintenance to include the
replacement of any plants that die, or are severly damaged, seriously diseased, or
removed.

REASON: To accord with the requirements of Section 197(a) of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 and to provide reasonable environmental standards in the
interests of the appearance of the site and area.

CT2 - Provision of Landscaping as Approved

The landscaping scheme hereby approved as part of the development shall be
carried out within a period of twelve months from the date at which the development
of the site commences or shall be carried out in the first planting (and seeding)
season following completion of the development and shall be maintained to the
satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority for a period of ten years, such
maintenance to include the replacement of any plants that die, or are severely
damaged, seriously diseased, or removed.

REASON: To accord with the requirements of Section 197(a) of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 and in the interests of the appearance of the site and of
the area generally.

CT3 - Protection of trees during site works

No development will take place on site until full details of tree protection have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Council and until such approved
protection has been erected on site.

Tree protection will be in accordance with BS5837:2005 (Trees in relation to
construction - Recommendations) and will protect the root protection area calculated
as described in Table 2 of that British Standard.

The protective fencing will be 2.4m high and conform to Figure 2 of BS5837:2005 i.e.
a scaffold framework comprising a vertical and horizontal framework, well braced to
resist impacts, with vertical tubes spaced at a maximum interval of 3m. On to this
weldmesh panels should be securely fixed with wire or scaffold clamps.

REASON: In order to protect the existing trees during building operation and site
works.

Page 29



18.

19.

20.

21.

Thursday, 16th October, 2008
CT5 - No removal, felling, topping or lopping of trees
No tree within the curtilage of the site shall be wilfully damaged or destroyed and no
tree shall be removed, lopped, topped, felled or uprooted without the prior consent in
writing of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON: To accord with the requirements of Section 197(a) of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 and to provide for the retention and protection of existing
treest in the interests of the appearance of the locality.

SC - Non standard condition

Prior to commencement of any works, the applicant shall submit a report detalining
the potential noise impacts on nearby residents and the relevant mitigation measures
proposed. The report, along with any proposed remedial measures shall be approved
by Council's Pollution Group prior to the commencement of any works. The
development shall be carried out fully in accordance with remedial measures thus
approved and the measures shall be retained thereafter.

REASON: To ensure the proposal is acceptable for the occupants.

SC - Non standard condition

A vegetation-covered roof (or 'green roof') system is to be established on the new
extension's roof surfaces as shown in the approved plans. Details thereof shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority and approved in writing before occupation
of the development hereby approved first commences.

REASON: To enhance the character and ecology of the development.

SC - Non standard condition

No deliveries shall be taken or dispatched from the premises outside 08:00 hours to
24:00 hours any day.

REASON: To safeguard from noise and disturbance to residential occupiers.

REASONS FOR APPROVAL

The following policies saved in the Hackney Unitary Development Plan (1995) are
relevant to the approved development/use and were considered by this Council in
reaching the decision to grant planning permission: EQ1 - Development
Requirements; EQ12 - Protection of Conservation Areas; EQ13 - Demolition in
Conservation Areas; EQ14 - Alterations and Expansions of buildings in Conservation
Areas; EQ16 - Protection of Listed Buildings; EQ17 - Alterations to Listed Buildings;
EQ18 - Setting of Listed Buildings; EQ19 - Changes of Use of Listed Buildings; EQ20
- Buildings of Local Significance; EQ29 - Archaeological Heritage; EQ31 — Trees;
EQA40 - Noise Control; EQ42 - Air Pollution; EQ48 - Designing out Crime; HO3 - Other
sites for Housing; TR19 - Planning Standards; OS5 - Development Affecting Open
Spaces and Parks; OS6 - Green Chains and Links; CS8 - Places of Religious
Worship; ACE1 - New Arts, Culture and Entertainment Development; ACES8 -
Planning Standards; and, TR19 - Planning Standards.

The following policies in the London Plan (2004) are relevant to the approved
development/use and were considered by this Council in reaching the decision to
grant planning permission: 2A.1 - Sustainability criteria; 3C.2 - Matching development
to transport capacity; 3C.16 - Tackling congestion & reducing traffic; 3C.20 -

Page 30



71

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

Thursday, 16th October, 2008
Improving conditions for walking; 3C.21 - Improving conditions for cycling; 3C.22 -
Parking strategy; 4A.1 - Tackling climate change; 4B.1 - Design principles for a
compact city; and, 4B.2 - Promoting world-class architecture and design.

196 Evering Road, E5

Conversion of a single dwelling house to create 4 self-contained flats (comprising 1 x
4 bed flat and 3 x 2 bed flats) together with alterations to the front lightwell and front
basement windows, alterations to the rear elevation including replacement of existing
doors at raised ground floor and first floor mezzanine level with sash windows.

The Planning Officer introduced the report as set out in the agenda.

Alan Binnie, spoke in objection to the scheme, his comments are summarised as
follows:

Speaking on behalf of petitioners.

Factual inaccuracies within the report, including the name of the applicant is not the
same as on the original submission; revised plans still show side steps which is
incorrect.

Three conflicting plans shown on the Council’s website.

The room size and layout is too dense for the site.

The report stated that the building was in a poor state of disrepair, however, the
building was in a extremely good state and had not been unoccupied for long periods
of time.

Always had ground level access and no side steps had ever existed.

There was an issue with the building not having disabled access.

Jay Patel, Architect, spoke in support of the scheme, his comments are summarised
as follows:

They had undertaken pre-application discussions with residents association
representatives.

They had previously visited the site with the Planning Officer.

Staff from the Building Control Team visited the site on three separate occasions and
confirmed that the plans met with building regulations.

The roof terrace had been removed and this was just to be a flat roof. Jay Patel
stated that the applicant was happy for this to be conditioned.

The name of the applicant was the same as originally submitted.

Following a query from Councillor Buitekant regarding there being no toilet in flat 2, it
was confirmed that this had been missed off the plan.

The Chair made reference to the side entrance to the property and it was explained
that there was a standard 6cm threshold and this could be accessed by a disabled
person. The architect added that a ramp could be installed.

Reference was made to the indication from the Architect that the flat roof be
conditioned. This was AGREED.

RESOLVED that:

Page 31



Thursday, 16th October, 2008

Planning permission be GRANTED, subject to the following conditions:

1. SCB1N — Commencement within 3 years
The development hereby permitted must be begun not later than the expiration of
three years beginning with the date of this permission.

REASON: In order to comply with the provisions of the Town and Country Planning
Act 1990 as amended.

2. SCBO0 — Development only in accordance with submitted plans
The Development hereby permitted shall only be carried out and completed strictly in
accordance with the submitted plans hereby approved and any subsequent approval
of details.

REASON: To ensure that the development hereby permitted is carried out in full
accordance with the plans hereby approved.

3. SCR2 - Dustbin Enclosures
Details of dustbin and recycling enclosures showing the design, and external
appearance, shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority, in
writing, before the use/development commences. The development shall not be
carried out otherwise than in accordance with the details thus approved.

REASON: In order to provide for adequate bin and recycling enclosures in the
interest of the appearance of the site and area.

4. Roof Terrace
The flat roof of the property shall not be used as a terrace, balcony, or sitting out
area.

REASON: To ensure the use of the development does not harm the amenity of
neighbouring occupiers.

INFORMATIVES:
Sl Reason for approval:

The following policies contained in the Hackney Unitary Development Plan
1995 are relevant to the approved development/use and were considered by
this Council in reaching the decision to grant planning permission: EQ1
[Development Requirements], HO3 [Other Sites for Housing] and HO12 ,
[Conversions], HO016 [Housing for people with disabilities], Policy 3A.2:
[Borough Housing Targets], Policy 3A.4: [Housing choice], and Policy 4B.1:
[Designing Principles for a compact City] of the London Plan were also
considered.

Sl.1  Building Control

Your attention is drawn to the provisions of the Building Act 1984 and other
Building Control legislation, which must be complied with to the satisfaction of
The Planning and Transportation Service, Dorothy Hodgkin House, 12
Reading Lane, London, E8 1HJ. Telephone No: 020 8356 5000. Before any

Page 32




S3

S1.3

Thursday, 16th October, 2008
building work (including improvements to means of escape and changes of
use) is commenced on site, detailed plans, together with the appropriate
application form must be submitted for approval and early consultation is
advised.

Hours of Building works

Your attention is drawn to the provisions of Section 60 of the Control of
Pollution Act 1974 which imposes requirements as to the way in which
building works are implemented including the hours during which the work
may be carried out. This Act is administered by the Councils Pollution Control
Service, 205 Morning Lane, London, E9 6JX (Telephone: 020 7356 5000) and
you are advised to consult that Division at an early stage.

Sanitary, Ventilation, and Drainage Arrangements

Before any drainage works are commenced on site, detailed plans, giving
notice of intention to build/permission to drain/construct/reconstruct or alter
pipes and drains must be submitted for approval under the Building
Regulations 1991 to the Planning and Transportation Service, Dorothy
Hodgkin House, 12 Reading Lane, London, E8 1HJ, Telephone No: 020 8356
5000. Please note that it will be necessary to consult the Thames Water
Utilities Ltd., Waste Water Connections, Kew Business Centre, Brentford,
Middlesex, TW8 OEE. Telephone No: 020 7713 3865, Fax No: 020 7713 3875.

1) All information appertaining to the existing public sewerage system.

2) Requests for sewer connections. All works will be carried out by the
London Borough of Hackney at the applicant expense. All new
developments will be required to have new sewer connections.

3) Building over sewers.

4) System of drainage to be provided on site.

5) Adoption of sewers.

Advisory Note:

It should be noted that most sewers throughout the Borough flow full or
surcharge during periods of heavy storm and conditions may be imposed
restricting discharge to the system. The prime condition is that any large
development shall not cause an increase in the rate of flow to the public
sewerage system. This requirement is normally met in the case of new
developments by separation on site and storage of surface water flows in
tanks or oversized pipes on sites. Where sites adjoin a suitable watercourse or
storm relief sewer into which surface water can be discharged by gravity then
the policy is for sites to be separated and have their surface water discharged
to the watercourse or storm relief sewer. In the case of developments/
rehabilitation/ conversions etc., involving the use of basements these are likely
to be particularly vulnerable to the effects of surcharge and applicants must
therefore demonstrate that adequate drainage arrangements exist at all times.

Page 33



8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7

Thursday, 16th October, 2008
168 Southgate Road, N1 3HX

Demolition of a garage and the erection of a two storey, one bedroom dwelling
house.

The Planning Officer introduced the report as set out in the agenda and explained
that this had come to committee because of the number of objections received.

Mrs Rigden, spoke in objection to the scheme, her comments are summarised as
follows:

The proposed building would seriously affect the amount of light coming into her
property.

Increase in the number of cars parked in the area, due to the loss of garage and new
house.

Planning Officers did not visit her property to assess the potential loss of light.

A number of photos were circulated at the meeting, illustrating her point that there
was insufficient room for a car to be parked to the front of the property.

Matthew Goldman, Applicant, spoke in support of the scheme, his comments are
summarised as follows:

With reference to the daylight issue, the back of the property would have a sloped
roof to try and reduce the amount of light lost.

The garage was an unsafe structure and he believed the new property would
improve the appearance of the site.

The architect had liaised with the Planning Officer and the Conservation Officers to
produce the design of the property.

A method statement was produced to protect the trees.

Following a query regarding the amount of space at the front of the property for a car
to park, it was confirmed that there was a total of 4m, which would accommodate a
small car.

Kevin Moore asked whether the Kingsland Conservation Advisory Committee had
been consulted as the proposed development was located within a conservation
area. The Planning Officer stated that they had been consulted and no response
was received.

Councillor Desmond referred to the loss of daylight issue and wished to clarify
whether a daylight/sunlight report had been produced. The Planning Officer stated
that a daylight/sunlight report had not been produced for this application due to the
size of the extension, and the level of daylight/sunlight loss for the neighbouring
property was deemed appropriate.

In response to a query regarding the materials to be used on the frontage of the
property, the applicant confirmed that the lower level would be render with brick
above. The Chair asked whether the proposal included the provision of a green roof
and the applicant indicated that this had already been discussed and he was happy
for this to be provided. The Chair requested that all endeavours for a green roof to
be included be added to the list of conditions. This was AGREED.

Page 34



8.8

Thursday, 16th October, 2008

A request was also made for the parking space to be removed from the front of the
property, to be replaced with a garden. This was AGREED.

Unanimously RESOLVED that:

| A) Planning permission be GRANTED, subject to the following conditions:

1.

SCBO0 - Development in accordance with plans

The development hereby permitted shall only be carried out and completed strictly in
accordance with the submitted plans hereby approved and any subsequent approval
of details.

REASON: To ensure that the development hereby permitted is carried out in full
accordance with the plans hereby approved.

SCB1 - Commencement within three years
The development hereby permitted must be begun not later than three years after the
date of this permission.

REASON: In order to comply with the provisions of Section 91(1) of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 as amended.

SCM2 — Materials to be Approved

Full details, with samples, of the materials to be used on the external surfaces of the
buildings, including glazing, shall be submitted to and approved by the Local
Planning Authority in writing before any work on the site is commenced. The
development shall not be carried out otherwise than in accordance with the details
thus approved.

REASON: To ensure that the external appearance of the building is satisfactory and
does not detract from the character and visual amenity of the area.

NSC - Sedum Green Roof

Full details of a bio-diverse, substrate-based (75mm minimum depth) extensive
'‘brown/green’ roof shall be submitted and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority before any building works commence. The development shall not be carried
out otherwise than in accordance with the details thus approved.

REASON: To create or enhance the site's biodiversity and to contribute to a
sustainable urban drainage system as required by the London Plan.

SC - Non standard condition

A vegetation-covered roof (or 'green roof') system is to be established on the new
extension's roof surfaces as shown in the approved plans. Details thereof shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority and approved in writing before occupation
of the development hereby approved first commences.

REASON: To enhance the character and ecology of the development.
SC - Non standard condition

The proposed parking space to the front of the new dwelling facing onto Ardleigh
Road is to be removed and replaced with soft landscaping.

Page 35



Thursday, 16th October, 2008
REASON: In order for the development to preserve and enhance the character of the
surrounding conservation area in accordance with Policies EQ1 and EQ12 of the
Hackney Unitary Development Plan 1995.

B) That recommendation A be subject to the applicant, the landowners and their
mortgagees entering into a deed of planning obligation by means of a Section 106
Agreement of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) in order to
secure the following matters to the satisfaction of the Assistant Director of
Regeneration and Planning and the Interim Corporate Director of Legal and
Democratic Services:

1.

Contribution of £27,006.00 towards education based on calculation within the
Supplementary Planning Document.

INFORMATIVES

The following Informatives should be added:
Sl Reasons for Approval

The following policies contained in the Hackney Unitary Development Plan (1995)
are relevant to the approved development/use and were considered by this Council
in reaching the decision to grant planning permission: EQ1 (Development
Requirements), EQ41 (Development Close to existing sources of noise), HO3 (Other
sites for housing) and TR19 (Parking Standards)

The following policies contained in the London Plan 2008 are relevant to the
approved development and were considered by this Council in reaching the decision
to grant planning permission: 3A.1 (Increasing London’s supply of housing), 3A.2
(Borough housing targets), 3A.3 (Maximising the potential of sites), 3A.5 (Housing
Choice), 3C.23 (Parking strategy), 4A.3 (Sustainable design and construction), 4B.1
(Design principles for a compact city), 4B.3 (Maximising the potential of sites), and
4B.5 (Creating an inclusive environment).

SI.1  Building Control

Sl.2  Work Affecting Public Highway

SI1.3 Sanitary, Ventilation and Drainage Arrangement
SI.7 Hours of Building Works

SI1.8 Soundproofing Between Flats

Sl.24 Naming and Numbering

S1.25 Disabled Person’s Provisions

Sl1.27 Fire Precautions Act 1971

S1.28 Refuse Storage and Disposal Arrangements
S1.29 Potential Archaeological Interest

S1.33 Landscaping

Land adjacent to 81/83 & 85 Mount Pleasant Lane, E5 9EW

Erection of a four-storey building with balconies to provide nine residential units
(comprising 1 x 4 bed flat, 2 x 3 bed flats, 1 x 2 bed flat and 5 x 1 bed flats), together

Page 36




9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

9.6

9.7

9.8

Thursday, 16th October, 2008
with the creation of new access drive with gated entrance off Mount Pleasant Lane,
provision of one disabled car parking space, provision of nine cycle spaces and
provision of refuse/recycling store facilities.

The Planning Officer introduced the report as set out in the agenda. Reference was
made to the addendum which stated that a petition signed by 29 local residents had
been received by email on 13 October. The main objections and responses to these
were detailed within the addendum.

Brian Eley and Constanze Schmidt, spoke in objection to the scheme, their
comments are summarised as follows:

Speaking on behalf of 28 residents who had submitted a petition and they felt their
concerns had not been addressed.

Concern over the proposed access to the properties, as the driveway was only 2.4m
wide.

No turning circle provided and only 1 disabled parking space. Emergency services
vehicles will not be able to access the site.

Concerned over the waste storage being provided

Loss of tree at the junction to the site.

Too dense for the backland site.

There were already too many vehicles in the local area, this development would only
add to this problem.

Councillor Buitekant wished to clarify whether the fire service was able to access the
site and the Planning Officer explained that they would not be able to access the
properties through the driveway, however a fire hydrant was usually provided in such
cases. She added that this issue would be dealt with at the building regulations
stage.

In response to a query over the density of the proposed development, it was stated
that the size of the development did comply with the density figures stated within in
the London Plan.

Discussion took place on the issue of access and the Committee was asked to refer
to paragraph 4.7.4 of the report which detailed how the access to the site had been
improved in subsequent proposals.

The Highways Officer added that 3.7m was the minimum width for access for a site,
however in some cases this had to be reduced, depending upon the number of car
parking spaces being provided. In this case only one disabled parking space was
being provided and although they were not happy with the proposal they were
prepared to accept the level of access.

Discussion took place on the refuse storage as it was identified that refuse vehicles
would not be able to access the site. It was requested that a condition be added for
the landscaping to be looked at, to include the location of the refuse storage. This
was AGREED.

The Interim Head of Regulatory Services stated that a way of addressing the access

issue could be for the development to be car free. The applicant indicated that he
would be happy with this proposal. This was AGREED.

Page 37



9.9

Thursday, 16th October, 2008
The Committee also requested that the number of cycle spaces be increased from

nine to twelve. This was AGREED.
(Councillor Buitekant voted against the recommendation.)

(Councillor Desmond abstained from the vote.)

RESOLVED that:

A) Planning permission be GRANTED, subject to the following conditions:

SCBO0 - Development in accordance with plans

The development hereby permitted shall only be carried out and completed strictly in
accordance with the submitted plans hereby approved and any subsequent approval
of details.

REASON: To ensure that the development hereby permitted is carried out in full
accordance with the plans hereby approved.

SCB1 - Commencement within three years
The development hereby permitted must be begun not later than three years after the
date of this permission.

REASON: In order to comply with the provisions of Section 91(1) of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 as amended.

SCM2 — Materials to be Approved

Full details, with samples, of the materials to be used on the external surfaces of the
buildings, including glazing, shall be submitted to and approved by the Local
Planning Authority in writing before any work on the site is commenced. The
development shall not be carried out otherwise than in accordance with the details
thus approved.

REASON: To ensure that the external appearance of the building is satisfactory and
does not detract from the character and visual amenity of the area.

SCM7 — Details to be Approved

Detailed drawings/ full particulars of the proposed development showing the matters
set out below must be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority, in
writing, before any work is commenced. The development shall not be carried out
otherwise than in accordance with the details thus approved.

e windows and doors including sections.

o cycle store

REASON: To ensure that the external appearance of the building is satisfactory and
does not detract from the character and visual amenity of the area.

SCR2 - Dustbin Enclosures

Details of refuse and recycling storage enclosures showing the design and external
appearance, shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority, in
writing, before the use/development commences. The development shall not be
carried out otherwise than in accordance with the details thus approved.

Page 38




10.

11.

Thursday, 16th October, 2008

REASON: In order to provide adequate refuse and recycling store enclosures in the
interests of the appearance of the site and area.

SCH10 - Provision for Cycles
Space shall be made available for the secure parking of nine cycles within the
site/development/building before the use is first commenced.

REASON: In order to ensure the satisfactory development of the site.

SCR4 — Wheelchair Accessible Homes
The housing units proposed to be located on the ground floor must be designed to
wheelchair standards and be in accordance with details to be submitted to and
approved by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON: In the interests of providing satisfactory and convenient housing
accommodation for persons with disabilities.

SCHS8 - Parking for persons with disabilities

Before the use hereby permitted first commences, the permitted car parking space
shall be marked and retained permanently for use by the vehicles of persons with
disabilities.

REASON: In order to ensure that a functional parking space is retained and available
for the use of persons with disabilities.

SCH11 — Adequate visibility at entrance

Adequate visibility shall be provided to the highway within the application site above
a height of one metre from footpath level for a distance of three metres on one/both
side(s) of the permitted points of vehicular access, in accordance with details to be
approved by the Local Planning Authority before any work on the site is commenced,
and be so maintained.

REASON: To provide a suitable standard of visibility to and from the highway and to
ensure that the use of the access does not prejudice the free flow of traffic and
conditions of general safety along the neighbouring highway.

SCL10 Archaeological Investigation

No development shall take place until the applicant has secured the implementation
of a programme of archaeological work in accordance with a written scheme of
investigation which has been submitted by the applicant and approved by the
Council, as local planning authority. The development shall only take place in
accordance with the detailed scheme approved pursuant to this condition. The
archaeological works shall be carried out by a suitably qualified investigating body
acceptable to the Council.

REASON: To safeguard the archaeological interest of the site, which is within an
Area of Archaeological Priority.

NSC - Noise

The building shall be constructed so as to provide insulation against external noise to
achieve levels not exceeding 35dB LAeq (night) and 45 dB LAmax (measured with F
time weighting) for bedrooms, 40dB LAeq (day) for other habitable rooms with

Page 39



12.

Thursday, 16th October, 2008
windows shut and other means of ventilation provided. Details of the alternative
ventilation scheme must also be provided to the Local Planning Authority prior to
installation. A test shall be carried out prior to the discharge of this condition to show
that the required standard of sound insulation shall be met and the results shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval.

REASON: In the interest of the residential amenity of the future occupiers of the
hereby permitted development.

NSC - Sedum Green Roof

Full details of a bio-diverse, substrate-based (75mm minimum depth) extensive
'‘brown/green’ roof shall be submitted and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority before any building works commence. The development shall not be carried
out otherwise than in accordance with the details thus approved.

REASON: To create or enhance the site's biodiversity and to contribute to a
sustainable urban drainage system as required by the London Plan.

B)

That Recommendation B be subject to the applicant, the landowners and their

mortgagees entering into a deed of planning obligation by means of a Section 106
Agreement of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) in order to
secure the following matters to the satisfaction of the Assistant Director of
Regeneration and Planning and the Interim Director of Legal and Democratic
Services:

1.

Contribution of £27,006.00 towards education based on calculation within the
Supplementary Planning Document.

INFORMATIVES

The following Informatives should be added:
Sl Reasons for Approval

The following policies contained in the Hackney Unitary Development Plan (1995)
are relevant to the approved development/use and were considered by this Council
in reaching the decision to grant planning permission: EQ1 (Development
Requirements), EQ41 (Development Close to existing sources of noise), HO3 (Other
sites for housing) and TR19 (Parking Standards)

The following policies contained in the London Plan 2008 are relevant to the
approved development and were considered by this Council in reaching the decision
to grant planning permission: 3A.1(Increasing London’s supply of housing), 3A.2
(Borough housing targets), 3A.3 (Maximising the potential of sites), 3A.5 (Housing
Choice), 3C.23 (Parking strategy), 4A.3 (Sustainable design and construction), 4B.1
(Design principles for a compact city), 4B.3 (Maximising the potential of sites), and
4B.5 (Creating an inclusive environment).

SI.1  Building Control

Sl.2  Work Affecting Public Highway

SI1.3 Sanitary, Ventilation and Drainage Arrangement
SI.7  Hours of Building Works

SI1.8 Soundproofing Between Flats

Page 40




10

111

11.2

11.3

11.4

11.5

Thursday, 16th October, 2008
Sl.24 Naming and Numbering
S1.25 Disabled Person’s Provisions
Sl1.27 Fire Precautions Act 1971
S1.28 Refuse Storage and Disposal Arrangements
S1.29 Potential Archaeological Interest
S1.33 Landscaping

Westgate Centre, Westgate Street, E8 3RU

Demolition of existing buildings and construction of a part two, part six-storey building
comprising class A1/A2/B1/D1 use at ground floor-level, and thirty four self-contained
residential units above (fourteen one-bedroom flats, nine two-bedroom units, five
three-bedroom units, four four-bedroom units and two five-bedroom units).

Post-submission revisions — Revisions to the detailed design, comprising changes
to the stepped-down element of the proposed building to the corner of Sheep Lane
and Bocking Street, extending the massing of this element further down Bocking
Street and establishing greater visual continuity with the maisonettes that comprise
the rest of the Bocking Street element of the proposal; changes to these maisonettes,
including the removal of one storey, repositioning of access staircases and
entrances, changes to internal layout, window arrangements on the front elevation,
and additional windows.

The Planning Officer introduced the report as set out in the agenda and added that
the proposal should state the construction of a part one, part three, part six storey
building.

The Planning Officer made reference to the addendum. Paragraph 1.2 of the report
stated that a planning application at nos. 11-23 Westgate Street by the same
architects had recently been refused, however this was not the case and the
application was still under consideration by the Council.

The Architect was in attendance to answer any questions that arose.

The Urban Design and Conservation Manager was asked his opinion on the design
of the proposed development and he stated that this was a difficult site, however
many of the fundamental design issues had now been resolved. The Architect
circulated sample materials at the meeting.

The Chair requested that the following items be included in the list of conditions:

Best endeavours for rain water harvesting to be provided. This was AGREED.

Street lighting to be placed on the building. This was AGREED.

Cycle parking to be provided on the carriageway. This was AGREED.

Unanimously RESOLVED that:

Planning permission be GRANTED, subject to the following conditions:

8.1.1 SCBO0 - Development in accordance with plans

Page 41




8.1.2

8.1.3

8.1.4

Thursday, 16th October, 2008

The development hereby permitted shall only be carried out and completed strictly in
accordance with the submitted plans hereby approved and any subsequent approval
of details.

REASON: To ensure that the development hereby permitted is carried out in full
accordance with the plans hereby approved.

SCB1 — Commencement within three years
The development hereby permitted must be begun not later than the expiration of
three years beginning with the date of this permission.

REASON: In order to comply with the provisions of Section 91(1) of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 as amended.

SCM6 — Materials to be approved

Samples of all materials to be used on the external surfaces of the building,
boundary walls and ground surfaces shall be submitted to and approved by the local
planning authority, in writing, before work on the external surfaces, boundary walls
and ground surfaces commences on site, in accordance with the following
specification:

Brickwork: To be Terca Docklands Yellow Stock Brick (or a similar equivalent
approved in writing by the local planning authority);

Windows: To be thermally insulated double-glazed aluminium window system
polyester powder coated to RAL 9004 (or a similar equivalent approved in writing by
the local planning authority);

Timber doors: To be painted solid-core timber doors (or a similar equivalent
approved in writing by the local planning authority);

Timber garage door: To be timber finished in Cedar (certified as sustainable by FSC,
or a similar equivalent approved in writing by the local planning authority);

Ventilated steel doors: To be sectional steel-faced doors in RAL 9004 (or a similar
equivalent approved in writing by the local planning authority);

Timber cladding (set-back top floor only): Western Red Cedar (certified as
sustainable by FSC, or a similar equivalent approved in writing by the local planning
authority);

Metal flashings and copings: Aluminium sheet in RAL 9004 (or a similar equivalent
approved in writing by the local planning authority);

Balconies and balustrades (except first-floor terraces): Metal flats to form balustrade
in RAL 9004 (or a similar equivalent approved in writing by the local planning
authority);

Balustrades (first-floor terraces): Western Red Cedar (certified as sustainable by
FSC, or a similar equivalent approved in writing by the local planning authority).

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in accordance with the
materials specification thus approved.

REASON: To ensure that the external appearance of the building is satisfactory and
does not detract from the character and visual amenity of the area.

SCM9 - No extraneous pipework

No soil stacks, soil vent pipes, flues, ductwork or any other pipework shall be fixed to
the (street) elevations of the building other than as shown on the drawings hereby
approved.

Page 42



8.1.5

8.1.6

8.1.7

8.1.8

8.1.9

Thursday, 16th October, 2008

REASON: To ensure that the external appearance of the building is satisfactory and
does not detract from the character and visual amenity of the area.

SCI3 - No roof plant

No roof plant (including all external enclosures, machinery and other installations)
other than any shown on the drawings hereby approved shall be placed upon or
attached to the roof.

REASON: To ensure that the external appearance of the building is satisfactory and
does not detract from the character and visual amenity of the area.

SCH8 - Parking for people with disabilities

Before the use hereby permitted first commences, at least one car parking space
shall be marked and retained permanently for use by the vehicle of a disabled
badge-holder.

REASON: In order to ensure that a reasonable number of parking spaces are
located conveniently for use by people with disabilities.

SCH10 - Secure bicycle parking

Secure, covered parking shall be provided for twenty-eight bicycles, as shown on the
plans hereby approved, and the applicant shall provide eight Sheffield stands on the
carriageway of the public highway, subject to the approval in principle of the
Council’s Streetscene department, and of a specification and at an exact location of
the Streetscene department’s choosing, before use of the development hereby
permitted commences.

REASON: To ensure that a reasonable provision is made within the site for the
parking of bicycles in the interests of discouraging car use, relieving congestion in
surrounding streets and improving highway conditions in general.

NSC1 - Non-standard condition

The timber proposed for exterior use on the elevations shall be pre-treated to prevent
discolouration with a suitable water-repellant wood-preserving pigmented surface
coating, with details of which finish/treatment has been used, a sample and full
specifications of all timbers proposed for use anywhere on the building, together with
a maintenance schedule, to be submitted to the local planning authority and
approved in writing before any timber cladding is applied.

REASON: In order to make best endeavours to retain the original colour of the
material, thereby preserving the appearance of the development hereby approved.

NSC3 - Non-standard condition

The developer/landowner shall carry out a renewable energy options appraisal, to be
submitted within three months of the date of this permission, setting out how at least
ten per cent of the proposed development’s energy requirements will be provided
through on-site renewable energy, and the proposed development shall achieve a
BREEAM rating of no less than ‘very good’, with certification to that effect (including
photographic evidence of the green or brown roof proposed for the block of flats at
the western end of the site) to be submitted to the local planning authority and
acknowledged in writing prior to occupation of the building. A rainwater harvesting
system shall be installed and details thereof shall be submitted to the local planning
authority and approved in writing before occupation of the development hereby

Page 43



Thursday, 16th October, 2008
approved first commences. A rainwater harvesting system shall be installed and
details thereof shall be submitted to the local planning authority and approved in
writing before occupation of the development hereby approved first commences.

REASON: In the interests of maximising the environmental performance of the
building.

8.1.10 NSC4 - Non-standard condition
Reasonable endeavours shall be undertaken to locate street lights to the highway
immediately adjoining the site onto the face of the building hereby approved.

REASON: To safeguard visual amenity and assist with the provision of a less
cluttered public realm.

B) That the above recommendation be subject to the applicant, the landowners and
their mortgagees entering into a deed of planning obligation by means of a
Section 106 Agreement of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as
amended), in order to secure the following matters to the satisfaction of the
Assistant Director of Planning and Regeneration and the Interim Director of
Legal and Democratic Services:

1. Payment by the landowner/developer of £6293.32 as a financial contribution towards
Council library facilities. (This sum has been calculated in accordance with the
approved formula in the Planning Contributions Supplementary Planning Document
(SPD) (2006).)

2. Payment by the landowner/developer of £51,160.17 as a financial contribution
towards education facilities in the borough. (This sum calculated in accordance with
the approved formula in the Planning Contributions Supplementary Planning
Document (SPD) (2006).)

3. The developer is required to pay £65,400 under Section 278 of the Highways Act
(1980) with the Council’s Highways department (Streetscene) to reinstate and
improve the highway adjacent to the boundary of the site, to include access to the
highway, measures for street furniture relocation, carriageway markings, access and
visibility safety requirements.

4. Provision by the landowner/developer for the use of local labour for construction in
the form of twenty-five per cent on-site employment, including the facilitation of an
apprentice for a defined period.

5. No resident’s parking permits are to be issued to occupiers of the development other
than disabled badge-holders.

6. Residential units to be built to Lifetime Homes standard and comply with Code for
Sustainable Homes.

7. Provision by the landowner/developer of thirteen habitable units as affordable
housing to be given over to Notting Hill Housing (or an alternative RSL (Registered

Page 44




Thursday, 16th October, 2008

Social Landlord) as agreed by the Local Planning Authority), the dwelling mix to
comprise seven one-bedroom units under shared ownership tenure and four four-
bedroom units and two five-bedroom units for social rental.

REASONS FOR APPROVAL

1.

The following policies contained in the Hackney Unitary Development Plan
(1995) are relevant to the approved development/use and were considered by
this Council in reaching the decision to grant planning permission: EQ1 -
Development Requirements; EQ40 - Noise Control; E18 - Planning Standards;
HO3 - Other Sites for Housing; TR19 - Planning Standards.

The following policies in the London Plan (Consolidated with Alterations since
2004) are relevant to the approved development/use and were considered by
this Council in reaching the decision to grant planning permission: 2A.1 -
Sustainability criteria; 3A.1 - Increasing London’s supply of housing; 3A.2 -
Borough housing targets; 3A.5 - Housing choice; 3A.6 - Quality of new housing
provision; 3A.7 - Large residential developments; 3A.8 - Definition of affordable
housing; 3A.9 - Affordable housing targets; 3A.10 - Negotiating affordable
housing in individual private residential and mixed-use schemes; 3B.1 -
Developing London’s economy; 3B.2 - Office demand and supply; 3B.3 - Mixed
use development; 3B.4 - Strategic Industrial Locations; 3C.1 - Integrating
transport and development; 3C.2 - Matching development to transport capacity;
3C.3 - Sustainable transport in London; 3C.23 - Parking strategy; 4A.1 - Tackling
climate change; 4A.6 - Decentralised energy: Heating, cooling and power; 4A.7 -
Renewable Energy; 4B.1 - Design principles for a compact city; 4B.2 - Promoting
world-class architecture and design; 5C.1 - The strategic priorities for North
London.

INFORMATIVES

The following Informatives should be added:

SI.1 Building Control

Sl.2 Work Affecting Public Highway

SI.3 Sanitary, Ventilation and Drainage Arrangements
S|.6 Control of Pollution (Clean Air, Noise, etc.)

SI.7 Hours of Building Works

S1.25 Disabled Person’s Provisions

Sl1.27 Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005
S1.28 Refuse Storage and Disposal Arrangements
S1.33 Landscaping

NSI.1 All materials submitted pursuant to the discharge of condition 3 of this
approval (‘'materials to be approved', as per paragraph 8.1.3 of this
report) should be supplied and delivered at the same time in a
container clearly marked with the address of the application site,
reference to the application number 2008/0312, and accompanied by
coloured copies of relevant elevational drawings, to which each
material sample should be clearly referenced and labelled accordingly.
Full specifications detailing each material's manufacturer and colour (as
per manufacturer's description/name thereof) should also be submitted
at the same time.

Page 45



11

11.1

11.2

11.3

11.4

11.5

Thursday, 16th October, 2008

NSI.2  This decision notice is accompanied by a Section 106 legal
agreement. It shall be implemented in full accordance with the
details of that agreement.

1 -7 Westgate Street, E8 3RL

Erection of a part five, part six storey building to provide 76 residential units (27 one-
bedroom units; 23 two-bedroom units, 19 three-bedroom units and 7 four-bedroom
units) and 1312 sgm commercial floorspace (use class B1 or B2), including 22 car
parking spaces.

The Planning Officer introduced the report as set out in the agenda.

The Planning Officer referred to the addendum which included further details on the
balconies. He stated that originally the units facing the railway were provided with
balconies, however, at pre-application stage the Council requested that these be
removed due to potential noise disturbance from the rail lines. Two revised
drawings were attached to the addendum, which detailed alternative locations for
the balconies. The Committee liked the idea of additional balconies, but left it to
officers to decide which design was appropriate.

The Chair made reference to the ventilation of the basement and the Planning
Officer referred to the addendum and stated that condition 4 of Recommendation B
safeguarded against visual appearance of the buildings from stacks, vent pipes,
flues and ductwork.

In response to a query from Councillor Desmond regarding what materials were
proposed, it was explained that the maijority of the building would be zinc cladded,
which weathers well.

The Chair made reference to the piece of land known as the ‘Triangle’ and asked
whether any of the Section 106 money could be allocated for amenity space to be
provided at this site. It was AGREED that condition 8 within Recommendation B be
allocated to the ‘Triangle’ and for the Architect to design it.

Unanimously RESOLVED that:

A) Planning permission be GRANTED, subject to the following conditions:

SCBO0 - Development in accordance with plans

The development hereby permitted shall only be carried out and completed strictly in
accordance with the submitted plans hereby approved and any subsequent approval
of details.

REASON: To ensure that the development hereby permitted is carried out in full
accordance with the plans hereby approved.

SCB1 - Commencement within three years
The development hereby permitted must be begun not later than three years after the
date of this permission.

Page 46




Thursday, 16th October, 2008

REASON: In order to comply with the provisions of Section 91(1) of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 as amended.

SMC6 — Materials to be approved (entire site)

Details, including samples, of materials to be used on the external surfaces of the
building, boundary walls and ground surfaces shall be submitted to and approved by
the Local Planning Authority, in writing, before any work commences on site. The
development shall not be carried out otherwise than in accordance with the details
thus approved.

REASON: To ensure that the external appearance of the building is satisfactory and
does not detract from the character and visual amenity of the area.

Non Standard Condition

Detailed drawings/full particulars of the proposed development showing additional
balconies must be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority, in
writing, before any work is commenced. The development shall not be carried out
otherwise than in accordance with the details thus approved.

REASON: To ensure an acceptable level of residential amenity for future occupiers
of the development.

SCM?9 - No extraneous pipework

No soil stacks, soil vent pipes, flues, ductwork or any other pipework shall be fixed to
the (street) elevations of the building other than as shown on the drawings hereby
approved.

REASON: To ensure that the external appearance of the building is satisfactory and
does not detract from the character and visual amenity of the area.

SCH8 - Parking for people with disabilities

Before the use hereby permitted first commences, at least one car parking space
shall be marked and retained permanently for use by the vehicle of a disabled
badge-holder.

REASON: In order to ensure that a reasonable number of parking spaces are
located conveniently for use by people with disabilities.

SCD2 - Provision of access and facilities

All provisions and facilities to be made for people with disabilities as shown on the
plans and details hereby approved shall be implemented in full to the satisfaction of
the local planning authority before the use is first commenced.

REASON: In order to ensure that access and facilities for people with disabilities are
provided in order to ensure that they may make full use of the development.

SCH10- Provision for cycles

Secure, covered parking shall be provided for 76 bicycles in the form of Sheffield
stands (or an alternative approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority), as
shown on the plans hereby approved, before use of the development hereby
permitted commences.

Page 47



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Thursday, 16th October, 2008
REASON: To ensure that a reasonable provision is made within the site for the
parking of bicycles in the interests of discouraging car use, relieving congestion in
surrounding streets and improving highway conditions in general.

SCH11 — Adequate visibility to entrance

Adequate visibility shall be provided to the highway within the application site above
a height of one metre from footpath level for a distance of three metres on one/both
side(s) of the permitted points of vehicular access, in accordance with details to be
approved by the Local Planning Authority before any work on the site is commenced,
and be so maintained.

REASON: In the interests of highway safety.

SCH14 - Closure of existing accesses
The existing access(es) to the site shall be closed permanently when the use of the
new access(es) shown on the plans hereby approved is/are provided and in use.

REASON: In the interests of highway safety.

SCH15 — Access only as approved
Vehicular access to the site shall be only via the permitted access.

REASON: In the interests of highway safety.

Non standard condition

Details of the construction traffic route and a construction traffic management plan
shall be submitted to LBH Traffic and Transportation prior to the commencement of
construction works on site.

REASON: In order to minimise disruption to the highway resulting from construction

NSC1 - Noise Control

The plant and any associated equipment hereby approved shall be operated to a
level of 10db below the lowest measured background noise (LA90, 15 minutes) as
measured one metre from the nearest affected window of the nearest affected
residential property. The assessment of the background noise shall be made in the
absence of all operating plant that services the premises that is the subject of this
planning application. In addition the plant shall not create an audible tonal noise nor
cause perceptible vibration to be transmitted through the structure of the building.

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the occupiers of the residential element of the
development and the area generally by preventing noise and vibration nuisance in
accordance with Council policy EQ1 of the Unitary Development Plan.

NSC3 - No roof plant

No roof plant (including all external enclosures, machinery and other installations,
except for photovoltaic and solar hot water heating panels) shall be placed upon or
attached to the roof or other external surfaces of the building.

REASON: To ensure that the external appearance of the building is satisfactory and
does not detract from the character and visual amenity of the area.

Page 48



15.

16.

17.

17.

18.

Thursday, 16th October, 2008

Non standard condition

(i) The rating level of noise emitted from fixed plant on the site shall be 10dB below
the existing background noise level at any time. The noise levels shall be
determined at the fagade of any noise sensitive property. The measurements
and assessments shall be made according to BS4142:1997.

(i) Development shall not commence until details of a scheme complying with
paragraph (i) of this condition have been submitted to and approved in writing
by the local planning authority.

(iii) The development shall not be occupied until the scheme approved pursuant to
paragraph (ii) of this condition has been implemented in its entirety. Thereafter,
the scheme shall be maintained in perpetuity.

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the occupiers of the residential element of the
development and the area generally by preventing noise and vibration nuisance in
accordance with Council policy EQ1 of the Unitary Development Plan.

Non standard condition
Full written details, including relevant drawings and specifications, of:-

a) The construction of the ceilings and walls separating the offices and residential
on the upper floors of the premises and the adjacent properties:
b) The proposed works of soundproofing against airborne and impact sound;

Shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority. The use
hereby permitted shall not commence until the soundproofing works have been
implemented in accordance with the approved details. The soundproofing shall be
the approved details.

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the occupiers of the residential element of the
development and the area generally by preventing noise and vibration nuisance in
accordance with Council policy EQ1 of the Unitary Development Plan.

Non standard condition

Details of the type of glazing and ventilation system to be installed shall be submitted
to and approved in writing by the local planning authority. The glazing and
ventilations shall be installed in accordance with the approved details.

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the occupiers of the residential element of the
development and the visual appearance of the development.

Renewable energy

Full details of 10% renewable energy provision shall be submitted and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority before any building works commence. The
development shall not be carried out otherwise than in accordance with the details
thus approved.

REASON: To ensure that the development achieves the level of renewable energy
provision on site as proposed.

Sustainable drainage

Full details of a rainwater harvesting system shall be submitted and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority before any building works commence. The

Page 49



Thursday, 16th October, 2008

development shall not be carried out otherwise than in accordance with the details
thus approved.

REASON: In the interests of reducing surface water run-off.

19. Full details of a grey water recycling system shall be submitted and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority before any building works commence. The
development shall not be carried out otherwise than in accordance with the details
thus approved.

REASON: In the interests of protecting and conserving water resources surface
water run-off.

B) That the above recommendation be subject to the applicant, the landowners and
their mortgagees entering into a section 106 agreement in order to secure the
following matters to the satisfaction of the Assistant Director of Regeneration and
Planning and the Interim Corporate Director of Legal and Democratic Services:

1. To secure the provision of 41.4% of habitable rooms, with a split of 70%: 30%
socially rented /intermediate.

2. Not to occupy or cause or permit the occupation of more than 60% of the Open
Market Dwellings on each Development Site prior to all the site related
affordable units being completed and available for occupation and transferred to the
approved RSL.

3. Payment by the landowner/developer of a sustainable transport contribution of
£25,080 towards works to the public highway.

4. The signing of a Section 278 legal agreement under the Highways Act to pay the
Council £35,000 for required works to the highway. Unavoidable works required to
be undertaken by Statutory Services will not be included in London Borough of
Hackney estimate or payment.

5. Payment by the landowner/developer of an education and libraries contribution of
£184,656.35 with respect to anticipated child yield from the additional residential
housing units being provided in accordance with the DFES cost of providing a school
place.

6. Payment by the landowner/developer of an open space contribution of £4539.52
towards the supply and quality of open space in the immediate locale, which could
include 'The Triangle' on the junction of Mare Street and Westgate Street.

7. No car parking permits to be issued for new residential units, unless for the holder fo
a Disabled Person’s Badge or for an electrically powered vehicle.

8. Residential units to be built to Lifetime Homes standard and comply with Code for
Sustainable Homes.

9. Commitment to the Council’s local labour and construction initiatives (25% on site
employment).

10. Payment by the landowner/developer of all the Council’s legal and other relevant

Page 50




11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Thursday, 16th October, 2008

fees, disbursements and Value Added Tax in respect of the proposed negotiations
and completion of the proposed Section 106 Agreement

Achievement of a level 3 rating under the proposed Code for Sustainable Homes with
best endeavours to achieve level 4.

20% reduction in carbon emissions through the use of renewable energy sources
and use of low energy technology

Considerate Constructors Scheme — the applicant to carry out all works in keeping
with the National Considerate Constructors Scheme.

A Green Travel Plan to include servicing of the sites, to be submitted to and agreed
with the Council, to include the provision of a car share scheme.

At least 10% of units provided shall be wheelchair accessible.

The applicant is advised that they will be required to enter into a highways Section
278 legal agreement with TfL.

Provision to allow the placement of street lighting on the proposed buildings where
appropriate.

Best endeavours to provide a car club.

Detailed drawings/full particulars of the proposed development showing additional
balconies must be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority, in
writing, before any work is commenced. The development shall not be carried out
otherwise than in accordance with the details thus approved.

REASON: To ensure an acceptable level of residential amenity for future occupiers
of the development.

C) That in the event of the Section 106 agreement referred to in Recommendation B

not being completed by 16" December 2008, the Assistant Director of
Regeneration and Planning be given the authority to refuse the application for
the following reasons:

The proposed development, in the absence of a legal agreement for securing
affordable housing, would be to the detriment of housing needs in the Borough and
would fail to promote a mixed and inclusive community and as such would be
contrary to policies ST1, HO1 and HO3 of the Hackney Unitary Development Plan,
policies 3A.7 and 3A.8 of the London Plan 2004 and advice contained in PPS1 and
PPG3.

The proposed development, in the absence of a legal agreement for securing
educational contributions, would be likely to contribute to pressure and demand on
the Borough’s education provision contrary to policies EQ1, HO3, CS2 and S10 of the
Hackney Unitary Development Plan and policy 3A.21 of the London Plan 2004.

Page 51




12

121

12.2

Thursday, 16th October, 2008
REASONS FOR APPROVAL

The following policies contained in the Hackney Unitary Development Plan (1995)
are relevant to the approved development/use and were considered by this Council
in reaching the decision to grant planning permission: EQ1 — Development
Requirements, EQ48 — Designing out Crime, HO3 — Other sites for Housing, TR19 —
Planning Standards.

The following policies in the London Plan (Consolidated with Alterations since 2004)
are relevant to the approved development/use and were considered by this Council
in reaching the decision to grant planning permission: 2A.1 — Sustainability Criteria,
3A.1 — Increasing London’s Supply of Housing, 3A.2 — Borough Housing Targets,
3A.3 — Maximising the Potential of Sites, 3A.5 — Housing Choice, 3A.6 — Quality of
New Housing Provision, 3A.8 — Definition of Affordable Housing, 3A.9 — Affordable
Housing Targets, 3A.10 — Negotiating Affordable Housing, 3A.11 — Affordable
Housing Thresholds, 3A.13 — Special Needs and Specialist Housing, 3A.17 —
Addressing the Needs of London’s Diverse Population, 3C.1 — Integrating Transport
and Development, 3C.2 — Matching Development to Transport Capacity, 3C.3 —
Sustainable Transport in London, 3C.23 — Parking Strategy, 4A.1 — Tackling Climate
Change, 4A.3 — Sustainable Design and Construction, 4A.7 — Renewable Energy,
4A.22 — Spatial Policies for Waste Management, 4B.1 — Design Principles for a
Compact City, 4B.3 — Enhancing the Quality of the Public Realm, 4B.5 — Creating an
Inclusive Environment, 4B.6 — Safety, Security and Fire Prevention and Protection,
4B.8 — Respect Local Context and Communities.

INFORMATIVES

The following Informatives should be added:

SI.1  Building Control

Sl.2  Work Affecting Public Highway

SI1.3 Sanitary, Ventilation and Drainage Arrangements
S1.6  Control of Pollution (Clean Air, Noise, etc.)
SI.7  Hours of Building Works

Sl.24 Naming and Numbering

S1.25 Disabled Person’s Provisions

Sl1.27 Fire Precautions Act 1971

S1.28 Refuse Storage and Disposal Arrangements
S|1.33 Landscaping

NSI Thames Water

Rushmore Primary School, Elderfield Road, E5 OLE

Erection of single-storey extension of front of primary school building to
accommodate new school offices, storage space and group study space, together
with new entrance canopy and new groundskeeper’s store.

The Planning Officer introduced the report as set out in the agenda.

The Chair made reference to the loss of shrubs and asked whether they could be
located to another part of the site. The Planning Officer stated that it could be

Page 52



Thursday, 16th October, 2008
conditioned that the feasibility of locating shrubs to another area be looked into. This

was AGREED.

12.3 There being no further questions from Members, the Chair moved to the vote.

Unanimously RESOLVED that:

Planning permission be GRANTED, subject to the following conditions:

1. SCBO0 - Development in accordance with plans
The development hereby permitted shall only be carried out and completed strictly in
accordance with the submitted plans hereby approved and any subsequent approval
of details.

REASON: To ensure that the development hereby permitted is carried out in full
accordance with the plans hereby approved.

2. SCB1 — Commencement within three years
The development hereby permitted must be begun not later than the expiration of
three years beginning with the date of this permission.

REASON: In order to comply with the provisions of Section 91(1) of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 as amended.

3. SCM6 — Materials to be approved
Details, including samples, of all materials to be used on the external surfaces of the
building, boundary walls and ground surfaces shall be submitted to and approved by
the local planning authority, in writing, before work on the external surfaces,
boundary walls and ground surfaces commences on site. The development shall not
be carried out otherwise than in accordance with the details thus approved.

REASON: To ensure that the external appearance of the building is satisfactory and
does not detract from the character and visual amenity of the area.

4. SCM9 - No extraneous pipework
No soil stacks, soil vent pipes, flues, ductwork or any other pipework shall be fixed to
the (street) elevations of the building other than as shown on the drawings hereby
approved.

REASON: To ensure that the external appearance of the building is satisfactory and
does not detract from the character and visual amenity of the area.

5. SCH10 - Secure bicycle parking
Secure, covered parking shall be provided for twelve bicycles, as shown on the plans
hereby approved, before use of the development hereby permitted commences.

REASON: To ensure that a reasonable provision is made within the site for the

parking of bicycles in the interests of discouraging car use, relieving congestion in
surrounding streets and improving highway conditions in general.

Page 53




Thursday, 16th October, 2008
NSC1 - Non-standard condition
The timber proposed for exterior use on the elevations shall be pre-treated to prevent
discolouration with a suitable water-repellant wood-preserving pigmented surface
coating, with details of which finish/treatment has been used, a sample and full
specifications of all timbers proposed for use anywhere on the building, together with
a maintenance schedule, to be submitted to the local planning authority and
approved in writing before any timber cladding is applied.

REASON: In order to make best endeavours to retain the original colour of the
material, thereby preserving the appearance of the development hereby approved.

NSC2 - Non-standard condition

The shrubbery currently situated where the extension hereby approved is to be built
shall be replanted elsewhere within the school grounds, or alternative shrubs of
similar appearance and number, in accordance with a photographic record of the
existing shrubbery and alandscape plan to be submitted to the Council and
approved in writing before use of the development hereby approved first
commences.

REASON: In the interests of maintaining the character and appearance of the school
site.

REASONS FOR APPROVAL

1. The following policies contained in the Hackney Unitary Development Plan
(1995) are relevant to the approved development/use and were considered by
this Council in reaching the decision to grant planning permission: EQ1 -
Development Requirements; C6 - Provision of Education Facilities.

2. The following policies in the London Plan (Consolidated with Alterations since
2004) are relevant to the approved development/use and were considered by
this Council in reaching the decision to grant planning permission: 3A.23 -
Education facilities; 4B.1 - Design principles for a compact city; 4B.2 - Promoting
world-class architecture and design.

INFORMATIVES

The following Informatives should be added:

SI.1  Building Control

Sl.2  Work Affecting Public Highway

SI1.3 Sanitary, Ventilation and Drainage Arrangements
S1.6  Control of Pollution (Clean Air, Noise, etc.)

SI.7 Hours of Building Works

S1.25 Disabled Person’s Provisions

S1.27 Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005
S1.28 Refuse Storage and Disposal Arrangements
S1.33 Landscaping

NSI.1 All materials submitted pursuant to the discharge of conditions 3 and 7 of this
approval (as per paragraphs 8.1.3 and 8.1.6 of this report) should be supplied
and delivered at the same time in a container clearly marked with the address
of the application site, reference to the application number 2008/0285, and

Page 54



13

13.1

13.2

13.3

13.4

13.5

13.6

13.7

Thursday, 16th October, 2008
accompanied by coloured copies of relevant elevational drawings, to which
each material sample should be clearly referenced and labelled accordingly.
Full specifications detailing each material's manufacturer and colour (as per
manufacturer's description/name thereof) should also be submitted at the
same time.

Mossbourne Community Academy, 100 Downs Park Road, E5 8JY

Erection of a one-storey extension to the western wing of the existing building to
accommodate new school dining facilities; a part one, part three storey extension to
the eastern wing of the existing building to accommodate additional teaching facilities
for a 250 pupil sixth form, and a two storey extension to the rear of the eastern wing
to accommodate an autistic special needs unit, together with enabling demolition
works to parts of the building, and associated landscaping.

The Planning Officer introduced the report as set out in the agenda.

John Burrow (Learning Trust) and Andrezej Kuszell (Architect) were in attendance to
answer any questions that arose.

Councillor Desmond wished to clarify why this extension was not included in the
original proposal for the Mossbourne Community Academy. It was explained that it
previously wasn’t requested and that the Academy had previously been sponsored
privately and was now under the responsibility of the Council.

Discussion took place on the proposed materials and it was confirmed that some
parts of the extension will mimic the existing building and will incorporate the colour
red, which will compliment the existing blue and yellow.

Concern was raised over the loss of four trees and the Committee wished to know
which trees would be lost. It was explained that two of the trees were already dead
and that the other two were younger trees. The Planning Officer added that an
additional condition had been added to avoid or minimise harm to the existing TPO
trees, detailed in the addendum.

The Committee felt that 80 car parking spaces was too many and that 142 cycle
spaces was inadequate. It was explained that the school was adamant that the 80
car parking spaces were needed, on site. The applicant suggested they did not want
so many cycling places. The Chair also suggested that if space was at a premium
and could not be found for the cycle parking then it could be located instead of some
of the car parking on the site.

The Chair asked if any existing soft landscaping (grass) was to be lost to car parking
and indicated an area on the drawings to the west of the site. The Committee was
assured that no new hard standing for parking was to be created.

Unanimously RESOLVED that:

Planning permission be GRANTED, subject to the following conditions:

Page 55




Thursday, 16th October, 2008

SCBO0 - Development in accordance with plans

The development hereby permitted shall only be carried out and completed strictly in
accordance with the submitted plans hereby approved and any subsequent approval
of details.

REASON: To ensure that the development hereby permitted is carried out in full
accordance with the plans hereby approved.

SCB1 — Commencement within three years
The development hereby permitted must be begun not later than the expiration of
three years beginning with the date of this permission.

REASON: In order to comply with the provisions of Section 91(1) of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 as amended.

SCM6 — Materials to be approved

Details, including samples, of all materials to be used on the external surfaces of the
building, boundary walls and ground surfaces shall be submitted to and approved by
the local planning authority, in writing, before work on the external surfaces,
boundary walls and ground surfaces commences on site. The development shall not
be carried out otherwise than in accordance with the details thus approved.

REASON: To ensure that the external appearance of the building is satisfactory and
does not detract from the character and visual amenity of the area.

SCM9 - No extraneous pipework

No soil stacks, soil vent pipes, flues, ductwork or any other pipework shall be fixed to
the (street) elevations of the building other than as shown on the drawings hereby
approved.

REASON: To ensure that the external appearance of the building is satisfactory and
does not detract from the character and visual amenity of the area.

SCH4 - Forward vehicle ingress/egress only
All vehicles shall enter and leave the site only in a forward direction.

REASON: In the interests of road safety generally and avoidance of obstruction of
the highway.

SCH8 - Parking for people with disabilities

Before the use hereby permitted first commences, at least three car parking spaces
shall be marked and retained permanently for use by the vehicle of a disabled
badge-holder.

REASON: In order to ensure that a reasonable number of parking spaces are
located conveniently for use by people with disabilities.

SCH10 - Secure bicycle parking

Secure, covered parking shall be provided for 142 bicycles in the form of Sheffield
stands, with full details (including siting) to be submitted to the local planning
authority and approved in writing before use of the development hereby permitted
commences.

Page 56



10.

11.

12.

Thursday, 16th October, 2008

REASON: To ensure that a reasonable provision is made within the site for the
parking of bicycles in the interests of discouraging car use, relieving congestion in
surrounding streets and improving highway conditions in general.

SCH14 - Closure of existing access

The existing north-eastern vehicular access to the site shall be closed permanently
when the use of the new north-eastern emergency vehicle access shown on the
plans hereby approved is provided and in use.

REASON: To confine access to the permitted point in order to ensure that the
development does not prejudice the free flow of traffic and conditions of general
safety along the neighbouring highway.

SCH15 — Access only as approved
Vehicular access to the site shall be only via the permitted access.

REASON: In order to confine access to the permitted points to ensure that the
development does not prejudice the free flow of traffic and conditions of general
safety along the neighbouring highway.

SCT3 - Protection of trees during site works

No development will take place on-site until full details of tree protection have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Council and until such approved
protection has been erected on-site. Tree protection will be in accordance with
BS5837:2005 (Trees in relation to construction — Recommendations) and will protect
the root protection area calculated as described in Table 2 of that British Standard.
The protective fencing will be 2.4 metres high and conform to Figure 2 of
BS5837:2005, i.e. a scaffold framework comprising a vertical and horizontal
framework, well-braced to resist impacts, with vertical tubes spaced at a maximum
interval of 3 metres. Panels should be securely fixed to this weldmesh with wire or
scaffold clamps.

REASON: In order to protect the existing trees during building operation and site
works.

SCT4 — Tree survey/retention plan

A detailed tree survey (plan and schedule) indicating precise location, species,
height and condition of each tree, together with the spread of each tree accurately
plotted, and showing which trees are to be retained and which it is proposed should
be felled (to number no more than four trees) shall be approved by the local planning
authority before any work commences on site.

REASON: To accord with the requirements of Section 197(a) of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990, and to provide for the retention and protection of existing
trees in the interests of the appearance of the locality.

SCT1 — Submission of landscaping scheme

Full details of hard and soft landscaping shall be submitted to and approved by the
local planning authority, in writing, before any landscaping work commences on-site,
to show (as applicable) species of trees, type of stock and level of maturity, numbers
of trees and shrubs (to be no fewer than ninety) to be planted, and areas to be grass-
seeded or turfed, and also including layout, construction, and existing and proposed

Page 57



13.

14.

15.

Thursday, 16th October, 2008

levels, consistent with the tree protection plan and method statement. All
landscaping in accordance with the scheme, when approved, shall be carried out
within a period of twelve months from the date on which the development of the site
commences or shall be carried out in the first planting (and seeding) season
following completion of the development, and shall be maintained to the satisfaction
of the local planning authority for a period of five years, such maintenance to include
the replacement of any plants that die, or are severely damaged, seriously diseased,
or removed (including any existing trees or plants that die or are damaged during, or
as a result of, construction work).

REASON: To accord with the requirements of Section 197(a) of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 and to provide reasonable environmental standards in
the interests of the appearance of the site and area.

NSC1 - Non-standard condition

The applicant shall:

(a) use all reasonable endeavours to secure that at least 25% of the workforce for
the construction of the development is local labour (any person or persons aged
18 years or over who is a resident of the London Borough of Hackney);

(b) notify the Hackney Construction Recruitment Centre or any other subsequent
organisation of all vacancies for employees, self-employed, sub-contractors and
any other form or type of employment or service arising from construction of the
development;

(c) supply to Hackney Construction Recruitment Centre a complete labour plan for
the full duration of the construction phase identifying which skills and employment
are needed,;

(d) have an active programme for recruiting and retaining apprentices and adult
improvers in the various building trades (such as bricklaying, carpentry, electrical,
plumbing and plastering) and as a minimum employ one apprentice per £1 million
of construction contract value and one adult improver per £2 million of
construction contract value, providing written evidence documenting that
programme within 7 days of a written request from the Council;

(e)provide a detailed monthly labour return for monitoring the employment and self-
employment profile of all workers working on the development;
in relation to all contracts with a value in excess of £5 million, supply the Hackney
Construction Recruitment Centre with full procurement details and a plan
identifying the services and materials that will be sourced during the period
commencing on the implementation of the development and finishing six months
after completion off the development.

REASON: In the interests of upholding the Council's employment objectives by
providing opportunities for residents of the borough.

NSC2 - Non-standard condition

The new vehicular entrance and route at the eastern end of the site is to be used by
emergency vehicles only and is not to be used by staff or visitors’ vehicles, or
delivery vehicles.

REASON: In the interests of protecting the tree protection areas in the adjacent trees
from the impact of excessive vehicular use.

NSC3 — Non-standard condition

Page 58



16.

17.

Thursday, 16th October, 2008

No development shall commence on-site until a scheme to minimise the threat of
dust pollution during site clearance and construction works (including any works of
demolition of existing buildings or breaking out or crushing of concrete) have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority. The approved
scheme shall include a watering regime in the event of dry weather, dust screens,
etc., as appropriate, and shall be implemented in its entirety once development has
commenced.

REASON: In order that the local planning authority may be satisfied that the
demolition process is carried out in a manner that will minimise possible dust
pollution to neighbouring properties.

NSC4 - Non-standard condition

No demolition, groundwork, enabling works or construction is to be done on site
within the root protection area (area as recommended by BS5837:2005) of the
retained, TPO trees until full details of the surfacing within this area, including
existing and proposed levels, excavation depths and construction have been agreed
in writing with the Council.

REASON: To avoid or minimise harm to the existing TPO trees from the effects of
hard surfacing and to minimise such areas within the root protection area and to
maximise their gas and water permeability.

The applicant shall be required to enter into a legal agreement with the Council’s
Streetscene department, pursuant to section 278 of the Highways Act 1980, for the
payment of the cost of any works to highway land adjoining the site that arise from
the implementation of this planning permission.

REASONS FOR APPROVAL

1. The following policies contained in the Hackney Unitary Development Plan
(1995) are relevant to the approved development/use and were considered by
this Council in reaching the decision to grant planning permission: EQ1 -
Development Requirements; C6 - Provision of Education Facilities; CS10 -
Planning Standards.

2. The following policies in the London Plan (Consolidated with Alterations since
2004) are relevant to the approved development/use and were considered by
this Council in reaching the decision to grant planning permission: 2A.1 -
Sustainability criteria; 3A.18 - Protection and enhancement of social
infrastructure and community facilities; 3A.24 - Education facilities; 3C.1 -
Integrating transport and development; 3C.17 - Tackling congestion and reducing
traffic; 4B.1 - Design principles for a compact city; 4B.2 - Promoting world-class
architecture and design; 4B.5 - Creating an inclusive environment.

INFORMATIVES

The following Informatives should be added:

SI.1 Building Control

Sl.2 Work Affecting Public Highway

SI.3 Sanitary, Ventilation and Drainage Arrangements
S|.6 Control of Pollution (Clean Air, Noise, etc.)

Page 59



14

141

14.2

Thursday, 16th October, 2008
SI.7 Hours of Building Works
S1.25 Disabled Person’s Provisions
Sl.27 Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005
S1.28 Refuse Storage and Disposal Arrangements
S1.33 Landscaping

NSI.1 All materials submitted pursuant to the discharge of conditions 3 this
approval (as per paragraphs 8.1.3 of this report) should be supplied
and delivered at the same time in a container clearly marked with the
address of the application site, reference to the application number
2008/1652, and accompanied by coloured copies of relevant
elevational drawings, to which each material sample should be clearly
referenced and labelled accordingly. Full specifications detailing each
material's manufacturer and colour (as per manufacturer's
description/name thereof) should also be submitted at the same time.

Olympics & Paralympics Site - Hackney & adjoining Boroughs: Land between
River Lea Navigation, A12 East Cross Route, River Lea and Silverlink railway
line, Homerton, E9

Observations to the Olympic Development Authority (ODA) regarding Submission of
Urban Design and Landscape Framework Appendices (Bridges, retaining Structures,
and Streetscape Components) pursuant to condition OD.0.9 of planning permission
07/90010/OUMODA dated 28/09/07.

The Planning Officer introduced the report as set out in the agenda. He referred to
the addendum which detailed further comments received from internal consultees.

The Chair asked that as part of the design code, the roads should be laid out to
enable to creation of a 20 mph zone in the legacy. This was AGREED.

RESOLVED that:

The London Borough of Hackney (LBH) objects to the proposed appendices to the
Urban Design and Landscaping Framework (UDLF):

The LBH objects to the legacy transformation road layout. In particular with regard to
the Waterden Road replacement being a major distributor road that will create a barrier
for Hackney residents trying to access the amenities in the eastern half of the park.

The LBH objects to the proposed new access arrangements off the A12 Lea
Interchange as the transport implications on Hackney have not been assessed.

The LBH objects to the use of Combined Kerb and Drainage Units. The Council does
not generally support the use of these drains on roads to be adopted by the Council
due to maintenance issues. As levels in the Olympic Park can be changes to meet
requirements, the gradient of roads should be designed such that conventional
drainage can be incorporated.

Planning permission be GRANTED, subject to the following conditions:

Page 60




15

10.1

10.2

Thursday, 16th October, 2008
All future legacy roads earmarked for adoption by LBH should be in accordance with
Hackney's Public Realm Design Guidelines with regard to streetscape specifications
and be constructed to an adoptable standard.

Any street lighting that will be located on future adopted roads will need to be designed
and constructed to the satisfaction of the Council.

Cycling lanes should be provided for on the carriageway and segregated cycling lanes
should not be provided (as shown within the submitted documentation). Instead the
carriageway lane widths should be wide enough to accommodate cyclists safely.

Any future bridges that are intended to be adopted by London Borough of Hackney will
need to be designed and constructed to the satisfaction of London Borough of
Hackney's Streetscene Department. Each bridge will need to be assessed on a case
by case basis by London Borough of Hackney. Any additional requirements required
as a result of the assessment by London Borough of Hackney will need to be provided
to ensure that the bridge will built to an adoptable standard.

The LBH expects materials for such structures (bridges, retaining structures and
streetscape components) within the Olympic Park to be of the highest quality.

The LBH recommends that more information should be provided to show how the
roading networks will accommodate cyclists and connect to the wider cycle network.

The LBH would encourage that the design of retaining structures could be configured
to incorporate, where accessible, more usable spaces by visitors and where not
accessible the potential for living walls and local fauna refuges (i.e. bat boxes/bee
habitats).

The LBH advises the ODA that the intention to adopt site-wide SuDS (sustainable
drainage systems) should be demonstrated in these Urban Design and Landscape
Framework Appendices, by reference to the various techniques to allow infiltration of
surface water runoff where ground conditions permit, or for other approaches such as
attenuation and holding tanks which also allow for the watering of new trees in the
highway.

All roads should be laid in a manner to allow the creation of a 20mph zone in Legacy
Mode.

Mabley Green, Lee Conservancy Road, E9 5HW

Construction of outdoor gym including new canopy and boundary enclosures.
(Councillor Webb left the Chamber for the hearing of this item.)

The Planning Officer introduced the report as set out in the agenda.

The Interim Head of Regulatory Services informed the committee that the application
site was in fact located on common land as well as metropolitan land and as such,
any development on the subject site must remain unrestricted and open to public use
in perpetuity. To this effect it was confirmed that no fencing or any other means of
enclosure forms part of this application.

Page 61



10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

Thursday, 16th October, 2008

Reference was made to the addendum which stated that an objection email dated 13
October 2008 had been received from the Hackney Parks Forum and Mabley Green
Users’ Group. Although they had not been formally consulted during the statutory
consultation period, the objectors were informed of the proposed development
through the 2012 Team and at meetings with the Head of Green Spaces. The main
objections and the responses to those were detailed within the addendum.

Matt Delaney, The Great Outdoor Gym Company, was in attendance to answer any
questions that arose.

The Chair wished to clarify why this particular location was chosen and Matt Delaney
responded by stating that they had gone to the Council and asked them where they
felt was the most suitable place for this equipment to be located.

Councillor Hanson wished to know the estimated lifespan of the equipment and it
was explained that the equipment had a guarantee of five years, however it was
made of galvanised steel so had the potential to last up to twenty years. The canopy
was also fire retardant.

The Committee wished to clarify who was responsible for the maintenance of the site
and it was explained that the site would belong to the Council, however the
management arrangements would need to be finalised.

Councillor Desmond asked whether any supervision was proposed for the site. Matt
Delaney stated that as the site would belong to the Council, any supervision would
need to be contracted by the Leisure Department. He added that the adidas money
could be match-funded in order to fund 20 hours per week supervised sessions and
coaching.

Concern was raised over the advertising and how they would be perceived, as the
adidas slogan would be displayed on the equipment. Matt Delaney explained that
the advertising would be kept to a minimum and that this had been managed well at
other sites within London.

In response to a question from the Chair asking why the area of hard standing on
Mabley Green could not have been used for the new equipment, David White, 2012
Unit, explained that this area would remain as car park and part of this would be used
for changing rooms for the new facility.

RESOLVED that:

Planning permission be DELEGATED to the Interim Head of Regulatory Services, in
consultation with the Chair and the Assistant Director Community Services, within
the next ten working days, subject to the following conditions:

1.

SCBO0 - Development in accordance with plans

The development hereby permitted shall only be carried out and completed strictly in
accordance with the submitted plans hereby approved and any subsequent approval
of details.

REASON: To ensure that the development hereby permitted is carried out in full
accordance with the plans hereby approved.

Page 62




Thursday, 16th October, 2008

SCB1 - Commencement within three years
The development hereby permitted must be begun not later than three years after the
date of this permission.

REASON: In order to comply with the provisions of Section 91(1) of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 as amended.

SCM2 - Materials to be approved (Amended)

Full details, with samples, of materials to be used on the external surfaces of the
structures and equipment shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning
Authority, in writing, before any work commences on site. The development shall not
be carried out otherwise than in accordance with the details thus approved.

REASON: To ensure that the external appearance of the building is satisfactory and
does not detract from the character and visual amenity of the area.

SCT - Protection of trees during site work

No development will take place on site until full details of tree protection have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Council and until such approved
protection has been erected on site. Tree protection will be in accordance with
BS5837:2005 (Trees in relation to construction — Recommendations) and will protect
the root protection area calculated as described in Table 2 of that British Standard.
The protective fencing will be 2.4m high and conform to Figure 2 of BS5837:2005 i.e.
a scaffold framework comprising a vertical and horizontal framework, well braced to
resist impacts, with vertical tubes spaced at a maximum interval of 3m. On this
weldmesh panels should be securely fixed with wire or scaffold clamps.

REASON: In order to protect the existing trees during building operation and site
works.

Provision of litter bins.

Before the development commences provision of facilities for the disposal of litter
and refuse by members of the public within the site shall be made in accordance with
details to be submitted to and approve by the Local Planning Authority in writing.

NSC - Ground Levels
There shall be no rising of existing ground levels on the site.

REASON: To prevent the increase of flooding due to impedance of flood flows and
reduction of flood storage capacity.

NSC - Permeable structures

All walls and fencing of the hereby approved development shall be permeable to
flood water.

REASON: To prevent obstruction to the flow and storage of flood water and
consequent risk of flooding.

REASONS FOR APPROVAL

The following policies contained in the Hackney Unitary Development Plan (1995)
are relevant to the approved development/use and were considered by this Council

Page 63



Thursday, 16th October, 2008
in reaching the decision to grant planning permission: EQ1 (Development
Requirements), EQ21 (Metropolitan Open Land), EQ31 (Trees), EQ40 (Noise
Control), EQ48 (Designing Out Crime), OS1 (Enhancing Metropolitan Open Land),
OS2 (Open Spaces and Parks), OS4 (Protection of Character of Open Spaces and
Parks) and OS5 (Development Affecting Open Spaces and Parks) as well as policies
3D.8 (Realising the value of open space and green infrastructure) and 3D.10
(Metropolitan Open Land) of the London Plan 2008.

INFORMATIVES

The following Informatives should be added:

SI.7 Hours of Building Works

16 Delegated Decisions - August/September 2008

The report was NOTED.
17  Any other business which in the opinion of the Chair is urgent

None.

Duration of the meeting: 6.30pm — 10.20pm

Chair of Planning Sub- Committee

Contact:

Emma Perry

020 8356 3338
Emma.Perry@hackney.gov.uk

Page 64



Agenda ltem 5
H HaCKl.'.eyPIanning Committee — 19.11.2008

ADDRESS: 191 Evering Road, E5

WARD: Hackney Downs (H) REPORT AUTHOR:
Bernard Haasbroek

APPLICATION NUMBER: 2008/1920 | VALID DATE: 15/08/2008

DRAWING NUMBERS:
191eve/1/01 Rev A
191eve/1/02 Rev A
191eve/2/01 Rev B
191eve/2/02 Rev A
191eve/2/03 Rev A

Together with
Design and Access Statement
APPLICANT: AGENT:
Whitechapel Resources Limited Mr. L. Heer
334-336 Goswell Road Bostall Architectural Services
London Old Bexley Lane
EC1V 7RP Bexley, Kent
DAS 2BL

PROPOSAL: Conversion of a single dwelling house to create 4 self-contained
flats (comprising 1 x 4 bed flat and 3 x 2 bed flats) together with external
alterations including installation of new double doors onto the rear roof terrace at
mezzanine floor level and rooflights to ground floor extension and creation of new
front door steps.

POST-SUBMISSION REVISIONS: Slight amendments to the submitted drawings
were received on 7 November 2008. These drawings illustrate minor alterations
to the proposed front elevation and proposed floor plans which amended internal
floor levels (the addition of 3 internal steps).

RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: Grant Conditional Planning Permission

ANALYSIS INFORMATION
ZONING DESIGNATION:

CpPz No
Conservation Area No

Listed Building (Statutory) No

Listed Building (Local) No
Archaeological Interest YES
LAND USE DETAILS: Use Class Use Description Floorspace
Existing C3 Residential 316 SQM
Proposed C3 Residential 316 SQM

RESIDENTIAL USE  Residential No of Bedrooms per Unit

Page 65



H HaCKl.'.eyPIanning Committee — 19.11.2008

DETAILS: Type

1 2 3 4 5+
Existing 0 |0 0 0 1
Proposed 0 |3 0 1 0
Totals (Total = 4) 0 3 0 1 0

1.2

2.1

4.1
4.2
4.3
4.4

OFFICERS REPORT

SITE DESCRIPTION

The site is a two-storey over basement mid-terrace Victorian building
located on the north side of Evering Road. The property was in the
process of being refurbished at the time of the site visit. Atits rearis a
large single-storey ground floor extension with balcony above. A rear roof
dormer extension and front light-well have been constructed utilising
permitted development rights granted to single family dwellinghouses under
the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development Order).

The surrounding area is predominantly characterised by residential
properties, which are a mixture of single family dwellings and similar flat
conversions.

CONSERVATION IMPLICATIONS

There are no conservation implications associated with this application.

HISTORY

There is no planning history for the subject site.

It is noted that this application was withdrawn from the 5 November 2008
planning committee due to the accuracy of the plans, particularly with
regard to the proposed front elevation. The plans have subsequently been

amended and accurately illustrate the proposed works. Given the minor
nature of the changes, it was not considered necessary to re-consult.

CONSULTATIONS

Date Statutory Consultation Period Started: 19/08/2008
Date Statutory Consultation Period Ended: 10/10/2008
Site Notice: Yes

Press Advert: No

Page 66




H HaCKl.'.eyPIanning Committee — 19.11.2008

4.5 Neighbours

4.5.1 12 neighbours have been consulted by personal letter and a site notice was
posted on 19/08/2008.

452 Evering Road Action Group:

Object — One petition letter with 16 signatures has been received from the
above group, raising objections on the following grounds:

= Submitted plans are incorrect as the proposed building includes works
and alterations that have already been completed. There is a
discrepancy between the submitted plans with some showing a level
access to the side entrance and some showing a number of steps,
which would have an implication in relation to Hackney UDP policy
HO16.

= The work in relation to this scheme has already commenced without
planning permission and it is contested that this can not be seen as
permitted development.

= The existing single storey rear extension does not have planning
permission and this planning permission would effectively permit this
unauthorised development.

» The single storey rear extension would have a balcony element that
would seriously affect the privacy of adjoining neighbouring properties.

= The dwelling does in fact have a side entrance at ground floor level and
part of the development must therefore be adapted for disabled use to
comply with policy HO16 of the Hackney UDP.
4.6 Other Council Departments

4.6.1 Waste Management:

No comment received

5 POLICIES
5.1  Hackney Unitary Development Plan 1995

EQ1 Development Requirements

HO3 Other sites for housing

HO12 Conversions

HO16 Housing for people with disabilities

Page 67



5.2

5.3

6.2

6.3

6.4

H HaCKl.'.eyPIanning Committee — 19.11.2008

SPG2 Supplementary Planning Guideline 2 (Residential
Conversions Extensions and Alterations)

London Plan 2008

3A.1 Increasing London’s Supply of Housing
3A.2 Borough housing targets

3A.3 Maximising the potential of sites

3A.5 Housing Choice

3A.6 Quality of new housing provision

4B.1 Design Principles for a Compact City

National Planning Policies

PPS1 Delivering Sustainable Development
PPG3 Housing
COMMENT

Background
The proposal is for the conversion of single dwelling house to create 4 self-

contained flats of which one will be a four bedroom flat with access to the
rear garden. The proposal includes minimal external alterations namely
alterations to the front basement windows and front door steps, the erection
of a roof structure on the edge of the existing terrace and double doors
opening onto it at first floor level.

A number of minor revisions were negotiated with the applicant to improve
the proposal and to bring it under current policy requirements. This
included the erection of a 1.8 metre high screen on the boundary wall at
first floor level, the insertion of an additional window to the bedroom 2 at
basement level and the reconfiguration of the internal layout to improve
stacking of rooms, prevent overlooking issues.

A large rear extension exists on the site with a flat concrete roof and
access onto it at first floor level which can therefore be used as a first floor
terrace. This structure was built without planning permission but it was
constructed approximately 10 years prior and would therefore be immune
from planning enforcement action.

Building works were underway at the time of the site visit. This included
the rear dormer and loft conversion as well as refurbishment of the
basement and the insertion of windows. The property is however currently
a single family dwellinghouse and under the Town and Country (General
Permitted Development) (Amendment) (No2) (England) Order 2008
permitted development rights can be used to carry out all the works
referred to above without the need to apply for planning permission. These
developments do not therefore form part of the current planning application
which is confined solely to the proposed conversion of the building to flats
with the alterations as stated in the description.

Page 68



6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

6.10

H HaCKl.'.eyPIanning Committee — 19.11.2008

Principle Of Development

The relevant policies to consider with regards to the principle of the
proposed residential conversion are HO3 ‘Other Sites for Housing’ and
HO12 ‘Conversions’ and H016 ‘Housing for people with disabilities’.

The existing dwelling comprise of approximately 316 square metres of
internal floor space. Policy HO12 of the Hackney UDP requires for
conversions exceeding 180 sgm. to provide at least one family unit with
four bedrooms, suitable for occupation by six or more people and with
access to private amenity space. These features form part of the current
planning application and are therefore acceptable.

Policy HO16 of the Hackney UDP requires, where possible, for a house
conversion to have at least part of the conversion accessible for people
with impaired mobility. The side entrance of the subject site is at ground
level and the layout of the four bedroom unit was improved so that
accessibility for disabled users can be attained with further conversion
work. The need to provide a four bedroom family unit as required by policy
HO12 was however considered to take priority and the proposal is
considered as acceptable in this regard.

The proposal is also considered to be in line with policies 3A.1, 3A.2 and
3A.3 of the London Plan as well as PPS1 and PPS3 which support the
notion of creating additional housing in a sustainable manner.

Visual Appearance

The proposal entails mainly changes to the internal configuration. The
minor alterations to the front elevation, including the improvements to the
front steps and basement windows will improve the visual appearance of
the building and the street scene. The proposed new roof structure on the
single storey rear extension is in keeping with the dwelling structure and
will integrate this structure with the main dwelling. The proposed
development is therefore considered to be acceptable in terms of its visual
appearance and policies EQ1 of the Hackney UDP and 4B.1 of the London
Plan.

Impact on neighbouring amenities

The proposal would only comprise of changes to the internal configuration
of the building it would not have an adverse effect on the residential
amenities of neighbouring properties. The proposal will however improve
the negative impacts of overlooking from the terrace at first floor level on
the single storey rear extension. The proposal entails the construction of a
new false roof structure with the existing terrace as a recess behind this
and 1.8 metre screen on the boundary with 189 Evering Road. As such the
proposal is regarded to be acceptable in terms of policies EQ1 of the
Hackney UDP and 4B.1 of the London Plan in terms of its potential impact
on residential amenities.

Page 69



6.11

6.12

6.13

7.1

7.2

H HaCKl‘l.eyPIanning Committee — 19.11.2008

Internal Layout

The internal layout of the proposed development was changed so that the
four bedroom family gains access from the side entrance and occupies the
rear of the property on basement, ground and mezzanine level. This
arrangement allows for the four bedroom unit and avoids loss of privacy for
any of the proposed units. The other three two bedroom units take up the
remainder of the building and the internal configuration leads to an
appropriate layout and stacking as suggested in Supplementary Planing
Guidance 2.

The table below indicates the room sizes in square metres for the proposed
development with the requirements as given in Supplementary Planning
Guidance 2 stated in brackets below. All the minimum room sizes are
being met with the proposed development and the internal layout complies
with the regulations and requirements of policy HO3 and Supplementary
Planning Guidance 2.

Unit 1 Unit 2 Unit 3 Unit 4
Main Bedroom 16.5 18 12 11.5
(11) (11) (11) (11)
2" Bedroom 12 10 10 15.5
(10.5) (6.5) (6.5) (6.5)
3" Bedroom 8.2
(6.5)
4" Bedroom 12.8
(6.5)
Kitchen/ Living 14 30 25 27
(13) (24) (24) (24)
Separate Living 20
(16)
Garden 149.5
(30)

Waste Management — The proposal makes provision for four 140 litre
refuse bins and four recycling boxes and would therefore comply with the
conventional standards for waste management. The refuse area would be
screened from public view behind a low level wall and would therefore be
less visible so that no further condition is required in this regard to comply
with policy EQ1 of the Hackney UDP.

Response to objections
In response to the objections received to the proposal, the following
comments apply:

Inaccurate plans — The Local Planning Authority is satisfied that the
submitted plans are a true reflection of the buildings that exist on the site at
the time of the site inspection.

Commencement of works — The property is currently classified as a single
residential dwelling and the works that were carried out to date would fall

Page 70



7.3

7.4

7.5

H HaCKl.'.eyPIanning Committee — 19.11.2008

under the permitted development allowance as explained in paragraph 6.4
of this report.

Unlawful single storey extension — The single storey rear extension that
has been constructed without planning permission would be immune to
planning control as it has been in existence for more than 4 years. The
proposal would improve the visual appearance of this element with the
inclusion of a false roof and reduce the negative impacts on neighbouring
amenities due to overlooking as discussed in paragraph 6.10 of this report.

Privacy — The proposal will improve the privacy of all neighbouring
residential properties as discussed in section 6.10 of this report.

Provisions for mobility impaired occupants — The revised plans will result in
the four bedroom ground floor unit to comply with policy HO12 of the
Hackney UDP which is considered to be of primary importance and
compliance to policy HO16 may not be possible in this instance.

8 CONCLUSION

8.1

The proposal to convert and alter the property into flats accords with
policies within the Hackney Unitary Development Plan. The Planning
Service is satisfied that no breach of planning control occurred and that the
proposed development should be recommended for approval.

9 RECOMMENDATION:

9.1

9.2

9.3

That planning permission be Granted subject to:

SCB1N - Commencement within 3 years

The development hereby permitted must be begun not later than the
expiration of three years beginning with the date of this permission.

REASON: In order to comply with the provisions of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 as amended.

SCBO - Development only in accordance with submitted plans
The Development hereby permitted shall only be carried out and
completed strictly in accordance with the submitted plans hereby

approved and any subsequent approval of details.

REASON: To ensure that the development hereby permitted is
carried out in full accordance with the plans hereby approved.

NSC - Screening

A 1.8 metre high obscured screen shall be erected and permanently
maintained for the first 2.5 metres at first floor level along the rear

Page 71



H HaCKl.'.eyPIanning Committee — 19.11.2008

boundary with 189 Evering Road.

REASON: To safeguard against overlooking of adjoining sites and
premises.

10 INFORMATIVES:

Sl Reason for approval:

The following policies contained in the Hackney Unitary
Development Plan 1995 are relevant to the approved
development/use and were considered by this Council in reaching
the decision to grant planning permission: EQ1 [Development
Requirements], HO3 [Other Sites for Housing] and H012 ,
[Conversions], HO016 [Housing for people with disabilities] as well
as policy 3A.1 [Increasing London’s Supply of Housing], 3A.2:
[Borough Housing Targets], 3A.3 [Maximising the potential of sites],
3A.5 [Housing Choice], 3A.6 [Quality of new housing provision], 4B.1
[Design Principles for a Compact City] of the London Plan 2008.

Sl.1 Building Control

Your attention is drawn to the provisions of the Building Act 1984
and other Building Control legislation, which must be complied with
to the satisfaction of The Planning and Transportation Service,
Dorothy Hodgkin House, 12 Reading Lane, London, E8 1HJ.
Telephone No: 020 8356 5000. Before any building work (including
improvements to means of escape and changes of use) is
commenced on site, detailed plans, together with the appropriate
application form must be submitted for approval and early
consultation is advised.

S3 Hours of Building works

Your attention is drawn to the provisions of Section 60 of the Control
of Pollution Act 1974 which imposes requirements as to the way in
which building works are implemented including the hours during
which the work may be carried out. This Act is administered by the
Councils Pollution Control Service, 205 Morning Lane, London, E9
6JX (Telephone: 020 7356 5000) and you are advised to consult that
Division at an early stage.

SI1.3 Sanitary, Ventilation, and Drainage Arrangements
Before any drainage works are commenced on site, detailed plans,
giving notice of intention to build/permission to

drain/construct/reconstruct or alter pipes and drains must be
submitted for approval under the Building Regulations 1991 to the

Page 72



H HaCkl.'.eYPlanning Committee — 19.11.2008

Planning and Transportation Service, Dorothy Hodgkin House, 12
Reading Lane, London, E8 1HJ, Telephone No: 020 8356 5000.
Please note that it will be necessary to consult the Thames Water
Utilities Ltd., Waste Water Connections, Kew Business Centre,
Brentford, Middlesex, TW8 OEE. Telephone No: 020 7713 3865, Fax
No: 020 7713 3875.

1) All information appertaining to the existing public sewerage
system.

2) Requests for sewer connections. All works will be carried out by
the London Borough of Hackney at the applicant expense. All new
developments will be required to have new sewer connections.

3) Building over sewers.

4) System of drainage to be provided on site.

5) Adoption of sewers.

Advisory Note:

It should be noted that most sewers throughout the Borough flow full
or surcharge during periods of heavy storm and conditions may be
imposed restricting discharge to the system. The prime condition is
that any large development shall not cause an increase in the rate of
flow to the public sewerage system. This requirement is normally
met in the case of new developments by separation on site and
storage of surface water flows in tanks or oversized pipes on sites.
Where sites adjoin a suitable watercourse or storm relief sewer into
which surface water can be discharged by gravity then the policy is
for sites to be separated and have their surface water discharged to
the watercourse or storm relief sewer. In the case of developments/
rehabilitation/ conversions etc., involving the use of basements
these are likely to be particularly vulnerable to the effects of
surcharge and applicants must therefore demonstrate that adequate
drainage arrangements exist at all times.

Signed.......cccoiiiiiiiiie Date: 10 November 2008
Fiona Fletcher -Smith

CORPORATE DIRECTOR NEIGHBOURHOODS & REGENERATION

NO. BACKGROUND NAME/DESIGNATIO | LOCATION CONTACT
PAPERS N AND TELEPHONE | OFFICER
EXTENSION OF
ORIGINAL COPY

1. Planning file: 2008/1920 | Bernard Haasbroek 263 Mare Street, London
Planning Officer E8 3HT

Page 73



2.

H HaCKI‘l|eyPIanning Committee — 19.11.2008

020 8356 7939

Hackney UDP and
London Plan

Page 74






This page is intentionally left blank

Page 76



ck Neighbourhoods and Regeneration
H Ha ney Planning Service, 263 Mare Street, London, E8 3HT




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 78



Agenda ltem 6

H HaCKl‘l.eyPIanning Committee — 19.11.2008

ADDRESS: 151 Church Walk London N16 9JU

APPLICATION NUMBER:
2008/1864

DRAWING NUMBERS:

AL(0) 001, AL(0) 002, AL(0) 003, AL(1) 001 (Rev
B), AL(1) 002 (Rev C), AL(1) 003 (Rev A), AL(1)
004 (Rev A) and AL(1) 005 (Rev A).

REPORTS:
e Design and Access Statement (July 2008)

REPORT AUTHOR:
Pascal Van-de-Walle

VALID DATE: 15/08/2008

APPLICANT:
Mr David Mikhail
125 High Street
Sevenoaks
Kent

TN13 1UT

AGENT:
Howard Sharp

& Partners LLP
125 High Street
Sevenoaks
Kent TN13 1UT

PROPOSAL.: Erection of a four storey building to accommodate 1 x two-bedroom
house, 1 x three-bedroom house, 1 x one-bedroom flat and a 1 x two-bedroom
flat together with roof terraces at first, second and third floors, associated
landscaping and provision for refuse storage and bicycle parking.

AMENDMENTS:
¢ Privacy screening to terraces
¢ Additional bicycle storage provided

RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY:
Grant conditional planning permission

ANALYSIS INFORMATION
ZONING DESIGNATION: (Yes)

CPzZ X

Conservation Area

Listed Building (Statutory)

Listed Building (Local)

DEA

LAND USE
DETAILS:

Use Class

Use Description

Floorspace

Existing B1

Builder’s Yard / Open Storage
(currently vacant)

0.03 ha

Proposed C3

Residential

Page 79




H HaCKl.'.eyPIanning Committee — 19.11.2008

RESIDENTIAL USE Residential Type No of Bedrooms per Unit
DETAILS:
1 2 3 4 5+
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed Flats 1 1 0 0 0
Dwellings 0 1 1 0 0
Studio 0 0 0 0 0
Totals (Total =) 4
PARKING DETAILS: | Parking Spaces Parking Spaces Bicycle storage
(General) (Disabled)
Existing 0 0 0
Proposed 0 0 4

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

CASE OFFICER’S REPORT

SITE DESCRIPTION

The site is located on the western side of Church Walk. Church Walk branches
from the junction with the main roads; Clissold Road and Albion Road, and the
smaller roads; the southern part of Church Walk and Milton Grove. The northern
part of Church Walk is a dead end. Due to the width of the road, there is no on
street parking.

The immediate area is predominately residential in nature, with a small
shopping parade to the south of the site, on Albion Road, and a newsagent on
the corner of Albion Road and Church Walk. Stoke Newington Church Street
Local Shopping Area is located within easy walking distance from the site.

Adjoining the site to the north is a single storey community building, further to
the north is a four storey hipped residential building and Stoke Newington
School. Immediately to the west/south west of the site is a block of four storey
flats, with a four and half storey building to mark the corner of Clissold Road and
Church Walk. To south/south east of the site is a mix of three and three and
half storey buildings. To the north east of the site there is a terrace of four two
storey houses adjoining a four storey disused warehouse.

The site is currently vacant and disused, but was previously used as a builders
yard / open storage (B1 / B8 Use). The street frontage consists of approximately
2 metre high boarding, creating a dead frontage along this part of Church Walk.
This is further cemented by the rear boundary of the properties facing Albion
Road. The rear of the site is currently marked by a 2 metre plus brick wall. The
site slopes slightly to the south west, meaning that the rear wall extends to first
floor finished floor level of the flats in 6-12 Clissold Road. At its nearest point,
this wall is some 1.8 metres from the rear wall of the most south westerly flat, to
19.4 metres from its furthest point to the most north westerly flat.

Page 80



2.1

3.

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

4,

41

H HaCKl.'.eyPIanning Committee — 19.11.2008

CONSERVATION IMPLICATIONS

The site does not contain a listed building nor is it located within a conservation
area. This subject site is, however, located nearby the following Grade Il Listed
Buildings:

e The Albion Public House — 2-4 Clissold Road, N16
e Albion Road — 144B, 144A, 142A, 142B, 143-145

Two site notices were placed at the site to identify the proposals proximity to
these Grade Il Listed buildings.

HISTORY

2001/0657 — Application withdrawn for the erection of 3 x 2 storey dwelling
houses comprising 1 x 2 bed houses and 2 x 3 bed houses together with
provision of 1 x off street car parking space.

2001/0658 — Application withdrawn for the erection of 3 x 2 storey 3 bedroom
dwelling houses with provision of 1 No. off-street car parking bay

2001/0819 — Application refused for the erection of 3 No. dwelling houses. This
application was dismissed at appeal (APP/U5360/A/1063563).

2002/1849 — Application refused for the erection of 2 x 4/6 person dwelling
houses with car parking. This application was dismissed at appeal
(APP/U5460/A/1113315)

2004/1359 — Application refused for the erection of 2 x two bedroom dwelling
houses and 1 x one bedroom dwelling house, provision of one parking space

2004/2231 — Application granted for the erection of 2 x two storey houses and 1 x
one storey house as a terrace with adjacent parking.

2006/2269 — Application refused for erection of a part single, part-two, part three
and part-four storey building to accommodate 1 x two-bedroom house, 1 x three-
bedroom house, 1 x two-bedroom flat and 1 x 3-bedroom flat, including
landscaping, boundary works, courtyards, refuse and bicycle storage. The
reasons for refusal included:

e The proposed height, scale, massing, bulk and design was considered to
result in an obtrusive form of development which would adversely affect the
amenity of the occupants of surrounding residential units.

e Poor internal amenity

CONSULTATIONS

Date Statutory Consultation Period Started: 02/09/2008

Page 81



4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.5.1

452

H HaCKl.'.eyPIanning Committee — 19.11.2008

Date Statutory Consultation Period Ended: 13/10/2008

Site Notice: Yes

Press Advert: Yes

Neighbours

172 neighbouring property owners / occupiers were consulted by personal letter
and three site notices were placed around the site. 14 individual objections, 10
letters of support and two comments were received in response to the proposed
development. They raised the following issues:

The reasons for support are as follows:

The design is aesthetic and will improve the appearance of the street and
local environs,

Hackney needs more innovative buildings and this scheme makes excellent
use of its context.

The proposed scheme would be an improvement to the location,

The architects have previously completed several award winning projects of
comparable type on complex sites in London,

The area is in desperate need of development as it is currently attracting
vermin and with the ‘air of dilapidation that makes the area threatening at
night’.

The reasons for objection are as follows:

Overdevelopment — ‘too much building on too small a plot’ and would ‘impose
too great a strain on the local area’.

Loss of privacy — to residents of adjacent properties and also for tenants of
the new development.

Loss of daylight — not only to Flat 2, No.8 Clissold Road.

Scale — the proposed development is too high for the site and will result in an
overbearing and oppressive development when viewed from neighbouring
properties.

Design, appearance and use of materials are inappropriate and out of
character with the surrounding area

Precedence — previous cases, including smaller scale proposals, have been
refused on this site and at appeal.

Glare from the zinc roofing

Lack of parking — ‘parking is already a nightmare on neighbouring streets and
this will simply exacerbate the problem’.

Internal amenity of the proposed development is poor as the living space size
is insufficient

Page 82



4.6

4.6.1

46.2

4.7

4.71

4.7.2

4.7.3

4.7.4

4.7.5

4.7.6

5.

5.1

5.2

H HaCKl.'.eyPIanning Committee — 19.11.2008

e Loss of green space
Statutory Consultees
The London Fire & Emergency Planning Authority: No objection to the proposal.

Thames Water Utilities Limited provided the following response: No response
received.

Other Council Departments

Urban Design and Conservation: No objection to the proposed development
which is considered to provide a more refined approach to the previous scheme
that improves light levels to adjacent properties, complements the setting of the
nearby listed buildings, and results in a more neighbourly development that sits
comfortably within its context.

Highways & Transportation: The proposal is acceptable in transport terms. It
appears that there is an existing vehicular crossover which is deleted under the
proposal and the applicant/developer will be expected to cover the cost of
removing this vehicular crossover through the s278 agreement.

Waste Management: This application requires 800 litres of waste storage in total
plus provision for 4 recycling boxes the plan shows that they have designated
an area for these requirements at the front of the property.

Private Sector Housing: No objection to the proposal subject to adequate
provision being made for the hygienic storage of refuse pending collection.

Pollution Group: No objections to the proposal.

Landscape and Tree Officer: Recommended a condition to protect the tree
located within the adjacent property.

POLICIES

Hackney Unitary Development Plan (UDP) (1995)
EQ1 - Development Requirements

EQ18 - Setting of Listed Buildings

EQ31 - Trees

EQ43 - Development of Contaminated Land
EQ48 - Designing out Crime

HO3 - Other Sites for Housing

London Plan (Consolidated with Alterations since 2004)
3A.1 - Increasing London’s Supply of Housing;
3A.2 - Borough Housing Targets;

3A.3 - Maximising the Potential of Sites;

3A.5 - Housing Choice;

4B .1 - Design principles for a compact city

Page 83



5.3

5.4

6.1

6.2

6.3

H HaCKl.'.eyPIanning Committee — 19.11.2008

4B.4 - Enhancing the quality of the public realm

Supplementary Planning Guidance (SPG)
SPG1 - Residential Conversions, Extensions and Alterations

National Planning Policies
PPS3 - Housing

COMMENT

The application site has been the subject of seven planning applications since
2001. An application for the erection of 3 No. dwelling houses and an
application for the erection of 2 x 4/6 person dwelling houses with car parking
were refused by The Planning Service and both were dismissed at appeal
(APP/U5360/A/1063563 and APP/U5460/A/1113315). The appeal decisions
provided some clear guidance on what may be considered acceptable at the
site. Following the most recent appeal application 2004/2231 for the erection of
2 x two storey houses and 1 x one storey house as a terrace with adjacent
parking was granted planning permission, however most recently application
2006/2269 for erection of a part single, part-two, part three and part-four storey
building was refused for the following reasons:

» The proposed height, scale, massing, bulk and design was considered to
result in an obtrusive form of development which would adversely affect
the amenity of the occupants of surrounding residential units.

» Poor internal amenity

The current application seeks consent for the erection of a part single storey,
part two storey, part three storey, part four storey building to incorporate 1 x
two bedroom flat, 1 x three bedroom flat, 1 x two bedroom house and 1 x three
bedroom house. This application provides four residential units, hence a
greater intensification of the site from the previously approved application. The
application provides a carefully considered and modern design response for
the site. The proposal is considered to have addressed the reasons for refusal
for the previous application 2006/2269 as detailed in paragraph 6.3 and the
matters raised in the appeal decisions. This is discussed in more detail later in
the report.

The main considerations relevant to this application are:

e The principle of the proposed development
¢ Design and appearance

e Bulk and scale

e Living Conditions of Adjacent Residents

e Amenity of the Proposed Development

e Impact on the Adjacent Listed Buildings

Page 84



6.4

6.4.1

6.4.2

6.4.3

6.4.4
6.5

6.5.1

H HaCkl.'.eYPlanning Committee — 19.11.2008

o Waste
e Access and Parking

e Consideration of submissions
Each of these considerations is discussed in turn below.
The principle of the proposed development

In principle, policy HO3 of the Hackney UDP supports the provision of housing
where (a) the proposed development does not conflict with other policies and
proposals contained within the plan and in particular with the retention of land
and floorspace for employment uses; (b) the environment of the site is
acceptable or would be made acceptable by the proposal in accordance with
the policies in this plan; and (c) The proposed scheme is of a high quality with
minimal disadvantages to residents in the surrounding area and is compatible
with surrounding uses.

The subject site is currently vacant but was most recently used as a builders’
yard / open storage. The principle of the loss of land for employment uses and
the sites subsequent development for residential purposes has previously been
established, including in the appeal decision dated 24 July 2001
(APP/U5360/A/01/1063563). The Planning Inspector for this case concluded
that given the surrounding residential development, and the proximity of this
development to the site, the site was considered unsuitable for a continuation
of its present use and that the use of the site for housing would accord with
Central Government Policy. To ensure that the site is made suitable for the
proposed residential use a condition is recommended that site contamination
investigation works and, where necessary, site remediation works are carried
out prior to commencement of the building works.

With regards to policy HO3(c) the proposed development is considered to be a
high quality contemporary scheme that will enhance the appearance of the
streetscene while minimising impacts on the adjacent residents and the
surrounding area. This is discussed in more detail later in the report.

As such, the principle of the development is supported in this case.
Design and Appearance of the Proposed Development

The subject site is located in a densely developed area that contains a mix of
development styles and heights which utilise a range of building materials. The
proposal consists of a staggered floor plan and a stepped height from a
minimum of one storey to a maximum of four storeys. The building uses a
simple palette of materials largely comprising yellow stock brick walls, zinc
standing seam roof, perforated zinc galvanized mesh screens are used at the
front ground floor to provide security for residents while retaining passive
surveillance of the street and glazed balustrading for the upper floor balconies.
A sedum planted roof is proposed above the single storey element at the
southern part of the site. Fixed ‘fin type’ vertical louvres are provided behind

Page 85



6.5.2

6.6
6.6.1

6.6.2

6.6.3

H HaCkl.'.eYPlanning Committee — 19.11.2008

the rear elevation glazing to allow views only away from adjacent residential
units and to prevent overlooking into the proposed units.

The contemporary design and use of materials, accompanied by the stepped
nature of the development, is considered to be an appropriate design response
for the site. The limited range of materials is sympathetic to the Grade |l listed
Albion Public House at 2-4 Clissold Road, and other nearby development,
while preventing the development from becoming dominant in its position. The
proposed design of the development is also supported by The Urban Design
and Conservation Team who state that the proposal “improves views into
Church Walk from the nearby road junction, which are currently dominated by
the blank gable end of the five storey building to the north of the site...The
building is both fun and functional and we consider it enhance the appearance
of the streetscene” (refer to paragraph 4.7.1). The proposed design is
considered to satisfy the relevant requirements contained in policy EQ1 of the
Hackney UDP.

Bulk and scale of the proposed development

The bulk and scale of the development has been considered separately to the
design and appearance of the building due to the sites proximity to
neighbouring properties and the potential impacts that this may create for
surrounding residents. This section does not further consider the scale of the
proposed development along Church Walk as this is considered to be
appropriate in its context. This is also supported by The Urban Design and
Conservation Team (refer to paragraph 4.7.1).

As discussed in paragraph 6.5.1, the proposed development steps up from one
storey to a maximum of four storeys. The single storey element is located
toward the southern part of the site, the nearest part to the flats in 6-12 Clissold
Road, with a height of 2 metres nearest the boundary and 2.25 metres
adjacent to the highway. This single storey element is proposed to be located
3.5 metres from the rear of 6-12 Clissold Road, and the existing 3 metre high
brick wall located approximately 1.6 metres from 6-12 Clissold Road will be
replaced with a 2 metre high fence. The area between the proposed fence and
the single storey building will remain undeveloped.

It is this part of the previous proposals that has raised the most concern,
especially in the initial appeal decision (APP/U5360/A/1063563) which
concluded that the proposed building was considered to feature too
prominently in the outlook from a ground floor flat at 6-12 Clissold Road. The
current proposal has addressed this issue by moving the building further away
from the residential units and reducing the height of the building near this
boundary. As discussed in paragraph 6.3.3, the existing 3 metre high fence is
also proposed to be removed and replaced by a 2 metre high fence. Subject to
the design and location of the building and replacement fence, the outlook from
the ground floor unit is considered to be improved from its current situation.
Daylight issues will be discussed in more detail later in the report, however a
report has been submitted to The Council that demonstrates that the daylight
obtained by this unit will remain the same or will improve.

Page 86



6.6.4

6.6.5

6.6.6

6.7
6.7.1

6.7.2

H HaCkl.'.eYPlanning Committee — 19.11.2008

The current proposal also proposes a four storey element that will have a
maximum height of 9.75 metres adjacent to the highway and sloping down to
the rear. The overall height of the rear part of the building is reduced by
800mm of excavation and the use of flat or a steeply sloping roof form. This
part of the development has been one of the main concerns raised by
surrounding residents. The previous proposals that were the subject of appeal
decisions were a maximum of two storeys in height but it is not considered that
these decisions restricted development of the site to a maximum of two storeys
as has been suggested in some of the objections. The most recent application
number 2006/2269 which was refused in 2006 proposed a small four storey
element at the sites northern end. That proposal was closer to neighbouring
properties and the main reason of refusal was that it was considered to result
in an obtrusive form of development that would adversely affect the amenity of
the occupants of surrounding residential units.

The four storey element proposed with this application is a similar height to that
of the previous refused scheme 2006/2269 but the element is located a
minimum of 17 — 20 metres from the rear of 6-12 Clissold Road. This increases
the buildings separation of 15 metres from the adjacent flats as proposed for
the previous scheme. The proposed design and materials have also been
significantly amended to reduce the bulk and scale by providing a sloping roof,
a broken and stepped rear fagade, and the proposed use of glazing and
materials. The Urban Design and Conservation Team also agree that “the
revised roof profile and reduced footprint lessens the building’s overall bulk,
creating a more neighbourly development, which sits comfortably within its
context”.

For the reasons provided above, the proposed development is considered to
be compatible with neighbouring buildings and not result in an obtrusive form
of development as viewed from adjacent residential properties. The proposal
therefore addresses the relevant requirements within the Hackney UDP and

the London Plan.

Living Conditions of Adjacent Residents

The proposal is for a residential development that is located within a
predominantly residential area. The potential impacts from the proposal are
therefore considered to be restricted to overlooking, loss of daylight, loss of
outlook, and glare from the proposed zinc roof material. The loss of outlook /
oppressive nature of the development has been addressed in paragraph 6.6
and consideration of potential parking impacts is considered in paragraph 6.10.

With regards to potential privacy impacts, the proposed development has been
designed so that the upper floor terraces face south with views along Church
Walk. Screening is proposed to the western elevations of these proposed
terraces and integral planters are also proposed to prevent overlooking toward
the flats within No.6-12 Clissold Road. A balcony is also proposed at the first
floor northern elevation which overlook Church Walk, a public highway, and the
residences on the opposite side of the highway. As the residences are located
across a highway there are not considered to be any privacy impacts.
Overlooking opportunities from rooms within the proposed dwellings have been

Page 87



6.7.3

6.7.4

6.7.5

H HaCkl.'.eYPlanning Committee — 19.11.2008

minimised by the use of fixed fin type’ vertical louvres are provided behind the
rear elevation glazing to allow views only away from adjacent residential units
and to prevent overlooking into the new units. As such, privacy impacts from
the proposed development will be minimal.

In terms of daylight impacts, the first appeal decision relating to 3 No. two
storey dwellings under application North/167/00/FP concluded that the
proposed development would feature prominently in the outlook from the
ground floor Flat 2, 8 Clissold Road and it was anticipated that the proposed
development would reduce the amount of daylight to the bedroom window of
this unit. This application proposed a two storey element built to the southern
boundary, and the daylight and loss of outlook issues were a key reasons for
dismissing the appeal. The subsequent appeal decision
(APP/U5360/A/03/1113315) relating to application 2002/1849 for 2 No. four
bedroom dwellings was also dismissed. In this case the Inspector concluded
that, in their view, ‘the scheme attempts to get too much building onto too small
a plot, providing ...harm to the living conditions of the occupants of the closest
ground floor flats to the south and west’. This proposal was setback
approximately 1.5 metres from the rear boundary of the site with No0.6-12
Clissold Road for a large part of the site. The current proposal has a varied
setback between 2.2 metres and 4.5 metres, and is also set back away from
the southern boundary of the site and impacts are considered to have been
reduced from the previous proposal.

A daylight and sunlight report has been submitted with the application that
specifically considers the potential impact upon the ground floor Flat 2, No.8
Clissold Road and Flat 3, 6-12 Clissold Road. These are the flats nearest the
proposed development and Flat 2 was referred to specifically in the 2001
appeal decision. With regards to Flat 2, this flat is only 2-4 metres from the
boundary and 7.5 — 10 metres distance from the two storey part of the
proposed building. The daylight report submitted confirms that the Vertical Sky
Component (VSC) would be maintained at 29% for Window 1, increased from
30.5% to 35% for Window 2 and increased from 35.5% to 36.5% for the final
window. As such, there will be no daylight impacts to this flat and only an
improvement to two of the windows. In relation to Flat 3, the applicants report
confirms that the current situation VSC is 38.5% and that the proposals VSC is
34%. This represents an 11.6% reduction, well within BRE guidelines, both in
terms of the percentage decrease and the eventual VSC.

Some daylight impacts may occur to other units within No.6-12 Clissold Road,
however these impacts will be less than those experienced at the flats
discussed in paragraph 6.7.4 and on balance the changes to the amount of
daylight received would not be significant given the urban context of the site
and that the site is located north east of the windows measured. Additionally,
loss of daylight was not a reason of refusal for the previous four storey scheme
2006/2269 and the current proposal has been reduced in height and scale
toward the rear of the site. According to the planning report for the previous
application, the daylight report submitted indicated that some neighbouring
occupiers would experience a small reduction in the amount of sunlight but that

Page 88



6.7.6

6.7.7

6.7.8

6.8
6.8.1

6.8.2

6.8.3

H HaCkl.'.eYPlanning Committee — 19.11.2008

the proposal would not reduce the vertical sky component to below BRE
guidelines acceptable level (27%).

The bulk and scale of the proposal and its resultant impacts on the amenity of

the adjacent residents has been discussed in detail paragraph 6.6 above. The

revised proposal is considered to lessen the building’s overall bulk and create

a more neighbourly development that sits comfortably within its context. This is
supported by the Urban Design and Conservation Team.

The application proposes to use a ‘bright zinc standing seam roof’ which is
angled down at the rear. This roofing material may have the potential to create
glare to adjacent flats and a condition is proposed requiring pre-aged zinc
roofing to be used which is considered to reduce the glare while providing a
lighter development to benefit the neighbouring properties.

The potential impacts to adjacent properties have been addressed are
considered to be minimal.

Amenity of the proposal

In terms of internal layout, all units contain an entrance lobby which are
separated from the living spaces, and all rooms are accessed from internal
corridors. Furthermore, the bedrooms are mainly separated from the living
areas by being located on separate floors to the main living areas. The room
sizes of the proposal comply with the residential space standards of the
Councils Supplementary Planning Guidance Note. The internal layouts are
considered to provide an adequate living environment in accordance with
policy EQ1 of the UDP and policy 4B.1 of the London Plan 2008.

With regard to amenity space, the proposal would provide one three bedroom
family sized dwelling with direct access to 25 square metres of ground floor
private amenity space and 5.8 square metres of amenity space at first floor
balcony. This satisfies the Supplementary Planning Guidance requirements of
a minimum of 30 square metres per three bedroom and more units.
Additionally it should be noted that Clissold Park is located within easy walking
distance of the subject site.

Overlooking into rooms located within the proposed development and
overlooking of the outdoor amenity space was raised as reasons of concern in
both appeal decisions. This issue of overlooking opportunities into rooms within
the proposed dwellings has been minimised by the use of fixed ‘fin type’
vertical louvres are provided behind the rear elevation glazing to allow views
only away from adjacent residential units and to prevent overlooking into the
new units. The concern with overlooking of the outdoor amenity space has
been reduced by providing three separate outdoor amenity spaces for the
family size flat which is located closest to the adjacent flats at 6-12 Clissold
Road. This dwelling now provides a courtyard adjacent to the public highway
and a terrace area at first floor level which is private. As such, overlooking into
the proposed development is considered to be minimal and the proposal
provides a satisfactory living conditions for future residents.

Page 89



H HaCKl.'.eyPIanning Committee — 19.11.2008

6.9 Impact on the Setting of Adjacent Listed Buildings

6.9.1 The proposed development has the potential to affect the setting of the
adjacent Grade Il listed buildings located at 2 — 4 Clissold Road (The Albion
Public House) and 143 — 145 Albion Road (odd). The subject site is located to
the rear of these listed buildings and will generally only be viewed together with
The Albion Public House when looking up the narrow entrance to Church Walk.
The application proposes zinc roofing and face brick walls, with glazing for the
doors accessing the terraces. Conditions are proposed requesting the
submission of materials for approval prior to commencement of works on site.
Subject to final approval of the materials, the design is considered to be
sympathetic to the listed buildings and the Urban Design and Conservation
Team raised no objection to the proposal. As such, the proposed development
meets policy EQ18 of the Hackney UDP.

6.10 Waste

6.10.1 The proposed refuse and recycling arrangements for residential elements of the
proposal are considered to be satisfactory.

6.11  Access and Parking

6.11.1 On site parking is not required for the proposed development. The site is
located in an area with a good public transport access level (PTAL) of 3 and on
site parking is not encouraged for small developments served by good public
transport and the Transport Team also raises no objection to the proposed
development.

6.11.2 Bicycle parking is proposed in the courtyards of the proposed dwellings houses
and also for the ground floor one bedroom flat. Bicycle parking for the upstairs
flat is provided behind a perforated zinc screen adjacent to the entrance of the
dwelling.

6.11.3 The proposal provides level access at ground floor level for people with
disabilities.

6.11.4 As such, the proposed development is considered to provide adequate access
in accordance with the Hackney UDP 1995.

6.12 Consideration of submissions

6.12.1 Ten letters of support and 14 letters of objection were received in response to
the proposed development.

6.12.2 The ten letters of support complimented the proposed design and appearance
of the development and noted that the derelict site was in need of
development.

6.12.3 The reasons for objection included overdevelopment, loss of privacy, loss of
daylight, excessive scale, inappropriate design and appearance, precedence,
glare, lack of parking, poor internal amenity for the proposal and loss of green

Page 90



7.0
7.1

8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

H HaCkl.'.eYPlanning Committee — 19.11.2008

space. These issues have been addressed in the body of the report, with the
exception of loss of green space. In response to this objection it is considered
that the site is currently a brown field site and that the owner is under no
obligation to retain the site as open space.

Conclusion

The application site has been the subject of several planning applications and
also appeal decisions. One application for three dwellings has previously been
approved at the site, and this application for four dwellings increases the
density of the site. The proposal has been stepped and provides a broken rear
facade that minimises impacts to adjacent residences. The applicant has
submitted information to demonstrate that daylight impacts to the two nearest
ground floor flats is within the standards and actually improves for two of the
windows for Flat 2, 8 Clissold Road. The design, appearance, bulk and scale of
the proposal are supported by the Urban Design and Conservation Team and
the development is considered to be sympathetic to the nearby listed buildings.
The proposal provides a good level of internal amenity and subject to
recommended conditions the application is recommended for approval.

RECOMMENDATION

That planning permission be GRANTED subiject to the following conditions:
SCBN1 —Commencement within three years

The development hereby permitted must be begun not later than the expiration
of three years beginning with the date of this permission.

REASON: In order to comply with the provisions of Section 91(1) of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990 as amended.

SCBO0 - Development only in accordance with submitted plans
The Development hereby permitted shall only be carried out and completed
strictly in accordance with the submitted plans hereby approved and any

subsequent approval of details.

REASON: To ensure that the development hereby permitted is carried out in
full accordance with the plans hereby approved.

SCM2 - Materials to be approved

Full details, including samples, of the materials to be used on the external
surfaces of the building, including glazing, shall be submitted to and approved
by the Local Planning Authority, in writing, before any work commences on site.
The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in accordance with the
details thus approved.

REASON: To ensure that the external appearance of the building is satisfactory

Page 91



8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7

8.8

H HaCkl.'.eYPlanning Committee — 19.11.2008

and does not detract from the character and visual amenity of the area.
SCM?9 - No extraneous pipework

No soil stacks, soil vent pipes, flues, ductwork or any other pipework shall be
fixed to the (street) elevations of the building other than as shown on the
drawings hereby approved.

REASON: To ensure that the external appearance of the building is satisfactory
and does not detract from the character and visual amenity of the area.

SCI3 — No Roof Plant

No roof plant (including all external enclosures, machinery and other
installations) shall be placed upon or attached to the roof or other external
surfaces of the building.

REASON: To ensure that the external appearance of the building is satisfactory
and does not detract from the character and visual amenity of the area.

Non-standard — Roof Material

Notwithstanding the details shown on the plans, full details, including samples,
of the roof material to be used on the external surface of the building shall be
submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority, in writing, before
any work commences on site. The proposed roof shall be constructed using pre-
weathered material or be of an agreed patination that has been demonstrated to
create minimal glare to adjacent properties. The development shall not be
carried out otherwise than in accordance with the details thus approved.

REASON: To protect the living conditions to the occupants of neighbouring
properties.

SCG10 - Soil Contamination Survey/Treatment

No development shall take place until details and results of a soil contamination
survey of the site and details of remedial measures proposed to treat/eradicate
any contamination found have been submitted by the applicant and approved by
the Local Planning Authority in writing. The survey shall be carried out by a
suitably qualified person or body to be agreed by the Council. The development
shall not take place otherwise than in accordance with the details so approved.

REASON: To ensure that the condition of the site is suitable for the
development proposed and to ensure a reasonable quality of natural
environment, in order to safeguard future occupiers and users of the site.

SCT3 - Protection of trees during site works

No development will take place on site until full details of tree protection have
been submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Council and until such

Page 92



10.

H HaCkl.'.eYPlanning Committee — 19.11.2008

approved protection has been erected on site.

Tree protection will be in accordance with BS5837:2005 (Trees in relation to
construction - Recommendations) and will protect the root protection area
calculated as described in Table 2 of that British Standard.

The protective fencing will be 2.4m high and conform to Figure 2 of
BS5837:2005 i.e. a scaffold framework comprising a vertical and horizontal
framework, well braced to resist impacts, with vertical tubes spaced at a
maximum interval of 3m. On to this weldmesh panels should be securely fixed
with wire or scaffold clamps.

REASON: In order to protect the existing trees during building operation and site
works.

INFORMATIVES

The following Informatives should be added:

SI.1 Building Control

SI1.3 Sanitary, Ventilation and Drainage Arrangements
SI.6 Control of Pollution (Clean Air, Noise, etc.)

SL.7 Hours of Building Works

Sl1.27 Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005
S1.19 Health and Safety at Work Act

NSI.1 All materials submitted pursuant to the discharge of conditions 3 and
4 of this granting of full planning permission (‘materials to be approved') should
be supplied and delivered at the same time in a container clearly marked with
the address of the application site, reference to the application number
2008/1586, and accompanied by coloured copies of relevant elevational
drawings, to which each material sample should be clearly referenced and
labelled accordingly. Full specifications detailing each material's manufacturer
and colour (as per manufacturer's description/name thereof) should also be
submitted at the same time.

NSI.2 An existing vehicular crossover is proposed to be deleted as part of this
application and the developer/landowner will be responsible for all costs
relating to the closure of existing vehicular and pedestrian accesses to the site,
the construction of new accesses and the reinstatement and repair of public
footways where they adjoin the site boundaries.

The Highways and Engineering Team, Environment Services Division, 263
Mare Street, London, E8 3HT, Telephone 0208 356 5000, should be consulted
regarding any works to, on or under the public highway, including vaults and
thresholds, vehicle crossing, access, parking and sight lines. Any vehicle
crossing works are to be carried out by the London Borough of Hackney.

REASONS FOR APPROVAL

The following policies saved in the Hackney Unitary Development Plan (1995)
are relevant to the approved development/use and were considered by this

Page 93



H HaCKl‘l.eyPIanning Committee — 19.11.2008

Council in reaching the decision to grant planning permission: EQ1 -
Development Requirements; EQ1 - Development Requirements; EQ43 -
Development of Contaminated Land; EQ48 - Designing out Crime; and HOS3 -
Other Sites for Housing.

The following policies in the London Plan (2008) are relevant to the approved
development/use and were considered by this Council in reaching the decision
to grant planning permission: 3A.1 — Increasing London’s Supply of Housing;
3A.2 — Borough Housing Targets; 3A.3 — Maximising the Potential of Sites;
3A.5 — Housing Choice; 4B.1 - Design principles for a compact city; 4B.4 -
Enhancing the quality of the public realm.

Signed........ccoiiiiiiiiiie Date: 10 November 2008

Fiona Fletcher-Smith
CORPORATE DIRECTOR, NEIGHBOURHOODS & REGENERATION
DIRECTORATE

NO. BACKGROUND NAME/DESIGNATION LOCATION CONTACT
PAPERS AND TELEPHONE OFFICER
EXTENSION OF

ORIGINAL COPY

Hackney UDP and | Pascal Van-de-Walle | 563 \are Street, E8 3HT
the London Plan

Page 94



O TUVIE DG
iy mowy

oY e FerE
AT L ET
Vo hiprra mup

g warm
L UL TR

woa sy Do s
D L 62D
ES Tt
3 43 Wy
e ]
ALY W

]
el L B L

s G
SR K e e el
A 471, U WALV Y

e

VI AR SN DL




(NOILYAZ"Z 1SVE) MM HONNKS DNOTY NOILVATT

5

ik

jéo

e e o
e

(NOILYAS13 1S3M) NOILVATTE Wv3Y

Page 96



e SuvIEM
W ovoea

CL T v
ouc domy v
ot
¥ i b i) .

mg cn:u
WAAROL 3THY
[ ]

FRLS Lt Sy
MHUUED T

021 (3 wpe
mic AN LR

—
| — — - .
% P —,
m :
;
H pacy
“ =
i
]
; 3
............................ ) .
g L =
; R, N e
....................... - =
AT T
=
i
.
i
i
|
i =
i
1
T 1
, i
1
!
i
1
1
i
1
1
i
1
1
i
i
poxvaranos

e o e,

Y

Page 97



TELEEY







o s e L
P Y
He AN 5 wnfaLe St p B A s A st A 4 T )
DAY LS -
o s OV Aralin L A Gy
T sy A I foed ramAa - r a wda
ey 'y A
i awes b Ianhas it b C LY
sosz dom T [ LT TR TR
& SAPIE) O WDURE T K TN O AR e * £ ' - N
Rl R o L UL P : i PR et ety
) HED X vl
M 5wt ] e s L B L | W g
- RS o ] LA P -
- Aot g AL AT AR e TS S SRR
B ey
A8 LR § Y s AT P el L) REMHA e e v
YT Laficth [PR A —
Bormaes e v e “ .
th v R T
g S 614 wuon - - ¢
Y e T B A i) kS 1
AT
- 1
A

EREAZVPFRD ST NIV 1 4100 DO T BALY AT

I el T ertiEmny e >

[T

TNV K AR R NIRLWAD 1 e 05

~ HTA DD 150

W i st i ' L S L e T LTI

IR B e
| i .,
\ ] 8 )
, N -
. ; \
1 | .
1 H )
u ! — -
1 |
1 i
1 i
I
E
i :
i
; ]
; E=h
1
; - .
1 i g n e P S L,
e . e e

a«u/.



RGO RS DD
¥y Ty TN
LT v

T £

At o o hd @
0 e Y BEATY

s ey
tamd ui oty
A0 i why 4 vtuad

s o ey
ot e L L
o g dg g K g

g g Laa | oy

oty e 1 e pe
P e Busgur, 34z 1y
Ealantl o)

©
o

PO 13 40P A0 U bl it o §

o BT P ) My 1By MO

U i vy fae e o gl
|

He

B

J

| sl

o b g e

o

Page-



ey oy &
Y HOHAEY

v wrpe puy
o wrons g oo
oty g B

DRI TAUVIE NG

¥ o8 (1T THEND
[T P s
wurlom ET)
g il aun
g worn
L TR TS )

) DA
jpiepren
VLT G T

B3 13800y
e LN 2]

I way fpoup Lom g
bevan g Lenwap s oy
e g A e f vy

ki sy A S | vt

s
MG R F UTONEN S .

s map
ROTIA I R LT i I A LAY
L g aaein 2aade cop By

Sumag sy e 0

g e o pasanay
P imas Bopm, e
nsag mn

35
o

HITH

ERErey Y

ors
o S
[y ey

Page 102




e SIvs oW
¥ amy s aiTy oM A
LT arm

o A

33 UG L ST L s =
Iy o y ey

T o RN .y O o8 e

Pt 3 4 U0 panem g e
WOAeLID el braeard wechanie cvp pY

ocomudm

Page 103



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 104



o o W W W W oW Ul e s

Wi U W W W

ol

CUR UL Y Ut U VIt VA U Ut V| Vi |

Existing site photos

view from 6

view from 8

view from 10

view from 7

F’age 1w from 11

view from 9

== ol o . &

AT

p6




W W W W W Uk ek

I W oW W oW w W ow w

(W VY VI

1w W W W W oW

i w

TV

Existing site photos

il =%,

r

T |
5 ‘ Sl

e Y

W
Page

view from 13

fr1>|067 7

p7




U Y S

W W W w w www

w

(VR VR T T Y

WOW W W w W W ow W w oW w W e W W w W

Design statement P

Existing Site context

The site is overgrown having been unused for many years. It has been fly-tipped and the source of antisocial
behaviour such as drug use and loitering.

The street is characterised by buildings of very different heights, from a number of five storey apartment blocks, to a
terrace of three two storey houses.

Highly visible from Albion Road, it is one of six roads that combine here, making this crossroads, with its parade of
shops, bus stops and zebra crossings, an important and much-used part of Stoke Newington.

The current view of the site from this crossroads is simply the blank gable end of a recent five-storey apartment block.

existing view of site from Albion Road



W W W U & B

TTRRT TR T TR T/

(C VA Y VI U Ui V VAR ¥ VI VR 1 1]

Y

w W W W

i

i Ww oW W oW ow

Ww W w w

Design statement p10

Proposal in context

We believe the site is suitable for a development that responds to the different building heights along Church Walk. It
can also be seen obliquely from the crossroads. For these reasons, a building which steps and which has balconies
and windows looking south towards the crossroads not only provides the best possible light and views for its
occupants, but also sets up an architectural connection with the crossroads. From a townscape perspective, this will
help to reinforce the importance of the crossroads. We believe 151 Church Walk will look good from this important
junction.

Page 108



Agenda ltem 7

" _Planning Sub — Committee 19.11.08
ADDRESS: 39 Northchurch Road, London N1

WARD: REPORT AUTHOR:
De Beauvoir Yousef Bahadur
VALID DATE: 11/09/2008
& 30/06/08
APPLICATION NUMBER (s) : 2008/1190 &
2008/1692
Plan No's: Existing: 0840/ -1 to -4, -5A, -6A, -07 & -
8.
Proposed: 0840/ -9, -10A, -11, -12A, -13A, -14B,
-15A, -16, -16 Section B-B, -17 & -18.
Structural Survey: 8194 -01 & -02.
APPLICANT: AGENT:
Tim Sylvester & Eddie Menez Carolyn Squire Architect
39 Northchurch Road 122 Church Walk
London N1 7EE London N16 8QW

PROPOSAL (A): Removal of rear extension and erection of part one, part two
storey rear extension (full planning permission).

PROPOSAL (B): Removal of rear extension and erection of part one, part two
storey rear extension together with internal alterations comprising lowering of
attic ceiling to create a shower room and internal alterations to create a
bathroom at ground floor level.

RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY:
(A) Grant planning permission subject to conditions.
(B} Grant listed building consent subject to conditions

Note to Members: This application is being reported to the Planning Sub
Committee because one of the applicants is a Council employee.

ANALYSIS INFORMATION
ZONING DESIGNATION: (Yes) (No)
CPZ X
Conservation Area X
Listed Building (Statutory) X
Listed Building (Local) X
DEA X
| LAND USE | Use Class | Use Description | Floorspace |

Page 109



Planning Sub — Committee 19.11.08

DETAILS:
Existing C3 Residential 324sgm
Proposed C3 Residential 336.7sgm

RESIDENTIAL USE
DETAILS:

Residential Type

No of Bedrooms per Unit

1 2 3 4 5+
Existing Dwelling 0 2 0 0 0
Proposed Flats 0 0 0 0 0
Dwellings 0 2 0 0 0
Studio 0 0 0 0 0
Totals (Total =1}

PARKING DETAILS:

Parking Spaces
(General)

Parking Spaces
(Disabled)

Bicycle storage

Existing

Not relevant

Not relevant

Not relevant

Proposed

Not relevant

Not relevant

Not relevant

1. SITE DESCRIPTION

1.1

CASE OFFICER’S REPORT

2, CONSERVATION IMPLICATIONS

2.1 The application site lies in De Beauvoir Conservation Area and the subject
building is statutorily listed at grade Il. The application has been advertised in

The application site is a Grade |l listed 3 storey single dwelling house situated
on the south side of Northchurch Rd, near the junction with Ufton Road. The
surrounding area is predominantly residential in nature.

accordance with the regulations applicable to applications of this nature.

3. HISTORY
None

4. CONSULTATIONS

4.1.1 Date Statutory Consultation Period Started: 07.07.2008
4.1.2 Date Statutory Consultation Period Ended: 28.07.2008

4.1.3 Site Notice: Yes

4.1.4 Press Advert: Yes

4.1.5 Neighbours

Page 110




4.1.6

Planning Sub — Committee 19.11.08

4 letters sent to adjoining neighbours. One letter of objection was received on
grounds of: the proposed works would significantly alter the character of the
building which forms part of a group of Grade I listed buildings; risk of
demolition of the rear building could harm the structure of the adjoining
building and wall.

4.2 Statutory Consultees

None

4.3 Local Consultees

4.3.1

4.3.2

4.3.3

4.3.4

The Kingsland Conservation Area Advisory Committee (CAAC): Objection -
Having scrutinised the latest set of drawings the Committee we can find no
reason to change our previous opinion — application 2008/1190 considered in
June last. Our comments then were as follows:

The Committee strongly objects to this very intrusive addition to 39
Northchurch Road.

We strongly object to the careless and misleading presentation that insinuates
that the existing work on the side of the house is higher than it actually is. We
urge the Council to get a Conservation Officer to visit the property immediately
and ask the applicant to make a re-submission showing the true context and
appearance of the proposals. We do, however, object to the side extension
as we understand it.

These are listed buildings and we think that a Conservation Officer should visit
the interior to make sure that nothing is being destroyed by the proposal to put
a rear room in the top of the building as no photographs have been supplied
showing the inside of the building.

We strongly object to this application

4.4 Other Council Departments

4.4.1

The Sustainability and Design Team: This is an early-mid 19 centaury paired
property forms part of a terrace of properties within the De Beauvoir
conservation area. The current submission follows extensive pre-application
discussions and a series of revisions. The Sustainability and Design Team
have no objection to the principle of demolition and construction of a rear
extension at lower ground floor level; the building of a part two storey side
extension which maintains the symmetry of the front wall feature and the
internal changes in the attic floor to provide a bedroom.

Page 111



Planning Sub — Committee 19.11.08

5. POLICIES

5.1 Hackney Unitary Development Plan (UDP) (1995)

EQ1 — (Development Requirements)

EQ12 (Protection of Conservation Areas)

EQ13 (Demolition in Conservation Areas)

EQ14 (Alterations and Extensions of Buildings in Conservation Areas)
EQ16 (Protection of Listed Buildings)

EQ17 (Alteration to Listed Buildings)

5.2 London Plan {(Consolidated with Alterations since 2004)

4B.1 - 'Design Principles for a Compact City'.

5.3 National Planning Policies

6.

PPS1— Creating Sustainable Communities
PPS3 - Housing
PPG15 — Planning and the Historic Environment

COMMENT

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

The proposal entails the demolition of an existing single storey rear extension
at rear lower ground floor level and the construction of part one, part two
storey rear extension and internal alterations to provide an open plan dinning
and kitchen room at rear lower ground floor level, a bathroom at rear ground
floor level and another bathroom in the roof space.

The lowest level of the proposed rear extension would be located at lower
ground floor and would measure 3.2m deep, 5.3m wide and 3.2m high. The
part of the rear extension at ground floor level involves building in the void
space behind the front wall and measures 3.25m deep, 0.9m wide and 1.6m
high.

Design Considerations

The scheme has been revised after negotiations with the Planning Service
regarding the alterations to the listed building and the proposed rear
extension.

The proposed part one extension at lower ground floor is considered
acceptable in principle and on grounds of bulk, size and design. The scale
and bulk of the proposed extension remains subservient to the host building
and furthermore would not cause harm to the character of the Conservation
Area in which it is situated. It would therefore accord with UDP policies EQ1
and EQ14.

Page 112



6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

6.10

6.11

7 Planning Sub — Committee 19.11.08

The Sustainability and Design Team have no objection to the proposal and
consider the proposed materials of brick and timber to be appropriate for the
listed building and the Conservation area.

The proposed part two storey extension at rear ground floor level to provide a
bathroom is also acceptable. The proposed ground floor extension has been
amended to be behind the solid wall and not the wall and the railings in order
to protect the symmetry from the street of this pair of listed buildings. The
drawings show the existing and proposed front elevation accurately, the
details of the stairs, railing and details of the parapet align with the
neighbour's staircase at No 41 in order to protect the symmetry from the
street of this pair of listed buildings. The drawings also show that the roof of
the proposed ground floor bathroom would not be visible from the front
elevation.

On the rear elevation, the proportion of the window of the new bathroom
would align with the other secondary windows in the building. The proposed
new window will be constructed using the same fenestration patterns and in
wooden material as the existing windows at the premises.

The applicant has also provided structural information indicating how they are
going to support the weight of the bathroom by a inserting a steel box frame
into the opening in the flank wall. The drawing on section B-B shows there is
sufficient head height left in the lower ground floor below the proposed
bathroom. No objection is raised to this aspect of the proposal providing
further information is provided by way of a condition to the extent of
demolition of the flank wall.

The Listed Building Consent application also seeks consent to construct a
bathroom in the attic space. This aspect of the proposal involves lowering the
ceiling height by 30cm to facilitate the provision of a shower room. Again no
objection is raised to this aspect of the proposal which it is considered can be
undertaken without undue disturbance to the fabric of the Listed Building. The
applicant has provided structural information indicating how they are going to
support the weight of the bathroom by cutting up the old joist to make space
and joining it up with the new joist as shown in Section A-A. The Structural
Engineer's Report accompanying the application shows how the load would
be spread on the roof structure.

The Sustainability and Design Team have requested a condition to be
attached to the listed building consent being granted requiring detailed
drawings of the joining between new and old floor joists.

Amenity

The proposed extension at lower ground level would align with the adjoining
building line at No. 37, and, the proposed extension at rear ground floor
would be in line with the rear building line at No 41.There is a window to a
kitchen area at lower ground fioor level at No 41, which lies to the west of the
application site. It is considered that the proposed single storey extension of
3.2m high would not impact on the light and outlook to this window because it
is facing south and therefore would receive sufficient natural light and

Page 113



6.12

6.13

6.14

6.15

=/ Planning Sub — Committee 19.11.08
sunlfight. There would be no significant loss of light or outlook to this adjoining
window.

The proposal is considered acceptable in amenity terms.

Response to objections
The majority of the objections have been addressed in the body of the report.
With respect to the remaining issues, the following comments apply :-

Works to a Listed Building in a Conservation Area: The issue of the
demolition and works to the Grade |l listed building in De Beauvoir
Conservation Area has been dealt with above through extensive negotiations.
The demoilition of the existing rear extension is considered acceptable
because it is not visible from the front and surrounding properties and the
replacement extension is also acceptable in its bulk, size, design and
materials. The proposal would neither be detrimental to the listed building or
the Conservation Area within which the building is located.

Potential damage to adjeining property: The concern regarding the possible
impact on the structure of the adjoining building and wall is a party wall issue
which needs to be resolved between the two respective landowners. | The
Sustainability and Design Team are satisfied with the information received
regarding the internal works and the internal demolition.

7. CONCLUSION

7.1 The proposed part one and part two storey rear extension at lower ground and

upper ground floor is considered to be acceptable in design and amenity
terms. Overall the proposal would not cause any harm to the character and
appearance of the listed building nor to the De Beauvoir Conservation Area
and as such it is recommended that planning permission and listed buiiding
consent be granted.

7.2 RECOMMENDATION

8.1

8.1.1

RECOMMENDATION A:

That planning permission and be GRANTED, subject to the following
conditions:

SCB1 - Commencement within three years
The development hereby permitted must be begun not later than the
expiration of three years beginning with the date of this permission.

REASON: In order to comply with the provisions of Section 91(1) of the
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 as amended.

8.1.2 SCBO ~ Development in accordance with plans

Page 114



Planning Sub - Committee 19.11.08

The development hereby permitted shall only be carried out and completed
strictly in accordance with the submitted plans hereby approved and any
subsequent approval of details.

REASON: To ensure that the development hereby permitied is carried out
in full accordance with the plans hereby approved.

8.1.3 SCM6 — Materials to be approved

8.1.3

Samples of all materials to be used on the external surfaces of the building,
boundary walls and ground surfaces shall be submitted to and approved by
the local planning authority, in writing, before work on the external surfaces,
boundary walls and ground surfaces commences on site, in accordance

REASON: To ensure that the external appearance of the building is
satisfactory and does not detract from the character and visual amenity of
the area.

SCM9 —~ No extraneous pipework

No soil stacks, soil vent pipes, flues, ductwork or any other pipework shall
be fixed to the (street) elevations of the building other than as shown on the
drawings hereby approved.

REASON: To ensure that the external appearance of the building is
satisfactory and does not detract from the character and visual amenity of
the area.

8.2 RECOMMENDATION B:

8.2.1

8.2.2

8.2.3

8.2.4

That listed building consent be GRANTED, subject to the following
conditions:

SCB1N -~ 3 years
The Development hereby permitted must be begun not later than the
expiration of three years beginning with the date of this consent.

REASON: In order to comply with the provisions of Section 18(a) of the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 as amended.

SCB0 — Development in accordance with plans

The development hereby permitted shall only be carried out and completed
strictly in accordance with the submitted plans hereby approved and any
subsequent approval of details.

REASON: To ensure that the development hereby permitted is carried out
in full accordance with the plans hereby approved.

SCL8B —~ Demoalition as part of Redevelopment Only

The demolition works hereby permitted shall not be carried out otherwise than
as part of the completion of development for which planning permission ref
2008/1190 was granted on 05/11/2008 and such demolition and development
shall be carried out without interruption and in complete accordance with the

plans referred to in this consent and any subsequent approval of details.

Page 115



8.2.5

Planning Sub — Committee 19.11.08

REASON: As empowered by Section 74(3) of the Planning (Listed Buildings
and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 and to maintain the character and the
appearance of the De Beauvoir Conservation Area and the special
architectural and historic interest of this listed building.

SCL6 — Original Features

All existing ornamental features including chimney pieces, plasterwork,
architraves, panelling, doors and staircase balustrade shall remain
undisturbed in their existing position and shail be fully protected during the
course of works on site, unless specifically authorised otherwise on the
drawings hereby approved.

REASON: To ensure that those features which contribute to the special
architectural and historic interest of the building are retained.

8.REASONS FOR APPROVAL

9.1

The following policies contained in the Hackney Unitary Development Plan
(1993) and the London Plan 2008 are relevant to the approved development
and were considered by this Council in reaching the decision to grant
planning permission: EQ1 (Development Requirements); EQ12 ( Protection of
Conservation Areas); EQ13 (Demolition in a Conservation Areas); EQ14
(Alterations and Extensions of Buildings in Conservation Areas): EQ16
(Protection of Listed Buildings) and EQ17 (Alteration to Listed Buildings) and
4B.1 - 'Design Principles for a Compact City'.

9.INFORMATIVES

The following Informative should be added:

Sl1.1 Building Control
S1.3 Sanitary, Ventilation and Drainage Arrangements
S1.7 Hours of Building Works

Fiona Fletcher-Smith
CORPORATE DIRECTOR, NEIGHBOURHOODS & REGENERATION
DIRECTORATE

OFFICER -




Planning Sub - Committee 19.11.08

1. | Hackney UDP and | Yousef Bahadur 263 Mare Street, E8 3HT
the London Plan

Page 117



HHackney Neighbourhoods and Regeneration

Planning Service, 263 Mare Street, London, E8 3HT

Date: 09/05/2008 Title: 39 Northchurch Road, London. N1 7EE

Scale 1:1250

Prepared by : Technical Support Team

This material has been reproduced from Ordnance Survey digital map data with the permission of the controller of Her Majesty's

stationery Office, © Crown Copyright.




‘oD B0 ue jeuni-3
T OBeE 20440 euoud
jeeulBusl Bupnsuco

0sS:}

LUV

povo| wia | -

Slieupned g USLIoON |

‘INOOY wWIMONS MaN

80-¢ |ﬁ_ 2300

U0, LAOIdNS T ISOA0HL

\‘ ‘$' pRARJddy |
BaMdayn

nodN- ' aY0d HOUNHOHLYON 6€

..-U.E E.a.._.n

‘._ _E
_. _ 1O i

R ELL

2590 VIS

1

s [y |
oL §d

.@_JM_.O

=Y -1

“LHomY
"ONMED
. ONILSIHXT
Wvaa koind :

‘M3N

= ‘SWyag:

HoLIE L
NIWIAITEL W0Yd Q0T M3N waaNA
ﬂw..dﬂv. TIVM Q0LS - .

LH2I3H
BNITUTD -
‘MIN

“_ “I.
s e
R xmgz”ﬁ: R
, , WO0MS |

‘Waoa 23IMmo
.M3IN DNIW

iSWvaa Haplind -
‘MIN a3 4

A Page 119 .



AZcr o
CHORLH e, oy
SRSV 5

e
L

ViCaui AR

AN

Zo ADETY
EXSTINE

MR e W .
Armrene R EE R

% !
e \ | | f_ = PR = |
i - b M. SRS - e r—— m!:. e e e ;rilm o - F L i |
e e e —————— |i| R — _ - g ...ﬂ p.”w Iad L.. .|w,. fL...
e ﬁ!, R g — mm b e R e e e, 3 o = e ,.,
, ——— . n,» At il E [P

LYy
I
S S
A7 e
Krrceren/

Page 120

=i J
_1 _ | -
\ m i e e
\\\\ _ .
ﬂ - i maavm\.ﬁwoww s .,u,“‘.m.”.«... 5% .u.wn.?@u m.ww....v.‘ |

‘.f , _
. Ly \
L, BRI 3 - Slening -Revelved |

HMJ;JHH,,WWHW ufﬂ\%-- e — Jlll;ww_,;;: o T e
- Ll ]‘ _1 .
ﬁn . e



[P

E_:L_‘T

|
e

o !_
——

|
|
|
J
—
|
-

—

L

BATH ey

i
i
W

<«
&
&
T
Q
w
=L
[

CAROLYN

.

I s—a'_

ArCre of

<y
25
2®
¥
hifea
2z
T

08
nz
™o
-

POIECT, B ACRT OBt SR, A) )

[
Lorisioh
£

CIRAWING: ’gaqs—mu?: Grmogis Feacas

Page 121




AZ 2D

ogqe [z

o
&

4
# v
-l

Lotstinn

slanming - B

s i =

ey i

mﬁﬂatmimw.l\..L

YAl r

APriL 08
[:50

.
Prpcr oD WORRT CriBEry

oz
L
T ad

=
L.

DRavwing: EX ST/ E C/ReET misrs

Page 122



.ﬁ_ﬂ\r Tt

—af

S8

Phoscr, DY VOR THUAyR Cir oD, N}

L og¢o ¢ o
AP OF

e

2o

P
&
i
[

s N1E GG
MY TRES 3XA

SR
PR CHURGH WL

Lo
Yr

SO R |
:

.

I

i

|

]

|

E

I

!

!

! i

l
|

[

i

i

—
CARDLYR

7
E
|
.
|
E
1
|
|
1
f
i
|
|
|
|
I
{‘f I

. ,J,L _
T by “
i
mh
\\\ m
| \\. | - |
” . “r.ﬂ.‘m.“ﬁ: 13 ¢ [ETE TR
| r - - , i 3
) CTT - . N ! K
Plaprdng - Becenad

EFR ST e SLBF PLpehs

]

D TROA G

B

s

BT

Yan L

Page 123



#
§ - -

(RN D M WLTIA B2l ST T
LY [l oo ObLaed g

. SO h FOGL MED o
R3S e preg vsre 0ra

: i AR QLN MDANTT i
89 vl -Gl ey | e e (- -
- . . YEIH HDIMY di11] 1 = !
o h\q&mwiﬁm_ﬁ_ﬁ APiang  NMATOUY _ m
17 AP TN ) LoDV + NN T vl Ao ST HULAE B0 v W N3 m '
— R W t e ey
! | _ r 4
i ; -
i , R A
] |
s 1 i h il
L. _ I m
S B z=ell
e
e — . [ e ey
M i £ ; Wlnl.rrn-“wu .. =¥
paniaoay - Buluued ; T | 1 : W W
L i W——
; |
i ! i
Fmarey Iy M : :
faarinuu (o yBnoUoE USHUoT ‘ T |
R u, : 1 i
IO ! i et
i

——
[ S

Page 124

O

P
1 m—

[

ety



PNDAAASTED e, 8IS/ Ol
e At DY, D US/XZF PNl

IV Qlzpz Hod oo MLAON GRS

5 . B3L6 EOGL DZO ¥vi
hl|.lul|!l1.-l|. 1290 ¥82L UEQ TEL
30 vy swg HOHIIN0ONGT
A VYA HDENHD 221

oM 8qr
1 IYINDS  NATOHVD

i Q\Q.VMQ FHIM HOMY .u\ﬂ%‘

Hd.n.ﬂ. 4o o) el gada
% N onRdovy e oo
2

GE 4

16 OCT 2008
Planning - Received

et

i




U

@sy

b7 vt
BfohR S

#.

BB - Suiugg |

i i

RV A L

et ]

v [P BIRelT on SF

S RTer
Iowy .
LR B e
oo MIE e

a - P
t .5

i
[
i
¢
B N T | e
i
m w
ﬁ | |
I w
) |
e | .
T e s e T P
: e T _
i
I
1
{
by
i
_w
— il . e
- e i . ,-L\ s
|
| -

Page 126



‘ & § ST vy e .
L S ;I——L
r ok ‘% t
: i P i
. ! ;o i
| H- 4
5 ; ol 3
i N § 4
I - j
1 .
ll ' ]/ : : %
= i .
e | P
f : jl Loy i
B 3 s 2 e § i -~

R DINVINF i

BT )
J Fal® : SR /&
e : _ . ATt oG
Poo o fsw

o BB NoRAR Crr Ry XD A )

Page 127 e
iy PETEOTEELD LT GULIVA D
| TERTE ALy



T paisbade kot wratid Tng

g e

LAVINT

e T

o%%0f 7 -

ART'S

|

LBV &t Are 03 BRST srot EXTERSION DRSPPED s 5T
'

) -/?F’»QIL og

B9 A TRTH Sl £EET ZOTAD, A7

| PCTIPIGERD VNG Fro Tl

m
m
m

[T Tatats)

e gt

=

— 1(P -



- .

=3 SELrAN G

Ll A HORDE S EFWV CERANG

LW ER

od S/

]

OB it
ARere. o4
e

5L5D
I RS AT M

/

v

“2

L

"B AT Ot AT

P

SR g o TR TS RTTTRIIRL  ngming o fee die

|
p




EWETNT
ST -

CEY AT G ¢ SECTION AT AT D
S T esgefim s

B NIRETEH LA LA 2D, A

PlTPEGED ALDE Pl



MWPULEP SR Livdpd EF[edegys * 7 0
1Y 0Py Hrdphotapf Gg

es:) mus € COGL G L
¢ LA Sy i

B
—ls S E

T S S e LA S
NQ\N\U\Q\W\ SN RET tafimy oo

. aam e e AN . — e & e o
Y \ o A WAL e S e b e T
ucu{.ﬂ\. @5 o R z._u i3 mw. Ehn.mc.a q,.UL e N ——
Dy AT 1B S aed vl s o wipvlaa G020 M Adg R I S
e | L] %ﬁﬂﬂ.ﬁhﬁ!ﬂ T
—l== | B
i e |
_ F

i
!
|

e e e b o st s R i S O —

SemiEnny - Bhinldly

i
1.0

R PR SV PR L —
RN - === |

Page 131

%\ ]
— — — \_. . Isn» s - —— et e

o ./f

e

l\x -
L
-
\\\n\‘ .




ﬁl‘ S/ Kn.iqnh.v@.l a— G d @&Q ‘ONIMYRC)

LY @By A2 20M0 Frleten oS 2030

es 3946 €EOSL D20 xXV4
.\_ .\_‘u‘&_,‘,%\, L2805 ¥GZL 0ZC 3

62 o |.|:l_ﬁ
WQ owu_.\m\ sy MO8 Q1 N NOGNCT

i
&

I

|

B LAV T MM H2MaHD Z
& Hr1/op80 oyuop JE LY HORY diC = ——+
ST S R a3 AaitiOs A 12T ——— —H
ww.uw. mNuub.rI. Qziop+ (320D S raslalid 80 e U AZT —— ] I |||‘..“. =
147 o o 7 aL-ARLeY AN B0 lap 9187 e — I ——— 1 )
- — i —————
— _ == M
—— _ =
—] | | ——F " WL G2
=y — —F )
e |.|L.¥Umn NI
;I‘I‘il |

I
il

|
||
I
I

[

L

16 OCT 2008

Planning - Received
|
|
|

1
it

Page 132




i pomEns] - buibeig

T T B R U e E Lo

TRLM b o avisdp LB gl
Qg dsiacy MoVANERLRE Antod SHPIL P L B BN VAT

(RULAZT A/ PF 1o ABHodYS 0
I oW P HLTO LZ
2sy .
LT 21yt
5/ /obse

b

Page 133



] 1@“%.: — 11\it::§il

S ZPASENT A QIR B

ehar e apptsi A7

€

Page 134

PR LD BE O perd RS
AT e e T
254 - .. .
B 7 PrAA A
.\V\\ ot 8o




R I LDRE ARL oAPP L TONMNQ

fov o leedw [ DOt HLACA g LI OU

Q.$/  =wog

Ao DAL 3vQ

as/oh B 0N sor

689L6 E08L 020 Xvd
YE90 PREZL OZ0 T34

MODB 91N NOUNOT
MIIWAR HOMMWD 221

YR HOMY 410

ANINDS NATOHUYD w
&
T RSN
\\ Gaadend Q5G4
R \ Al AN T
R i bl _ }
L ﬂ i Qe —— HtH!t
L m
Lo o N
! @t Q
Yo W 0
| i [0
e xw :
7 %ﬂ. u\\)
: L A VN iy
3 LM AN
,Aw, LIS NG
=
e
RILI - o
o,
i

PR

Page 135



- M2 2L DL D NLLS SAT BN

otk Y-

14 § MNP RON oS LOAOH

BBL6 €OGL OTO XV
2.5  BMIS $2O0 PRITL OTO B4

9 LN NOGNOT}
57 SPnrr  3NQ %ﬂwmh HOMNMAD 281

. VEIN HOMY d10
Lifoh e onseor mgmnmmvm NATOMY Ty

-, |
LB
F— pe ]
P £
) )]
E .
Wi b A ne@ple28 8 .M\f\\knm.\wA(\k\U
i =
- & i
| & o.
T
T ©
B ™
A —
I >
] o
] T -
i n_ P
et
gttt
.\\\\\\..
. \M\
| Pt
\\W\\\ -
T
e
-




o bt D 2B S ABBCADY Y MG

IV AR GY FEOU AL N o 6% IO

. 69.6 £OGL OZO X¥d
QRS  CEWIE 200 THZL OZO 191

, ) MDA 91N NOUNOT
5@ B W] AR HOBAHD 221

- ) YEIY HDH o |
W\\ Do ON SO auinbg zhom«m

ooy

B Wumd 75

ol kg 7 ANXF DA
oL gt Ll ey
Ve Plad -BAINNTVY

s 2500 BMLG Pess
L

PN T
A GAlRELYers AOAL

W dt ADIL2DS ABECATIL

e 137

am\_s&.w»\m%mox

T srtzofY X

Y
S LG a2

.-.\\ Q5o

T angace ML

LT LA IR B

e § 8t DV



N" oo YS|uOoW

ue [[eul-3
20410 euoud
(3 Bupinsuco

sleuned 8 USIJION

OG L s

pouo] wa | - a3vq

80 -9 wm._

uodposaq

v 1V a323qisNoD 349
0L NOISNE.LX3 M3IN

| ..mz.jv
Auvannos’ !

TIVM AT
9NISS3uLLAE
. NI LSISSV
UM TIVM
Ayad M3IN

Y aiiveld Xo8 LHDIIH 3n8nod v 38
VIM AVIA® W3NEO0D ¥v3d FHL 40 ALITNTVLS

_ ™ INOOYHLVYE M3N |
Eier Hod ldoddNS I SO0dOdUd O%

. 4 ; . . paxzaug ‘ . : ;
$E16 2 nodhy  IVYOM HOUNHOHLYON 6%] "OW .| NOWVWIHOINI ONINNVYId dod

IHL NIVLNIVIKN OL 3ivild x08 33LS
v 3RIODTE TIM VM HNYId 3HL ©
Hood LSald LV BDNINIJO M3IN 3K
ALIDvdvD.
SL]) OL SV A2LVDILSIAANI T
oL V3V L3oddNs ‘1TVM ALTV.
OLNO Wwaa LEoddnNs v

— ANGTE WORS NS OL SISO M! N— _ .

LI |

\

—

._.._..._(.3.
\\y._..n&c
., _/
= - —

|y MO

-

s

*3Alvd "3Lv]

-

TIVM

-..._._L-

.". ._ T

JT sisiof
oo

2 _/\._

‘nuA

. e
. ._.u7_ =4

- Lann
<

49 NV, -
Qmiﬂu%ﬂ

L~

T

T

: ANV
i

Page 138












This page is intentionally left blank

Page 142



& Hackney

Agenda ltem 8

Planning Committee — 19/11/2008

ADDRESS: Land to the West of Beechwood Road South of Dalston Lane
East of Roseberry Place and North of Trinity Primary School Dalston,

London E8 3DE

WARD: Dalston

REPORT AUTHOR: Gillian Nicks

APPLICATION NUMBER: 2008/1049

DRAWING NUMBERS:

060315 Plan Detail 1 1:100, 060315
Plan Detail 2 1:100,

P-0-30-400, P-O-30-520 Accessibility
Statement, Design Statement - March
2006,

Energy Strategy, Environmental
Statement, Environmental Statement
Appendices Volume 1,

Environmental Statement Appendices
Volume 2, Environmental Statement
Non

Technical Summary, Planning
Supporting Statement

Report of Community Involvement,
Sustainability Statement, Transport
Assessment Report, Travel Plan
Framework Draft, Viability
Assessment, P0-30-010B, P0-30-011,
P0-30-020B, P0-30-030B, P0-30-031,
P0-30-040B, P0-30-050, P0-30-051,
P0-30-090B, P0-30-100B, P0-30-110,
P0-30-111, P0-30-200, P0-30-510,
P0-30-520, P0-30-621, P0-30-631, PO-
30-670, P0-36-020, P0-36-030, P0O-90-
000, P0-90-010, P0-90-011, P0-90-
510, P0-90-520B, P-A-30-010B, P-A-
30-020, P-A-30-030, P-A-30-040, P-A-
30-050, P-A-30-060B, P-A-30-070B, P-
A-30-080, P-A-30-090, P-A-30-100, P-
A-30-110, P-A-30-510, P-A-30-520B,
P-A-30-530, P-A-30-540, P-A-
30-610B, P-A-30-670B, P-B-30-010B,
P-B-30-020B, P-B-30-030B,
P-B-30-040B, P-B-30-050, P-B-30-
060B, P-B-30-070B, P-B-30-080, P-B-
30-090B, P-B-30-100B, P-B-30-110
P-B-30-120, P-B-30-130, P-B-30-140,
P-B-30-150, P-B-30-160, P-B-30-170,
P-B-30-180, P-B-30-190, P-B-30-200,
P-B-30-510, P-B-30-520B, P-B-30-530
P-B-30-540B, P-B-30-630, P-B-30-640,

VALID DATE: 21/04/2008

Page 143

18}



& Hackney

Planning Committee — 19/11/2008

P-B-30-670, 060315 Section Detail 3,
060315 Section AA, 060315
Section AA Detail 2 1:100, 060315
Section AA Detail 1:100, 11060315
Ground Plan 1:200, 060315 Plan
1:500, 060315 Plan Detail 3 1:100,
060315 Section BB Coupe General
1:100, 060315 Tree Plan 1:200,
060316 Section AA Detail 4:50,
118199-79-01 to 04RevB 01 (1)
A1,AA118199/P-0-91-200A,
AA118199/P-0-91-901, 876 1010C,
1011C, Waste Management Strategy
Rev A, Crossrail Consultation Report —
May 2007, Crossrail Consultation
Calculations 17.07.2007 and
Groundborne noise and vibration
study, Revision |.

APPLICANT: AGENT:
Barratts East London Savills Incorporating Hepher Dixon
C/o Agent Bridewell Gate

Bridewell Place

London

EC4 6AW

Proposal: Section 73 application for the variation of the wording of conditions 3
(ground surface treatment), 4 (boundary walls), 5 (details to be approved), 6
(lighting & balcony details), 7 (soft and hard landscaping public realm design
details), 10 (highway boundary details), 19 (details of public realm hard and soft
landscaping), 20 (detail of non public realm hard and soft landscaping), 21
(landscape management plan), 24 (cycle storage), 29 (artefact details), 30 (safe
by design), 37 (phasing plan), 39 (contaminated land study) of planning
permission 2007/1803 dated 27/02/2008: Section 73 application for the variation
of condition 3 (ground surface treatment), 4 (boundary walls), 5 (details to be
approved), 6(modifications), 7 (signage), 12 (roof plant enclosures), 17 (shop
fronts), 18 (landscaping public realm), 19 (landscaping excluding public realm),
20 (landscape management plan), 21 (waste, recycling enclosures), 23 (cycle
stands), 28 (artefact details), 29 (certificate of compliance to safe by design) and
35 (restricted delivery hours) of planning permission dated 9/11/2006 (ref:
2006/0886 for Town and Country Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment)
(England and Wales) Regulations 1999 (SI 1999 No0.293): Environmental
Statement accompanying a planning application for the redevelopment of the site
through the erection of two blocks being part 8, part 10 and part 19 storey
buildings for the purposes of a mixed use development comprising a total of 244
residential units (81x1bed, 82 x 2 bed, 59 x 3 bed, 16 x 4 bed and 6 x 6 bed);
1711sgm of class A1 (Retail), A2 (Financial and Professional services), A3
(Restaurant/Café), A4 (Drinking Establishments) floor space; 424sqm of B1/D1
floor space (workshop, studio, community); 3168sqm of D1 floor space (Library
and Archive); 4900sgm public open space; 65 car parking spaces, 62 cycle
spaces for public use; new site access points, relocation to taxi stands from

Page 144

28}



GHHackney  p.nning committee - 19111712008

Roseberry Place to Dalston Lane; The proposal includes the demolition of all
existing building on the subject site (amended description).

NOTE TO MEMBERS: The application was granted conditional planning
permission subject to the signing of a S106 Legal Agreement at Planning Sub-
Committee in August 2008.

This resolution followed the prior approval of application reference 2007/1803 to
vary application 2006/0886 for which the discharge of a number of conditions
had been sort, as reported to Members in August. The Council having the
freehold of the site, are required to seek Cabinet consent to enter the Section
106; this was considered by Cabinet towards the end of October. In the
meantime, conditions to the 2007 application have been discharged. The
purpose of this note is to update members in relation to the progress of the
development in consideration of the details that have been dealt with under
condition and that consequently no longer require submission for discharge but
rather to be included within the schedule of approved drawings and documents
attached to a new consent.

SUMMARY:
Members are recommended to grant Conditional planning permission
subject to S106 legal agreement.

CASE OFFICER’S REPORT

1. BACKGROUND

1.1 The application was granted conditional planning permission subject to the
signing of a Section 106 Legal Agreement at Planning Sub-Committee on 4™

August 2008.

1.2 At this meeting it was resolved that the conditions recommended for variation
were acceptable. Subsequently, a number of conditions, not related to those
that were sort for amendment, have been discharged. The details submitted

have been considered satisfactorily as follows:

The rest of this page is left blank for a reason.
Note continues overleaf.

Page 145

38}



9| obed

& Hackney

Planning Committee — 19/11/2008

Condition Condition Condition Wording Details Informatives
number and number in submitted for | added to
application relation to initial discharge discharge
reference in recommendation notice
relation to for 2008/1049
2007/1803
Condition 9a, | Condition 10a Detailed drawings showing the matters set out | 876 1010 C N/a
reference below must be submitted to and approved by the
2008/0917 Local Planning Authority, in writing, before any
work is commenced. The development shall not
be carried out otherwise than in accordance with
the details thus approved:
a. layout and dimensions of the new basement
car park
b. details of new access routes/routes
REASON: In the interests of orderly and
satisfactory parking provision being made on the
site to ensure that the development hereby
approved does not prejudice the free flow of
traffic or public safety along the adjoining
highway.
Condition 17, | Condition 18 Adequate visibility shall be provided to the | Drawing: The details
reference highway within the application site above a | 1011c hereby approved
2008/0920 height of one metre from footpath level for a within 1011c
distance of three metres on one/both side(s) of relate  to the
the permitted points of vehicular access, in visibility splay
accordance with details to be approved by the only and with
Local Planning Authority before any work on the respect to
site is commenced, and so maintained. discharging
REASON: To provide a suitable standard of Condition 17.

48}



/v obed

& Hackney

Planning Committee — 19/11/2008

visibility to and from the highway and to ensure
that the use of the access does not prejudice the
free flow of traffic and conditions of general
safety along the neighbouring highway.

Condition 22
and 23,
reference
2008/0922

Condition 23
and 24

22: Full details of all waste, recycling and dustbin
enclosures showing the design, location and
external appearance, shall be submitted to and
approved by the Local Planning Authority before
the development commences. The development
shall not be carried out otherwise than in
accordance with the details thus approved.
REASON: To protect amenity and ensure
adequate provision for the storage of refuse.

23: A Waste Management Plan, including long
term objectives, management responsibilities,
maintenance schedules, cleaning schedules,
refuse collection and servicing for all parts of the
development, shall be submitted to and approved
by the Local Planning Authority in writing before
any work is commenced on the development.
The Waste Management Plan shall be carried
out in accordance with the details thus approved.
REASON: To ensure that satisfactory measures
are in place for the provision of refuse storage
and its ongoing maintenance.

Drawing 876
1011 C and
Waste
Management
Strategy Rev
A.

N/a

Condition 26 a
and 26b,
reference
2008/2396

Condition 27 a
and 27b

No construction work of any part of the
development forming part of this permission

shall begin until detailed design and method
statements for all the ground floor structures,
foundations, basements and other structures,
including piling (both temporary and permanent),

Crossrail
Consultation
Report — May
2007 and
Crossrail
Consultation

N/a

58}



81| obed

& Hackney

Planning Committee — 19/11/2008

Condition 26c¢,
reference
2008/0925

Condition 27¢c

below ground level (the Foundation works) which
accommodate:

a. the proposed location of the Crossrail
structures and tunnels;

b.the ground movement arising from the
construction of the Crossrail structures and
tunnels;

c. the effects of noise and vibration arising from
the use of the running tunnels

have been submitted to and approved, in writing,
by the Local Planning Authority, after
consultation with Cross London Rail Links, all
such works which form part of the design and
method statements shall be completed, in their
entirety, before any part of the building hereby
permitted is occupied.

REASON: In order to ensure that the
development does not impact and/or is not
impacted by the proposed Cross Rail Network

Calculations
17.07.2007

Groundborne
noise and
vibration
study,
Revision |

N/a

Condition 27,
reference
2008/2415

Condition 28

The developer shall provide written notice to the
Local Planning Authority prior to its intention to
commence the foundation works. Within 25 days
of receipt of such prior written notice, the Local
Planning Authority may issue a counter notice to
developer prohibiting the commencement of the
Foundation works during any period when the
construction of the Crossrail structures and
tunnels is in progress or is scheduled to
commence or be in progress.

REASON: To ensure that the proposed
development does not have a negative impact
upon the construction of Crossrail.

Crossrail
Consultation
Report — May
2007 and
Crossrail
Consultation
Calculations
17.07.2007

N/a

68}



& Hackney

Planning Committee — 19/11/2008

Condition
reference
2008/0930

32,

33

Details of the location of at least 25 car parking
spaces for disabled users in the basement car
park shall be submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to
the commencement of development. The
spaces shall be retained permanently for use by
the vehicles of residents with disabilities. The
development shall not be carried out otherwise
than in accordance with the details approved.
REASON: In order to ensure a reasonable
minimum of parking spaces are located
conveniently for use by persons with disabilities.

1010c

N/a

61| obed

The rest of this page is left blank for a reason.

78}



GHHackney  p.nning committee - 19111712008

1.3

1.4

1.5

The previous Officer's Report is attached for member’s information.

Given that officers have considered details that members requested be
submitted it is recommended that these details no longer require submission.
As such, it is recommended that it is most relevant to bring forward the details
as discharged by officers on to the formal decision notice rather than require the
duplication of submissions which could be seen as contrary to Circular 11/95 in
consideration of whether such conditions would be necessary or reasonable
given their prior discharge under related applications.

No principles of development are altered by the details being presented to
Members.

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation A

On the basis of the above the proposal is considered to be acceptable and the
Local Planning Authority, which has taken into account the environmental
information required under Regulation 3 of the Town and Country Planning
(Environmental Impact Assessment) (England and Wales) Regulations 1999,
resolves to GRANT approval subject to the following conditions:

SCB1 — Commencement within three years

The development hereby permitted must begun not later than the expiration
of three years beginning with the date of this permission.

REASON: In order to comply with the provisions of Section 91(1) of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990 as amended.

SCM2 — Materials to be approved

Full details, including samples, of the materials to be used on the external
surfaces of the building, including glazing, shall be submitted to the Local
Planning Authority, in writing, prior to implementation. The development
shall not be carried out otherwise than in accordance with the details thus
approved.

REASON: To ensure that the external appearance of the building is
satisfactory and does not detract from the character and visual amenity of
the area.

SCM4 - Ground Surface Treatment

Full details of all ground surface treatments to the site shall be submitted to
the Local Planning Authority within one month of the date of this permission
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to the
commencement of the works associated with the ground surface treatments.
The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in accordance with
the details thus approved.

REASON: To ensure that the external appearance of the building is
satisfactory and does not detract from the visual amenity of the area.

Page 150 -



GHHackney  p.nning committee - 19111712008

4. SCMS5 - Boundary Walls

Full details including materials of all boundary walls, screening and
enclosures shall be submitted to the Local Planning Authority within one
month of the date of this permission and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority prior to the commencement of the works associated with
boundary walls, screening and enclosures. The development shall not be
carried out otherwise than in accordance with the details thus approved.
REASON: To ensure that the external appearance of the building is
satisfactory and does not detract from the character and visual amenity of
the area.

5. SM7 — Details to be approved 1
Detailed drawings (at least at 1:50 scale) including modifications to the
following matters must be submitted to the Local Planning Authority
within one month of the date of this permission and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority prior to the commencement of the works
associated with these items. The development shall not be carried out
otherwise than in accordance with the details thus approved.
a. Glazing;
b. winter gardens and balconies
REASON: To ensure that the external appearance of the building is
satisfactory and does not detract from the character and visual appearance
of the area.

6. SCM7 - Details to be approved 2
Detailed drawings (at least at 1:50 scale) of the proposed development
showing the matters set out below must be submitted to the Local Planning
Authority within one month of the date of this permission and approved by
the Local Planning Authority, in writing, prior to the commencement of the
works associated with these items. The development shall not be carried out
otherwise than in accordance with the details thus approved:
a. All proposed louvers;
b. Part elevation drawings;
c. External doors
REASON: To ensure that the external appearance of the building is
satisfactory and does not detract from the character and visual amenity of
the area.

7. SCM7 — Details to be approved 3

Detailed drawings (at least at 1:50 scale) of the proposed development
showing the matters set out below must be submitted to the Local Planning
Authority within one month of the date of this permission and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to the commencement of the
works associated with the external lighting scheme. The development shall
not be carried out otherwise than in accordance with the details thus
approved.

a). External lighting;

REASON: To ensure that the external appearance of the building is
satisfactory and does not detract from the character and visual amenity of
the area.

Page 151 -



GHHackney  p.nning committee - 19111712008

10.

11.

12.

13.

SCM11 - Modifications

Detailed drawings showing further design and consideration of soft and hard
landscaping, layout, street furniture and useable area of the public realm
shall be submitted to the Local Planning Authority within one month of the
date of this permission and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority, following consultation with the GLA’s Architecture and Urbanism
Unit, prior to the commencement of the works associated with the soft and
hard landscaping, layout, street furniture and useable area of the public
realm. This part of the development shall be completed in accordance with
the modification(s) thus approved.

REASON: The proposed landscaping requires further, detailed consideration
to ensure an acceptable form of development.

NSC1 - Signage

Prior to occupation of the first phase of development full details of the
signage, including site signs and signs on buildings must be submitted to and
approved by the Local Planning Authority before any work associated with
signage is commenced. The development should not be carried out
otherwise than in accordance with the details thus approved.

REASON: To assist in directing members of the public around the site and
ensure a consistency in design.

NSC2 - Car Parking details

Detailed drawings showing the matters set out below must be submitted to
and approved by the Local Planning Authority, in writing, before any work is
commenced. The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in
accordance with the details thus approved:

b. details of new access routes/routes

REASON: In the interests of orderly and satisfactory parking provision being
made on the site to ensure that the development hereby approved does not
prejudice the free flow of traffic or public safety along the adjoining highway.

NSC3 - Site boundary

A detailed drawing to show a clear demarcation must be provided to
distinguish the boundary of the site from the Public Highway within one
month of the date of this permission.

REASON: To ensure that the amenity of the public highways is protected
and that the development does not encroach upon it.

SCM9 — No extraneous pipe work

No soil stacks, soil vent pipes, flues, ductwork or any other pipe work shall
be fixed to the (Street) elevations of the building other than as shown on the
drawings hereby approved.

REASON: To ensure that the external appearance of the building is
satisfactory and does not detract from the character and visual amenity of
the area.

SCD1 — Level Access (units and shops)
A level access shall be provided to all ground floor units hereby approved
before the use is first commenced of that unit.

Page 152 081



GHHackney  p.nning committee - 19111712008

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

REASON: In order to ensure that people with disabilities are able to gain
proper access to the development.

SCIl4 — Roof plant enclosures

Full details of all roof plant enclosures (as shown on the approved drawings)
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
REASON: To safeguard the appearance of the property.

SCH3 - Parking within site

No parking of vehicles arriving at or departing from the premises shall take
place otherwise than within the cartilage of the premises.

REASON: To assist in ensuring that the public highway is available for the
safe and convenient passage of vehicles and pedestrians.

SCHS5 - Provision of parking, turning and unloading facilities

No individual phase of the development herby approved shall be occupied
until the accommodation for car parking, turning and loading/unloading
associated with that phase has been provided in accordance with the
approved plans and phasing strategy, and such accommodation shall be
retained permanently for use by the occupiers and/or persons.

REASON: To ensure that the proposed development does not prejudice the
free flow of traffic or public safety along the neighbouring highway(s) and to
ensure the permanent retention of the car parking for residents, users and/or
persons calling at the premises.

SCH9 - Marking of parking/ service areas

Before the use hereby permitted first commences, appropriate markings shall
be used to delineate all car parking space and service areas within the
site/development as shown on the permitted plans, and such markings shall
be retained permanently.

REASON: In the interests of orderly and satisfactory parking provisions being
made on the site to ensure that the development does not prejudice the free
flow of traffic or public safety along the adjoining highway.

SCS1 - Details of Shopfront

Details of the proposed shop fronts on drawings of a suitable scale, together
with materials used shall be submitted to and approved by the Local
Planning Authority, in writing, before any work is commenced on that part of
the development. The development shall not be carried out otherwise than
in accordance with the details thus approved.

REASON: To ensure that the design of the shop front is not detrimental to
the appearance of the building.

NSC4 - Landscaping of public realm

Full details of both hard and soft landscaping works associated with the
public realm within the scheme shall be submitted in writing to the Local
Planning Authority within one month of the date of this permission and
approved in writing prior to the commencement of the works associated with
the details thus approved following consultation with the GLA’s Architecture
and Urbanism Unit. Soft landscape works shall include: a planting plan; a

Page 153 .



GHHackney  p.nning committee - 19111712008

20.

21.

schedule of plants noting species, type of stock, numbers of trees and
shrubs to be included; and details of areas to be grass seeded or turfed.
Hard landscape works shall include details of ramps, steps, railings, lighting,
vehicular and pedestrian circulation areas, street furniture, the water feature,
proposed drainage system and details of the location of a tree with
associated plaque dedicated to the victims of the New Cross fire tragedy. All
hard and soft landscaping works associated with the public open space shall
be carried out in accordance with the approved details. The works shall be
implemented in accordance with the approved phasing plan and shall be
carried out within a period of twelve months from the date on which the
development commences or the first planting season following completion of
the relevant phase.

REASON: To accord with the requirements of Section 197(a) of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990 and to provide a reasonable environmental
standard in the interests of the appearance of the site and area.

NSC5 - Landscaping excluding Public Realm

Full details of both the hard and soft landscaping works associated with the
scheme excluding the public realm, balconies and winter gardens shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority within one month of the date of this
permission and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to
the commencement of the works associated with the details thus approved
following consultation with the GLA’s Architecture and Urbanism Unit. These
details shall include: surface materials, steps, railings, balustrades, bat boxes
and or bricks, green and brown roofs, ramps and planting plans including a
schedule of plants noting species and type of stock. All hard and soft
landscaping works associated with the residential terraces shall be carried
out in accordance with the approved details. The works shall be carried out
in the first planting season following completion of the relevant phase of
development as set out in the approved phasing plan.

REASON: To accord with the requirements of Section 197(a) of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990 and to provide reasonable environmental
standards in the interests of the appearance of the site and area.

NSC6 - Landscape management plan

A landscape management plan (including long term design objectives,
management responsibilities and maintenance schedules) for all landscaped
areas, shall be submitted to the Local Planning Authority within one month of
the date of this permission or as otherwise agreed in writing and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to the first occupation of the
development. All works specified in the approved Landscape Management
Plan shall be carried out within a period of twelve months from the date on
which the development of the site commences or the first planting season
following completion of the development and shall be maintained to the
satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority for a period of ten years, such
maintenance to include the replacement of any plants that die or are severely
damaged, seriously diseased of removed.

Page 154 1281



GHHackney  p.nning committee - 19111712008

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

NSC9 - Cycle Stands

Full details of the on site provision for all cycle stands to have secure storage
shall be submitted to the Local Planning Authority within one month of the
date of this permission and approved by the Local Planning Authority in
writing prior to the commencement of works for the details thus approved or
the first occupation of the development, whichever is earlier. The approved
details shall be implemented before first occupation and the development
shall not be carried out otherwise than in accordance with the details thus
approved.

REASON: In order to ensure that a safe and secure provision for cycle
storage is located conveniently for use by cyclists.

NSC10 — Environment Agency

Details of surface water drainage and source control measures shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before
development commences, after consultation with the Environment Agency.
REASON: To prevent an increased risk of flooding, to improve water quality
and to provide improved amenity and wildlife habitat.

NSC13 - English Heritage

No development shall take place until the applicant has secured the
implementation of a programme of archaeological work in accordance with a
written scheme for investigation which has been submitted by the applicant
and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall only
take place in accordance with the detailed scheme pursuant to this condition.
The archaeological works shall be carried out by a suitably qualified
investigating body acceptable to the Local Planning Authority.

REASON: Significant archaeological remains may survive on the site. The
planning authority wishes to secure the provision of archaeological
investigation and the subsequent recording of the remains prior to
development, in accordance with the guidance and model condition set out in
PPG15.

NSC14 — Artefact details

Details of the type of any artefacts from the original buildings which have
been identified by the Museum of London in accordance with a condition
attached to the planning permission for the demolition of the existing
buildings at this site and details of their future display within the site shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority within one month of the date of this
permission or as otherwise agreed in writing and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority prior to commencement of those works.

REASON: In the interests of preserving a link with the social and cultural
history of the site.

NSC15 — Certificate of Compliance to Secured by Design

The development shall achieve a Certificate of Compliance to Secure by
Design or alternatively achieve Secure by Design standards to the
satisfaction of the Metropolitan Police, details of which, to include
consultation with the police during the construction period, shall be provided

Page 155 38



GHHackney  p.nning committee - 19111712008

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

in writing to the Local Planning Authority within one month of the completion
date.

REASON: To provide a safer environment for future residents and visitors to
the site and reduce the fear of crime.

NSC16 — Residential space standards

The internal layout of all residential units shall comply with unit size
standards outlined in Supplementary Planning Guidance No.1 and Policy
HO9 (4 bed units).

REASON: To ensure a reasonable standard of internal amenity for future
occupiers.

NSC18 — Communal Heating System

Details of the communal heating system shall be submitted to and approved
by the Local Planning Authority. The details shall demonstrate that all users
within the development will be connected to the communal heating system.
The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in accordance with
the details thus approved.

REASON: In the interests of sustainable design and energy saving.

NSC19 — Code of Construction practice

No development shall commence until a code of construction practice has
been submitted and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The code of
construction practise shall provide a control framework that the developer,
contractors and sub-contractors will employ: to control on site working
conditions; in relation to site fencing/site security; to minimise construction
noise impact on surrounding properties likely to be adversely affected by
construction activities; to provide details of traffic routes to be used by
construction vehicles. The development shall not be carried out otherwise
than in accordance with the details thus approved.

REASON: To avoid serious harm upon members of the public.

NSC20 — Renewable Energy

Details of the scheme to achieve no less than 10% reliance on renewable
energy sources shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning
Authority prior to commencement of development. The development shall
not be carried out otherwise than in accordance with the details thus
approved.

REASON: To ensure that the development provides an acceptable amount
of onsite renewable energy.

NSC21 - Restricted delivery hours

Confine delivery access to the service locations, excluding the basement car
park, between the following hours:

5am to 7am and 9.30am to 5.30pm Monday to Friday

9.30am to 1.30pm Saturday

No deliveries shall be made on Sundays or Public Holidays

REASON: To ensure that the use operates in a satisfactory manner and
does not unduly disturb adjoining occupiers or prejudice local amenity
generally.

Page 156 .



GHHackney  p.nning committee - 19111712008

32.

33.

34.

NSC22 - Phasing Plan

A phasing plan showing details of the phased delivery of the scheme hereby
approved shall be submitted to the Local Planning Authority within one
month of the date of this permission and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority prior to the commencement of works on the public realm
works. The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in
accordance with the Phasing Plan.

REASON: To ensure that the development is implemented to the satisfaction
of the Local Planning Authority.

NSC23 - Site clearance and nesting season

Site clearance should be undertaken outside of the bird nesting season
(generally accepted as being between March and July). If this is not
possible, all the trees, scrub and buildings should be searched for the
presence of nesting birds. If any are found the nests should be protected
until such time as the young have fledged and left the nest. These details
should be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority prior to the implementation of the development.

REASON: In the interest of preserving ecology on the development site.

NSC24 - Contaminated Land

Development of the site shall not begin until a contaminated land study has

been submitted to the Local Planning Authority for written approval. The

study will identify the extent of the contamination and the measures to be

taken to avoid risk to the pubic and local environment when the site is

developed. Details of this study should include:

a. A desk study report documenting the history of the site;

b. A site investigation report to investigate and identify contamination;

c. A risk assessment of the site;

d. Proposals for any necessary remedial works to contain, treat or remove
any contamination.

Occupation of the site and development shall not commence until the

measures approved in the study have been implemented.

REASON: The development proposed for this site should not expose future
users or occupiers of the site, any buildings and services, or the wider
environment to risks associated with the contaminants present. This
condition should ensure that the contaminated land is properly treated and
made safe before development to protect public health and to meet the
requirements of Council policy EQ43.

Recommendation B

That the above recommendation be subject to the applicant, the landowners
and their mortgagees entering into a section 106 agreement in order to
secure the following matters to the satisfaction of the Assistant Director of
Regeneration and Planning and the secretary and solicitor to the Council:

That the landowner/developer/mortgagee shall contribute £579,325.00 for

Page 157 1581



GHHackney  p.nning committee - 19111712008

W

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

the purpose of providing education and/or training facilities for the residents
of the London Borough of Hackney;

The signing of a Section 278 legal agreement under the Highways Act to pay
the Council £508,676.00 to reinstate and improve the footway adjacent to the
boundary of the site, and include if required, any access to the Highway,
measures for street furniture relocation, carriageway markings, access and
visibility safety requirements. Unavoidable works required to be undertaken
by Statutory Services will not be included in London Borough of Hackney
estimate or payment;

Footway reinstatement works;

That the landowner/developer/mortgagee shall provide temporary and
permanent public open space plus associated Bond(s) for the open space
works;

That the landowner/developer/mortgagee shall provide a plan for the
provision of a programme of public art to require the expenditure of at least
£20,000.00 but no more than £25,000.00 inclusive of design and consultation
costs;

That the landowner/developer/mortgagee shall provide a plan setting out a
package of security measures to be adopted by the developer which shall
include the provision of CCTV and lighting;

To secure the provision of Affordable Housing comprising 8 x 2 bedroom
units, 18 x 3 bedroom units and 6 x 4 bedroom units as affordable
intermediate housing to be created and used exclusively as Intermediate
Housing and 8 x 2 bedroom units, 11 x 3 bedroom units, 6 x 4 bedroom units
and 6 x 6 bedroom units as affordable rented being the units to be created
and used exclusively as Social Rented Housing;

A travel plan shall be provided towards assisting occupiers (both residential
and commercial) to achieve sustainable travel targets with the services of a
Travel Plan co-ordinator;

The development shall be limited to 65 car parking spaces. The developer
shall notify the occupants of the residential units that they shall not be able to
obtain any residential parking permit, with the exception of blue badge
holders;

That the landowner/developer/mortgagee shall endeavor to secure at least
twelve per cent of the workforce for construction of the development shall be
Local Labour;

That the landowner/developer/mortgagee shall convene a community
working group monthly during the construction phase and provide a code of
construction practice;

That the landowner/developer/mortgagee shall provide a Housing Standards
Plan in accordance with Lifetime Home Standards

That the landowner/developer/mortgagee shall provide a Sustainable
Development Plan securing the incorporation of sustainable measures in the
carrying out of the development;

Payment by the landowner/developer of all the Council’'s legal and other
relevant fees, disbursements and Value Added Tax in respect of the
proposed negotiations and completion of the proposed Section 106
Agreement

Page 158 681



GHHackney  p.nning committee - 19111712008

3. REASONS FOR APPROVAL

The following policies contained in the Hackney Unitary Development Plan
(1995) are relevant to the approved development/use and were considered by
this Council in reaching the decision to grant planning permission:
EQ1-Development Requirements, EQ29-Archaeological Heritage, EQ30-Areas
of Special Landscape Character, EQ32-Shop fronts, EQ40-Noise Control,
EQ46-Recycling Facilities, EQ48-Designing out crime, H03-Other Sites for
Housing, HO16-Housing for People with Disabilities, E3-Development outside
Defined Employment Areas, E18-Planning Standards, TR19-Planning
Standards, R1-Town Centre, R3-Development within shopping frontages, CS2-
Provision of Community Facilities, AE6-Arts and Open Space, AE8-Planning
Standards, 3A.1-Increasing London’s Supply of Housing, 3A.2-Borough
Housing Targets, 3A.4-Housing Choice, 3A.7-Affordable Housing Targets,
3A.10-Special Needs and Specialist Housing, 4B.1-Design Principles for a
Compact City, 4B.2-Promoting World Class Architecture and Design, 4B.4-
Enhancing the Quality of the Public Realm, 4B.7-Respect Local Context and
Communities, 4B.8-Tall Buildings- Location, 4B.9-Large-scale buildings design
and impact, 4B.10-London’s Built Heritage, 4B.11-Heritage Conservation,
PPS1-Delivering Sustainable Development, PPS3-Housing, PPS6-Planning for
Town Centers: Guidance on Design and Implementation, PPG13-Transport,
PPG15-Planning and the Historic Environment, Guidance on Tall Buildings
2003 (CABE/English Heritage).

4, INFORMATIVES

The following informatives should be added:

SI.1 Building Control

Sl.2 Work Affecting Public Highway

SI.3 Sanitary, Ventilation and Drainage Arrangements

S|.6 Control of Pollution (Clean Air, Noise, etc.)

SI.7 Hours of Building Works

Sl.24 Naming and Numbering

S1.25 Disabled Person’s Provisions

S1.28 Refuse Storage and Disposal Arrangements

S1.33 Landscaping

NSI Relevant Fire Legislation

NSI Reliance upon Renewable Energy Sources shall not be less than 10%
for the site and where efficiencies are possible with the above ground
development on Dalston Junction, a 25% reliance upon renewable
energy is recommended.

NSI The stair riser from Roseberry Place will be required at 150mm.

NSI The development of this site is likely to damage archaeological
remnants. The applicant should therefore submit detailed proposals in
the form of an archaeological project design. The design should be in
accordance with the appropriate English Heritage Guidelines.

NSI Thames Water will aim to provide customers with a minimum pressure
of 10m head (approximately one bar) and a flow rate of 9 liters/minute
at the point where it leaves Thames Water pipes. The developer

Page 159 178



& Hackney

NSI

NSI

Planning Committee — 19/11/2008

should take account of this minimum pressure in the design of the
proposed development.

Please note that the Architecture and Urbanism Unit of the Greater
London Authority will be consulted on all Landscaping plans submitted
pursuant to this permission.

This decision notice follows earlier consents: reference 2006/0886
and 2007/1083. Conditions in relation to layout and dimension of the
new basement car park; visibility; waste, recycling and dustbin
enclosures; waste management plan; design and method statement;
Crossrail and foundations; and 25 disabled car parking spaces were
originally attached to these previous consents. However, these
details were considered and subsequently discharged, the details of
which are covered by the drawings/documents attached and hereby
approved under this consent.

Signed........cooiiiiiiiii Date: 03/11/2008

Fiona Fletcher-Smith
CORPORATE DIRECTOR, NEIGHBOURHOODS & REGENERATION

NO. BACKGROUND NAME AND LOCATION CONTACT
PAPERS TELEPHONE OFFICER
EXTENSION OF
ORIGINAL COPY
1. Hackney UDP and Gillian Nicks (ext 263 Mare Street, E8 3HT
the London Plan 8350)
Page 160

188}



Agenda ltem 9

() HaCkneyplanning Committee — 19.11.2008

ADDRESS: Clissold Park and House

WARD: Lordship

REPORT AUTHOR: Anthony Traub

APPLICATION NUMBER: 2008/1973
(Listed Building Consent) and 2008/1975
(Full Planning Permission for works on
Clissold Park).

DRAWING NUMBERS: 455A D — 02 Rev
A, 455A D — 03 Rev A, 455A D — 04 Rev
A, 455A D — 05 Rev A, 455A D — 06 Rev
A, 455A D — 07 Rev A, 455A D — 08 Rev
A, 455A D — 09 Rev A, 455A D — 10 Rev
A, 455A D — 11 Rev A, 455A SU-02 Rev x,
455A SU-03 Rev x, 455A SU-04 Rev x,
455A SU-05 Rev x, 455A SU-06 Rev x,
455A SU-07 Rev x, 455A SU-08 Rev x,
455A SU-09 Rev x, 455A SU-10 Rev x,
2631/1/200 Ver A, 2631/L/201 Ver A,
2631/L/300 Ver A, 2631/L/100 Ver A,
2631/L/301 Ver A, 2631/L001 Ver *,
2631/L/302 Ver A, RSB 189/p1 pf1,
RSB_189/p3  p1, RSB_189/p4  p1,
RSB_189/p5 p1, RSB_189/p6  p1,

RSB _189/p2 p1, RGA_D02 Ver A,
RGA D03 Ver A, RGA D04 Ver A,
RGA D05 Ver A, RGA D06 Ver A,
RGA D07 Ver A, RGA D08 Ver A,
RGA D09 Ver A, RGA D10 Ver A,
RGA D11 Ver A, RGA _S01 Ver A,
RGA S02 Ver A, RGA _S03 Ver A,
RGA S04 Ver A, RGA S11 Ver A,
RGA S12 Ver * RGA_S13 Ver ¥,
RGA _SU02 Ver *, RGA _SU03 Ver *,
RGA _SU05 Ver *, RGA _SU06 Ver *,
RGA SU07 Ver *, RGA SU08 Ver *,
RGA SU09 Ver *, RGA SU10 Ver *,
RGA _SU04 Ver *.

Schedule of Works

Historical Assessment Clissold House
Design and Access Statement
Schedule of Trees

Report on Trees

Schedule of Tree Works

VALID DATE: 31/07/2008

Page 161



() HaCkneyplanning Committee — 19.11.2008

APPLICANT: AGENT:
Hackney Council Ms Sally Prothero
Maurice Bishop House LDA Design
17 Reading Lane 14-17 Wells Mews
London E8 1HH London

WA1T 3HF

PROPOSAL: 2008/1973 — Restoration of Grade II* Listed Villa to bring all areas
into beneficial use as a café, Function Rooms, retail & Ancillary park facilities (
W.C, Ranger Point) the work inc’'ludes repair & alterations to external walls, re-
roofing, internal alterations creating new layout; provision of new passenger lift,
kitchen/servery, WC facilities.

2008/1975 — Renovations to park environment including: Demolition and removal
of the following: 2 No. existing toilet blocks; Aviary; 2 No. small sheds; 5 No.
entrances gates. Refurbishment of: Sluice House with change of use to A1
(refreshment Kiosk 25 sq m in area); and Bowling Pavilion including re-
instatement of WC's. Erection of : New Aviary; new butterfly dome; 5 No.
entrance gates; storage shed; 2 No. new pedestrian bridges; Extension of the
"New River" water body; Development of a new sports and play area including
skate park. Relocation of waste storage areas to existing depot accessed from
Greenway Close.

RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: Grant planning permission subject to conditions
and referral to the Secretary of State (GOL).

ANALYSIS INFORMATION
ZONING DESIGNATION:

CPz Yes

Conservation Area Yes — Clissold Park

Yes — Grade II* Listed —
CLISSOLD PARK N16

Listed Building (Statutory)

Refreshment Rooms
(Formerly listed as Clissold
House)
Listed Building (Local) No
DEA No
LAND USE | Use Class Use Description Floorspace
DETAILS:
Existing A3 Restaurant/Cafe 185 sq.m
D1 Non Residential Institutions | 615 sq.m
Proposed A3 Restaurant/Cafe 185 sq.m
D1 Non Residential Institutions | 590 sq.m
A1 Shop (Sluice House) 25 sq.m

Page 162




() HaCkneyplanning Committee — 19.11.2008

PARKING DETAILS:

Parking Spaces (General)

Parking Spaces (Disabled)

Existing No change to existing. |-
Informal parking located
within depot for staff.

Proposed - -

Cycle Parking

3

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

OFFICERS REPORT

SITE DESCRIPTION:

The site is Clissold Park with Clissold House located within the south-
eastern portion of the park.

Clissold House is a Grade II* Listed Building. The recent history of the
building has led to most of it being unoccupied and needing
considerable investment with the existing predominant uses being a
ground floor café and the ranger station at lower ground floor. The roof
and damaged parts of the building were repaired with the aid of a grant
from English Heritage a few years ago but no further major investment
in the building has taken place since then.

The park is a historic park listed grade Il on the English Heritage
Register of Parks and Open Spaces. The park caters for numerous
recreational uses with animal hutches, an aviary, waterways, open
fields, formal gardens, cycling and walking tracks creating an area of
open space that caters for all.

The surrounding area is predominantly residential with six to ten storey
residential blocks. To the east is a depot, to the south, north and west
are other residential blocks.

CONSERVATION IMPLICATIONS

The site is located within the Clissold Park Conservation Area.
Clissold House is statutory listed. Comments have been obtained from
the Council’'s Conservation and Design team and English Heritage.
See sections 4 and 6 below.

HISTORY

NORTH/251/96/LB — Granted 07/08/1996. Blocking up of window in
north wing on Clissold House.

Page 163




4.1

4.2

4.2.1

CONSULTATIONS:

Date Statutory Consultation Period Started: 25 August 2008.
Date Statutory Consultation Period Ended: 15 September 2008.
Site Notices: Yes

Press Notice: Yes

Neighbours

1181 surrounding neighbours have been consulted. 139 letters of
objection, 27 letters of support and 5 neutral letters have been
received. The issues raised are summarised as follows:

Waste storage facility inappropriately located near residential;
Increase in vermin/rats because of waste facility;

Increase in noise, traffic and odour because of waste facility;
Greenway Close too small/narrow to accommodate increase in
traffic to depot;

Parking problems;

Removal of the administration office for the tennis courts
unacceptable;

Another coffee shop at the park would affect a local business;
Concentration of play activities will increase noise and
disturbance;

Airborne mould spores from green waste;

Potential health risks for park workers in the depot and runners
in close proximity to the waste facility;

Tennis club relocation to 3 Queen Elizabeth Walk unacceptable;
Vehicles turning in and out of the depot;

Decreasing parking numbers in the depot would have spill onto
Greenway close;

Renovations to Clissold House are too elaborate and are a
waste of money;

Care for trees on site including roots and crowns;

Remove weeds from river.

Statutory Consultees

Clissold Park User Group: Does not object to the principle of the park

redevelopment. Several questions are raised but are related to park
management rather than planning issues. They are concerned that the
Ranger Station within the existing workshops at lower ground floor of
Clissold House will not receive enough head room (approx. 2.8m —
2.5m at lowest).

Page 164



422

4.2.3

424

4.2.5

4.2.6

4.2.7

4.2.8

4.2.9

4.3

4.3.1

43.2

4.3.3

434

4.3.5

4.3.6

Stoke Newington CAAC: Raise no objection to the proposal however
there is concern of the internal height of the Ranger Station and
mechanical extraction to the kitchen has not been clearly depicted.

English Nature: No reply received.

Environment Agency: No reply received.

London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority (LFEPA): Access

should be maintained for Fire Brigade appliances in accordance with
B5 of the Building Regulations.

London Borough of Islington: No reply received.

English Heritage: No objection in principle to the development.

Concern was raised regarding proposed rooftop balustrades to Clissold
House and the proposed landscaping surrounding Clissold House. EH
have recommended several conditions of consent to address these
issues.

Ancient Monuments Society: No reply received.

GOL: No reply received.
Other Council Departments:

Waste Management: No objections raised.

Planning Policy: No comments received.

Arboricultural Officer: No objection to the proposal. Recommends
that the methodologies contained within the submitted three tree
reports by Simon Jones Associates be attached as conditions of
consent.

Sustainability and Design: Does not object to the proposal subject to
conditions.

Transport: Considers the proposal will not unduly impact on the road
network. Recommends a condition of consent requiring details of any
ancillary car parking associated with the redevelopment be submitted
to Council should the application be granted.

Building Control: No comments received.

Page 165



4.3.7

4.3.8

4.3.9

5.1

5.2

6.1

6.1.1

Highways: No comments received.

Crime Prevention Officer: No comments received.

Pollution Group: No objection to the proposal. A concern has been
raised however about the noise of the proposed waste compactor. A
condition requiring a noise report and further details is recommended
prior to the occupation and use of the compactor.

Relevant Policies:

EQ1 ‘Development Requirements’, EQ12 ‘Protection of Conservation
Areas’, EQ13 ‘Demolition in Conservation Areas’, EQ16 ‘Protection of
Listed Buildings’, EQ17 ‘Alterations to Listed Buildings’, OS2 ‘Open
Spaces and Parks’, OS4 ‘Protection of Character of Open Spaces
and Parks’, OS5 ‘Development Affecting Open Spaces and Parks’ of
the Hackney Unitary Development Plan 1995, and London Plan
Policies 4B.1 ‘Design Principles for a Compact City’, 4B.11 ‘London’s
Built Heritage’, 4B.12 ‘Heritage Conservation’.

National Guidance and Other Relevant Planning Policies
PPG15 Planning and the Historic Environment

OFFICERS COMMENT:

Proposal

Listed Building Consent, Conservation Area Consent and Full
Planning Permission are sought to:

o Refurbish Clissold House (Grade II* Listed). Uses within the
building will be café, function rooms, retail, and ancillary park
facilities (Ranger station). Works will include the repair and
alteration to external walls, re-roofing, internal alterations
creating a new layout, installation of a new lift, kitchen/servery
area and public WC facilities;

o Demolish two existing toilet blocks, one aviary, two small sheds
and five existing gates within a conservation area (Clissold Park
Conservation Area);

o Refurbish the existing Sluice House and establish a retail use
within it (approx. 25 sq.m. in area);

o Erect a new aviary, a butterfly dome, five new gates, a storage
shed.

o Extension to the ‘New River’ water body;

o Construction of two new pedestrian bridges;

Page 166



6.1.3

6.2

6.2.1

6.3

6.3.1

6.3.2

o Development of a Multi-Use Games Area (MUGA) and skate
park;

o Relocation of the waste storage to the existing depot accessed
from Greenway Close and a green waste composting area near
3 Queen Elizabeth Walk; and

o Site wide tree works and landscaping works.

Considerations
The main considerations relevant to this application are:

o The principle of the development;

Design, appearance, conservation implications and proposed
uses and refurbishment of Clissold House;

Sustainability;

Multi Use Games Area (MUGA) and skate park;

Tree works;

Accessibility;

Relocation of waste facilities to existing depot area to the north
(accessed from Greenway Close); and

o Consideration of representations.

Each of these considerations is discussed in turn below.
Principle of development

The principle of refurbishing Clissold House to bring it back into use,
restore the historic fabric of the building, and the provision of several
recreation and educational facilities throughout the park are
considered acceptable and in accord with those policies listed above
under section 5.0.

Design, Appearance, Conservation Implications and Proposed
Uses and Refurbishment of Clissold House

Demolition within a Conservation Area

Before commencing consideration of the design and appearance of
the proposed development, the application site’s designation as part
of a conservation area (Clissold Park Conservation Area) requires the
Local Planning Authority to assess proposals to demolish any building
in the conservation area against the criteria set out in Planning Policy
Guidance (PPG) 15: Planning and the Historic Environment, which
indicates that the general presumption should be in favour of retaining
buildings that make a positive contribution to the character and
appearance of a conservation area. The criteria are, in essence, the

Page 167



6.3.3

6.3.4

6.3.5

6.3.6

6.3.7

condition of the building and the cost of its repair and maintenance in
relation to its importance and the value derived from its continued
use; the adequacy of efforts to retain the building in use, and the
merits of alternative proposals for the site.

It is considered that the existing structures to be demolished/removed
on site being:

o Two existing brick toilet blocks (toilets relocated within Clissold
House and within existing Bowling Pavilion);

o An aviary (new aviary built and relocated further south within the
park);

o Two small wooden sheds; and

Do not make a positive contribution to the character and appearance
of the conservation area, on account of their lack of architectural merit
and their diminutive scale. The demolition of these buildings is
therefore considered acceptable.

The Council’s Sustainability and Design Team (SDT) also support the
demolition/removal of these structures and they consider that the
removal of such structures will not detrimentally harm the appearance
and functionality of the park as a whole.

Five Replacement Gates

The proposal involves the replacement of five existing gates to the
park, those being:

Green Lanes North Gate;

Green Lanes White House Gate;

Southern Entrance — Robinson Crusoe Gate;
Church Street New River Gate; and

Church Street Pleasure Grounds Gate.

The proposed gates exhibit a finial column detail on either side of the
gate with a very utilitarian gate structure as the centerpiece. Whilst
the finial detailing is welcomed and ties in well with the existing vertical
railings of the parks curtilage treatments, the gate itself is somewhat
disappointing. The design of these gates are an important feature to
the park as they provide the first impression of the park upon entry.
With minor amendments to the gate design, enhancement of the
entrance areas and conservation area could be achieved.

Therefore, whilst it is considered that the proposed gates would not
accord with UPD policy EQ12 — Protection of Conservation Areas in

Page 168



6.3.8

6.3.9

6.3.10

6.3.11

6.3.12

6.3.13

that it would not enhance the conservation area, a minor change to
the design could potentially enhance the entrances to the park. A
condition of consent is recommend should permission be granted,
notwithstanding the gate details submitted, requiring a new design for
these entrance gates be submitted to and approved by the Council
prior to any works associated to the entrance to Clissold Park
commences.

Clissold House

Clissold House is a Grade II* listed building. The current proposals
have been reviewed by the Council’s SDT and English Heritage, both
of whom welcome the proposed refurbishment.

The recent history of the building has led to most of it being
unoccupied and needing considerable investment. The roof and
damaged parts of the building were repaired with the aid of a grant
from English Heritage a few years ago but no further major
investment in the building has taken place since then. Clissold House
was also identified by English Heritage in their publication Mansions
at Risk in Public Parks (2003).

The overall approach to the repair and restoration of the building
fabric is considered acceptable.

The uses associated with the refurbishment (Ranger station, cafée,
function rooms, retail and public WC facilities) are considered
acceptable providing a focal point to Clissold Park and making use of
a valuable asset to the park in the form of the historic building. In
particular, the reinstatement of the original entrance hall at first floor
level will provide access to the notable existing staircase and the
relocation of the café and ancillary functions, including kitchen and
storage, to the ground floor is supported and will enable the
restoration of the original suite of rooms at first floor for function use.
The location of the café and other public uses on the ground floor will
also enable an improved relationship with the surrounding gardens.

The two contemporary elements of the proposal are the insertion of a
lift in the building and the remodelling of the former garden room.
With regard to the lift, the location is well chosen and enables the
insertion of the lift with minimal impact on the rest of the building and
is therefore considered acceptable. The changes to the garden room,
including the removal of the curved wall, is considered acceptable
given the overall benefits gained from the alterations (better storage
capacity and internal circulation), and would not damage the
architectural interest of the building.

Page 169



6.3.14

6.3.15

6.3.16

6.3.17

6.3.18

6.3.19

6.3.20

English Heritage (EH) and the Council’s SDT have raised concerns
regarding the materials and appearance of the proposed safety
balustrade on the roof (depicted on elevation plans 455A D-06 Rev A,
455A D-07 Rev A, 455A D-08 Rev A, and 455A D-09 Rev A). A
condition is recommended requiring full details of this proposed
balustrade, to be submitted and approved prior to commencement of
works, should planning permission be granted.

The submitted plans provide little information whether there will be
mechanical ventilation to the kitchen of the café located within
Clissold Park. Should there be any provide, details of which should
be submitted to the Council and EH for approval. A condition to this
effect is recommended.

Further conditions are suggested by both EH and SDT. These are
recommended as conditions of consent should the application be
granted planning permission.

The Clissold Park User Group and Stoke Newington CAAC have both
raised concerns whether the Ranger Station would have adequate
floor to ceiling height once fitted out. A condition of consent is
recommended should the application be granted requiring cross
sections indicating the floor to ceiling height and the floor layout of the
Ranger Station to ensure an adequate space for future
workers/occupiers.

Immediate Setting of Clissold House

The immediate setting of Clissold House affects how it is read in the
context of the wider park environment and can either add or detract to
its historic form. This is reflected in PPG15 and therefore the
treatment of the immediate environs of Clissold House is paramount
to ensuring an acceptable scheme.

Both EH and the Council’'s SDT have no reservation regarding the
overall park landscaping strategy, however, concern has been raised
regarding the landscaping treatment of the immediate setting of
Clissold House. In particular, reference has been made to a
rectilinear area of York stone slab paving immediately surrounding
the house coupled with the Resin Bonded Gravel and Tarmac paths
that link to this proposed new area of paving (plan 2631/L/201). This
multitude of materials converging towards the focal point of the park,
being Clissold House, could detrimentally affect the setting of the
building within the wider park environment. A condition of consent is
recommended should the application be approved requiring that,

Page 170



6.3.21

6.3.22

6.3.23

6.3.24

6.3.25

6.3.26

6.3.27

6.3.28

6.3.29

notwithstanding the information shown on the submitted plans, full
details of the hard landscaping treatment in the vicinity of Clissold
House shall be submitted to and approved in writing by English
Heritage and the Local Planning Authority prior to development
commencing.

Sluice House

The existing Sluice House is located adjacent to the Green Lanes
White House Gate on the western edge of Clissold Park.

The building is a single storey brick building with a pitched slate roof.
It is currently empty and in a state of disrepair. The proposed
refurbishment of this building to create a small retail kiosk (25 sq m)
will make good the structure using materials to match, whilst
providing an active presence to this part of Clissold Park and is
therefore considered acceptable.

Bowling Pavilion

The existing bowling pavilion is located near the centre of the park to
the west of Clissold House. The building itself is circa 1930 and is
considered a typical pavilion with a central verandah and hipped roof
with lower side wings also displaying hipped roofs. The building is
clad with a dark red brick with clay roof tiles. There have been some
additions, such as the steel security door, that detract from the
original building fabric. This coupled with the semi derelict state of
the building, it currently contributes little to the wider park
environment.

The proposed works to the Bowling Pavilion will be to relocate public
WC’s into the structure and accommodate an interpretation centre to
provide information to the public relating to the park and its history.

These works will make good a historic structure on the park and
contribute visually to the park environment and is therefore
considered acceptable. The introduction of the interpretation centre
will attract foot traffic to this portion of site and with this increased use
would improve security and surveillance.

Rebuilding the Aviary and Animal Facilities and the Construction of a
New Butterfly Dome

These three structures are proposed to be built within the southern
portion of the ‘Animal Enclosures’ area of Clissold Park, to the south
of the New River.

Page 171



6.3.30

6.3.31

6.3.32

6.3.33

6.3.34

6.3.35

6.3.36

6.3.37

The aviary and animal facilities will be simple single story structures
clad with timber on a concrete slab foundation. These structures are
diminutive in stature and replace existing such structures that are to
be demolished (see section 6.3.1 above). The obvious benefit of
rebuilding these structures is relocating them to the same area within
the park all being related uses. These buildings are considered to fit
within the wider park environment and are directly related to the
existing animal enclosures on site.

The proposed butterfly dome will be 3.8m in height and constructed
from a polycarbonate shell. This is a contemporary structure to be
introduced to the park. However, due to its location within the Animal
Enclosures section of the park, it is considered acceptable and
provides some visual interest and variation to the park including a
new feature for park users to enjoy.

The Council’'s Sustainability and Design Team (SDT) have no
objections regarding the proposed new structures and consider them
appropriate and acceptable.

Proposed Bridges and Extension to the ‘New River’

The two proposed foot bridges to the New River will be constructed
from stainless steel and hard wood. These bridges will provide visual
interest and permeability to this portion of the park. The submitted
elevations provide little detail with regard to the bridges and whilst the
location of the bridges is accepted, it is recommended that prior to
construction of these bridges, full details and materials should be
submitted to the Council for approval. A condition of consent to this
effect is recommended.

The New River extension will provide additional wetland to the park
and through the construction works will provide the opportunity to
drain and clean the existing New River. Overall, this will improve not
only the visual interest to this portion of the park but also the quality of
wetland. The proposed New River extension is therefore considered
acceptable.

Summary

It is considered that the abovementioned proposals are acceptable
and would enhance the character and appearance of the Clissold
Park Conservation Area save the proposed five new entrance gates
to the park, the roof balustrade on Clissold House and the immediate
landscaping surrounding Clissold House. As these elements have

Page 172



6.4

6.4.1

6.5

6.5.1

6.5.2

6.5.3

6.5.4

been addressed via recommended conditions of consent, the overall
proposal is thereby considered to be in general accordance with
planning policies saved in the Hackney UDP (1995) as well as those
in the London Plan (Consolidated with Alterations since 2004), and
PPG15.

Sustainability

The buildings on site will incorporate the maximum economic use of
recycled/recyclable materials and those from sustainable sources. All
light fittings will use low energy lamps. All rainwater will be stored for
use as non-portable water. Urinals will be ‘waterless’, WC cisterns
will be low capacity/dual flush in specific locations and wash basins in
public areas will have spray taps on sensors and/or timers. Green
waste recycled and reused on site. These measures are considered
acceptable and accord with London Plan Policy 4A.3 — Sustainable
Design and Construction.

Multi Use Games Area (MUGA)

The proposal includes a redevelopment of the existing play area to
incorporate a multitude of recreation types within the eastern portion
of the site. A formal pitch area, skate/wheel park, an equipped
playground and associated landscaping form the Multi Use Games
Area (MUGA). The proposal is a substantial upgrade to what is
currently existing and will provide a wider variety of uses within the
same area. The proposal also incorporates grassed earth bunds (2.5
— 3 metres in height approximately) near the sites boundary with
Queen Elizabeth’s Walk.

The proposed upgrade of existing formal recreation facilities in the
same location within the park to provide a MUGA is considered to be
acceptable.

The MUGA carries on the premise of Clissold Park in providing a
multitude of activities for all ages within the one location.

There is a potential for increased noise directly related to the use of
the MUGA. This will be directly linked to the popularity of the facility
and the numbers using it at any one time. However, it is considered
that as this portion of the site is currently being used for formal
recreation and that there is the provision of the earth bund to screen
the play area from Queen Elizabeth Walk coupled with the separation
distance of over 30 metres between the MUGA and surrounding
residential properties, there is satisfactory mitigation to make any
increase in noise indiscernible to what is currently occurring on site.

Page 173



6.5.5

6.6

6.6.1

6.6.2

6.6.3

6.6.4

6.7

6.7.1

6.8

A condition of consent is recommended requiring full details of all
surface treatments, play equipment and cross sections of the MUGA
and earth bunds to be submitted to the Council prior to any works on
the MUGA. This is to ensure that quality play equipment is provided
and that the layout of the MUGA is acceptable.

Tree Works

The submitted tree survey and report identifies 936 trees on the park
of which 86 are proposed to be removed and a multitude to have
pruning works undertaken on them. 18 of the 86 trees are already
dead with the remainder to be removed in declining health.

The Council’s Tree Officer has viewed the submitted tree survey,
report on trees, and schedule of tree works completed by Simon
Jones Associates and agrees with the recommendations suggested
within them regarding all tree works.

Overall, the removal of the dead and/or dying trees is supported with
other tree maintenance considered acceptable. It is considered that
the recommendations of the three Simon Jones Associate tree
reports be reflected as conditions of consent should the application
be granted.

Furthermore, whilst it is accepted that those trees to be removed
either pose a hazard due to their state of health or provide little by
way of visual amenity, the cumulative affect of removing
approximately 9% of the tree cover on the park must be mitigated by
replanting throughout the park. No replanting schedule has been
submitted with the application. Therefore, a condition of consent is
recommended requiring a full replanting schedule upon completion of
the park alterations should the application be approved.

Accessibility

The proposal involves the installation of a lift into Clissold House and
fully accessible WC’s throughout the park. It is considered that these
measures are acceptable and will enable accessibility to these
facilities for those persons with disabilities. A condition of consent is
recommended should the application be approved for the provision
and implementation of the proposed accessible facilities.

Relocation of Waste Facilities to Existing Depot Area to the
North (Accessed from Greenway Close)

Page 174



6.8.1

6.8.2

6.8.3

6.8.4

6.8.5

6.8.6

6.8.7

6.8.8

The relocation of the waste facilities to the existing depot to the north
is to remove the current waste facility directly in the centre of the park
and reinstate this area to usable park land. The waste storage device
proposed is a sealed compactor (Portakrush 500 model). The
location of the compactor will be adjacent to the boundary with
Greenway Close, on existing hard standing and screened from the
street by existing vegetation. The compactor would require emptying
up to twice a week.

The removal of the existing waste facility will allow a large portion of
the central park to be reinstated and open views to Clissold House
from the west.

The new compactor is considered a sanitary solution to store waste
on site considering the unit is sealed, lowering the risk of vermin
infestation and odour.

The proposed location of the compactor is considered to not
adversely impact the street scene due to existing vegetative
screening nor the visual amenity of the park as it is to be located
within the existing depot on the site and is screened from the park by
existing single storey buildings.

The compactor will generate noise with predicted noise levels
submitted to the Council’s Pollution Team. A condition of consent
has been recommended by the Pollution Team should the application
be granted, prior to commencement of the scheme, requiring
accurate noise testing to ensure the compactor operates at 10dB
below the existing background level at any time.

The current use of the depot to store/park park equipment and
vehicles would ensure that there is no introduction of a new noise
source through the servicing of the compactor. However, the
frequency of park vehicle visits to the depot during the day may
increase including the need to empty the compactor twice a week.

Therefore, it is recommended that should the application be granted,
the use of the compactor, including unloading and loading of the
compactor be restricted to certain hours during the week and
weekend to not cause undue nuisance to the surrounding residential
environment with the recommended condition above (6.7.5) be
worded to include any vehicular noise.

The Council’s Transportation Team (TT) have viewed the proposal

and do not raise an objection to the development on the proviso that
all vehicular movements when unloading the compactor are done on

Page 175



6.9

6.9.1

6.9.2

6.9.3

6.9.4

6.9.5

6.9.6

6.9.7

6.9.8

6.9.9

6.9.10

6.9.11

6.9.12

6.9.13

6.9.14

6.9.15

6.9.16

site. A condition to this effect is recommended should the application
be approved including evidence of turning circles for these vehicles
within the site.

Consideration of Representatives

Representations have raised the following issues (in italic font). A
response to each is followed directly below.

Waste storage facility inappropriately located near residential.
See section 6.7 above.

Increase in vermin/rats because of waste facility;

See section 6.7.3 above.

Increase in noise, traffic and odour because of waste facility.
See section 6.7 above.

Greenway Close too small/narrow to accommodate increase in traffic
to depot.

See section 6.7 above.

Parking problems.

The proposal make no changes to existing parking situations. Upon
site inspection, the only long term parking visible on site was within
the depot area. The Council’s Transportation Team have viewed the

proposal and do not consider there to be any traffic implications.

Removal of the administration office for the tennis courts
unacceptable.

It is considered that this is not a material planning consideration and
is a park management/administration issue.

Another coffee shop at the park would affect a local business.

Trade competition is not a material planning consideration. The only
additional retail unit is the 25 sq m Sluice House.

Concentration of play activities will increase noise and disturbance.

Page 176



6.9.17

6.9.18

6.9.19

6.9.20

6.9.21

6.9.22

6.9.23

6.9.24

6.9.25

6.9.26

6.9.27

6.9.28

See section 6.5 above. Furthermore, by having the MUGA in this
portion of the site, it safeguards the openness of the remainder of the
park.

Airborne mould spores from green waste.

The proposed green waste/composting bins will be located to the
north-west of the park behind the ex-park keepers dwelling located at
3 Queen Elizabeth Walk. It is located some 40-50m away from the
nearest residential dwellings. Little detail is provided regarding the
type of composting bins/containers are to be used. Full details of
these are recommended to be submitted as a condition of consent
should the application be approved.

Potential health risks for park workers in the depot and runners in
close proximity to the waste facility.

See section 6.7 above.

Tennis club relocation to 3 Queen Elizabeth Walk unacceptable.
This proposal is not mentioned within the application documents.
Vehicles turning in and out of the depot.

A condition has been recommended under section 6.7 above
requiring all vehicular turning and movements to be undertaken on
site. This will minimise disturbance to Greenway Close. The
compactor will require emptying twice a week, to which the applicant
has indicated would not occur at an unacceptable hour. A condition
to this effect is also recommended under section 6.7.7 of this report.

Decreasing parking numbers in the depot would have spill onto
Greenway close.

The depot currently has no formal car parking laid out, so it is difficult
to ascertain the exact numbers of vehicles on site. However, upon
site visit it was evident that the proposed location of the compactor
would be in the place of an existing shipping container, and therefore
not reduce the amount of car parking occurring within the depot.

Renovations to Clissold House are too elaborate and are a waste of
money.

Page 177



6.9.29

6.9.30

6.9.31

6.9.32

6.9.33

7.0

71

7.2

8.1

8.1.1

8.1.2

The renovations are welcomed to restore a listed building at risk back
to a respectable state of repair. Monetary issues are not a material
planning consideration.

Care for trees on site including roots and crowns.

See section 6.6 above.

Remove weeds from river.

See section 6.3.33 above. Furthermore, the proposed bridge works

and New River extension will require draining of the river and de-
silting. This would in turn clean up the existing river environment.

CONCLUSION

Planning permission is sought to refurbish Clissold House, demolish
several out buildings and undertake a multitude of works throughout
the park itself (see section 6.1.1 above for a breakdown of works).

Overall, for the reasons discussed above, the proposed development
is considered to accord with national, strategic and Unitary
Development Plan Policies. Accordingly, approval is recommended
subject to conditions.

RECOMMENDATION A:

That permission be GRANTED, subject to the following
conditions:

SCBO - In accordance with plans

The Development hereby permitted shall only be carried out and
completed strictly in accordance with the submitted plans hereby
approved and any subsequent approval of details.

REASON: To ensure that the development hereby permitted is carried
out in full accordance with the plans hereby approved.

SCB1N - Commencement within three years

The development hereby permitted must be begun not later than three
years after the date of this permission.

Page 178



8.1.3

8.14

8.1.5

8.1.6

REASON: In order to comply with the provisions of Section 91(1) of the
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 as amended.

SCM2 - Materials to be approved

Details, including samples, of all materials to be used on the external
surfaces of any building on site shall be submitted to and approved by
the Local Planning Authority, in writing, before any work commences
on site. The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in
accordance with the details thus approved.

REASON: To ensure that the external appearance of the building is
satisfactory and does not detract from the character and visual amenity
of the area.

SCD2 - Provision of access and facilities

All provisions and facilities to be made for people with disabilities as
shown on the plans and details hereby approved shall be implemented
in full to the satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority before the use
is first commenced.

REASON: In order to ensure that access and facilities for people with
disabilities are provided in order to ensure that they may make full use
of the development.

SCT1 - Landscaping

A landscaping scheme illustrated on detailed drawings shall be
submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority, in writing,
before any tree work commences on site, for the planting of trees and
shrubs showing species, type of stock, numbers of trees and shrubs to
be included and showing areas to be grass seeded or turfed; all
landscaping in accordance with the scheme, when approved, shall be
carried out within a period of twelve months from the date on which the
development of the site commences or shall be carried out in the first
planting (and seeding) season following completion of the
development, and shall be maintained to the satisfaction of the Local
Planning Authority for a period of ten years, such maintenance to
include the replacement of any plants that die, or are severely
damaged, seriously diseased, or removed.

REASON: To accord with the requirements of Section 197(a) of the
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 and to provide reasonable
environmental standards in the interests of the appearance of the site
and area.

NSC — Tree Works

a) All tree works are to be done in accordance with the British
Standard Recommendations for Tree works, BS 3998:1989.

Page 179



8.1.7

b) Climbing irons or spikes are not to be used whilst pruning trees;
they may only be used for the sectional removal of trees.

C) Pruning shall be undertaken following the principles of good
arboricultural practice as stated in AAIS Arboriculture Research
Note 48, Definition of the Best Pruning Position. Where aerial
growth is to be removed, great care shall be taken not to leave a
stub which may provide a food basis for both fresh wound
parasites and decay fungi and not to cut back into or beyond the
branch.

d) Final pruning cuts should be made at a vranch fork or at the
main stem. Where the branch collar can be detected the final
pruning cut should be made back to but not into the collar.
When the branch collar cannot be discerned the angle of the
final pruning cut should be a mirror image of the angle formed
by the branch bark ridge. The final cut wound surface shall be
smooth and sound and the cut should have been performed in
one continuous cutting operation or movement without
damaging surrounding tissues.

e) All arisings are to be removed from site, which is to be left neatr
and tidy as found.

f) Care must be taken that the fround next to retained trees does
not become compacted as a result of tree sugery operations.
No vehicles or equipment such as tractors, timber lorries,
cranes or excavators shall be driven o parked beneath the
crowns of any trees to be retained as this could cause soil
compaction and consequent root death.

REASON: To ensure all tree works are carried out to an acceptable
standard.

NSC - Pollution Control

i) The rating level of the noise emitted from the proposed compactor
and park vehicles used in loading the compactor located within the
existing northern depot shall be 10dB below the existing background
level at any time. The noise levels shall be determined at the fagade of
any noise sensitive property. The measurements and assessments
shall be made according to BS 4142:1997.

i) Development shall not commence until details of a scheme
complying with the above noise level has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

iii) The development shall not be occupied until the scheme approved

pursuant to paragraph (ii) of this condition has been implemented in its
entirety. Thereafter, the scheme shall be maintained in perpetuity.

Page 180



8.1.8

8.1.9

REASON: To safeguard the amenities of the adjoining premises and
the area generally.

NSC - Hours of Operation for Waste Compactor
The proposed waste compactor shall only be operated, loaded and
unloaded between the hours of:

7:30am — 6:00pm : Monday to Friday
10:00am — 6:00pm : Saturdays and Sundays

REASON: To safeguard the amenities of the adjoining premises and
the area generally.

NSC - Vehicular Movements

All vehicular/truck movements to load and unload the compactor
located within the northern depot shall be made wholly within the
application site. Details of turning circles shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before the
compactor is first used.

REASON: To safeguard the amenities of the adjoining premises and
the area generally.

8.1.10 NSC - Wheel washing facilities

Wheel washing or other cleaning facilities for vehicles leaving the site
during construction works shall be installed in accordance with details
approved by the Local Planning Authority prior to the commencement
of works on site.

REASON: In the interest of highway safety.

8.1.11 NSC - Demolition Method Statement

Full details including a structural engineer’s drawings and/or method
statement indicating the proposed method or ensuring the safety and
stability of the building fabric throughout the period of demolition (at
lower ground level to Clissold House) shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority on advice from
English Heritage prior to the commencement of any building works to
Clissold House.

REASON: To ensure all care is taken during partial demolitions to
Clissold House.

8.1.12 NSC - Clissold House — Room G7

Full details and method statement of the removal of brick divisions and
stone shelves in room G7 of Clissold House, together with design,

Page 181



layout and fit-out of the proposed kitchen shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority on advice from
English Heritage prior to the commencement of any building works to
Clissold House.

REASON: To ensure all care is taken during partial demolitions to
Clissold House and that any fit-out is sympathetic to the historic fabric
of Clissold House.

8.1.13NSC - Clissold House — Glazing Detail
Full details of replacement glazing at the lower level of Clissold House
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority on advice from English Heritage prior to the commencement
of any building works to Clissold House.

REASON: To ensure all materials are sympathetic to the historic fabric
of Clissold House.

8.1.14 SCL2 — Works to match existing
All new works, and works of making good to the retained fabric,
whether internal or external, shall be finished to match the original work
with regard to the methods used and to material, colour, texture and
profile, and in the case of brickwork, facebond and pointing.

REASON: To ensure that the special architectural and historic interest
of this building is safeguarded / and that the proposal does not detract
from the character and appearance of the area / this part of the
conservation area.

8.1.15 SCL3 - Details to Match Existing

i) The new joinery work shall match exactly the materials,
dimensions and profiles of existing original work, except where
otherwise shown in the drawings hereby approved.

i) All new external rainwater and soil pipes shall be formed in
metal and painted black.

iii) All new partitions shall be scribed around the existing
ornamental plaster mouldings.

REASON: To ensure that the works approved are carried out in a
satisfactory manner which safeguards the special historic and/or
architectural interest of the building. To ensure that the special
architectural and historic interest of this building is safeguarded / and
that the proposal does not detract from the character and appearance
of the area / this part of the conservation area.

8.1.16 SCL4 - Brickwork to be approved

Page 182



Sample panels of brickwork, indicating the colour, texture, facebond
and pointing shall be resubmitted to and approved by the Local
Planning Authority before the relevant parts of the work are
commenced.

REASON: In order that the works approved are carried out in a
satisfactory manner which safeguards the special historic and
architectural interest of the building.

8.1.17 SCL6B - Original features to be retained
All existing ornamental features including chimney pieces, plasterwork,
architraves, panelling, doors, staircase balustrading shall remain
undisturbed in their existing position and shall be fully protected during
the course of works on site, unless specifically authorised otherwise on
the drawings hereby approved.

REASON: To ensure that those features which contribute to the special
architectural and historic interest of the building are retained.

8.1.18 SCL10 — Archaeological investigation
No development shall take place until the applicant has secured the
implementation of a programme of archaeological work in accordance
with a written scheme of investigation, which has been submitted by
the applicant and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The
development shall only take place in accordance with the detailed
scheme approved pursuant to this condition. The archaeological works
shall be carried out by a suitably qualified investigating body
acceptable to the Local Planning Authority.
REASON: To safeguard the archaeological interest of the site, which is
within an Area of Archaeological Priority.

8.1.19 SCD1 - Level access
A level access shall be provided to all ground floor areas hereby
approved before the use is first commenced.

REASON: In order to ensure that people with disabilities are able to
gain proper access to the development.

8.1.20 SCD2 - Provision of access and facilities
All provisions and facilities to be made for people with disabilities as
shown on the plans and details hereby approved shall be implemented
in full to the satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority before the use
is first commenced.
REASON: In order to ensure that access and facilities for people with
disabilities are provided in order to ensure that they may make full use
of the development.

Page 183



8.1.21 SCI3 - No roof plant
No roof plant (including all external enclosures, machinery and other
installations) shall be placed upon or attached to the roof or other
external surfaces of the building.

REASON: To ensure that the external appearance of the building is
satisfactory and does not detract from the character and visual amenity
of the area.

8.1.22 NSC - External ventilation

Full details of mechanical ventilation equipment from kitchen areas,
bathroom areas and any air conditioning units must be submitted for
approval by the Local Planning Authority on advice from English
Heritage, in writing, before the commencement of works on Clissold
Hosue, and subsequently installed in the building in a satisfactory
manner, before the development is first occupied/use commences.
Mechanical ventilation equipment from kitchen areas, bathroom areas
and any air conditioning units must be so positioned, designed and
acoustically insulated so as not to cause noise disturbance or affect the
amenity of park users as a result of fume or odorous discharge.

REASON: To ensure that the use operates in a satisfactory manner
and does not unduly disturb adjoining occupiers or prejudice local
amenity generally.

8.1.23 NSC - Roof Balustrade to Clissold House
Notwithstanding the information depicted on plans 455A D-06 Rev A,
455A D-07 Rev A, 455A D-08 Rev A, and 455A D-09 Rev A, full details
of the safety balustrade on the roof of Clissold House shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority,
on advice from English Heritage, prior to the commencement of any
building works to Clissold House.

REASON: To ensure any new elements added to Clissold House do
not detract from the historical fabric of the Listed Building.

8.1.24 NSC - Landscaping Immediately Surrounding Clissold House
Notwithstanding the information shown on the submitted plans, full
details of the hard landscaping treatment in the immediate vicinity of
Clissold House shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority on advice from English Heritage prior to the
commencement of any building works to Clissold House.

REASON: To ensure the setting of Clissold House does not detract
from the historical fabric of the Listed Building.

Page 184



8.1.25 NSC - Entrance Gates
Notwithstanding the information shown on the submitted plans, full
details of the five new entrance gates shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to the
commencement of any building works to the entrances to Clissold
Park.

REASON: To ensure any new curtilage treatment to Clissold Park
enhances the Clissold Park Conservation Area.

8.1.26 NSC - Green Waste/Composting Unit
Notwithstanding the information shown on the submitted plans, full
details of the green waste bins and layout located next to 3 Queen
Elizabeth Walk (former park keepers residence) shall be submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to the
commencement of any building works to the entrances to Clissold
Park.

REASON: To ensure the facility is presented in an acceptable manner
to minimise the risk of adverse health and amenity effects.

8.1.27 NSC — Multi Use Games Area (MUGA)
Notwithstanding the information shown on the submitted plans, full
details of the MUGA including the following matters (but not limited to):

- Play equipment;
- Surface treatments; and
- Cross-sections of earth bunds.

shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority prior to the commencement of any building works to the
MUGA.

REASON: To ensure the facility is presented in an acceptable manner
to minimise the risk of adverse health and amenity effects.

8.1.28 NSC - Ranger Station

Notwithstanding the information shown on the submitted plans, full
details of the Ranger Station (Rooms G27, G26, and G25 of plan 455A
D-02 Rev A) shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority prior to the commencement of any building works
on Clissold House. These details shall include, but are not limited to,
cross section depicting floor to ceiling heights and floor layout of the
three rooms.

Page 185



10.

11.

REASON: To ensure an acceptable level of amenity to future
workers/occupiers of the Ranger Station.

REASONS FOR APPROVAL

The following policies contained in the Hackney Unitary Development
Plan 1995 are relevant to the approved development/use and were
considered by this Council in reaching the decision to grant planning
permission:

EQ1 ‘Development Requirements’, EQ12 ‘Protection of Conservation
Areas’, EQ13 ‘Demolition in Conservation Areas’, EQ16 ‘Protection of
Listed Buildings’, EQ17 ‘Alterations to Listed Buildings’, OS2 ‘Open
Spaces and Parks’, OS4 ‘Protection of Character of Open Spaces and
Parks’, OS5 ‘Development Affecting Open Spaces and Parks’ of the
Hackney Unitary Development Plan 1995, and London Plan Policies
4B.1 ‘Design Principles for a Compact City’, 4B.11 ‘London’s Built
Heritage’, 4B.12 ‘Heritage Conservation’. PPG15 Planning and the
Historic Environment

INFORMATIVES

The following informatives should be added:

SI.1  Building Control

Sl.2  Work Affecting Public Highway

SI1.3  Sanitary, Ventilation and Drainage Arrangements
S1.6  Control of Pollution (Clean Air, Noise, etc.)
SI.7 Hours of Building Works

SI1.8  Soundproofing

S1.19 Health, Safety and Welfare at Work

Sl.24 Naming and Numbering

S1.25 Disabled Person’s Provisions

S1.27 Fire Precautions Act 1971

S1.28 Refuse Storage and Disposal Arrangements
S1.32 Consultations with TWU

NSI.1 The hours of construction work on site that are audible at the
nearest noise sensitive premises shall be restricted to 08:00 to 18:00
Monday to Friday and 08:00 to 13:00 Saturday and at no time on
Sundays & public holidays except by written permission of the Council
or where the works are approved under section 61 Control of Pollution
Act 1974.

Page 186



NSI.2 The best practice detailed within the Building Research pollution
control guides Parts 1 to 5 for controlling particles, vapour and noise
pollution from construction sites must be followed throughout the
enabling works, demolition and construction phase of the development.

NSI.3 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the
provisions of the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005 where
applicable. The provision of satisfactory means of escape in the event
of a fire is the concern of the London Fire and Emergency Planning
Authority as fire authority, and information relating thereto may be
obtained from the Fire Safety Department, 210 High Street, East Ham,
E6 3RS.

NSI.4 The applicant is advised that it is an offence under the Wildlife
and Countryside Act 1981, amended by the Countryside and Rights of
Way Act 2000, to:

- Kill, injure or take any wild birds;
- Damage or destroy nests that are in use or are being built;
- Take or destroy eggs.

Car must be therefore be taken that none of these offences are
committed whilst undertaking the above works. If trees or hedges are
to be felled or pruned between March and August, they should first be
inspected carefully for nests; if found, and the proposed works are no
necessary to preserve public health or safety, felling or pruning should
be delayed until young birds have flown.

NSI.5 The applicant is advised that prior to undertaking any tree works,
a check should be made for any evidence of bat occupancy. This
should be done either by a detailed visual inspection, or if necessary
through consultation by a qualified ecologist. Should a tree be found to
be supporting a bat roost, it should only be felled or pruned if
necessary for safety reasons. Where tree surgery is carried out, cuts
will be made as far above any likely hole or crack in the bark which has
potential to support a roosting bat, and crown thinning or reduction will
be minimised.

Page 187



Signed.......coceiiiiii e Date: 10 November 2008

Fiona Fletcher-Smith
CORPORATE DIRECTOR, NEIGHBOURHOODS & REGENERATION
DIRECTORATE

NO. BACKGROUND NAME/DESIGNATION LOCATION
PAPERS AND TELEPHONE CONTACT
EXTENSION OF OFFICER
ORIGINAL COPY
1. Hackney UDP and Anthony Traub (ext. 263 Mare
the London Plan 7219) Street, E8 3HT

Page 188



D

LDADESIGN



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 190



East elevation existing

— 1 [

North elevation existing

g

East elevation proposed

North elevation proposed

\/// W

Materials:

Walls:

Windows:

Doors:

Roof:

revision

West elevation existing

existing stock brickwork cleaned +
repaired

steel framed as existing vents
hardwooed boarded with steel edgings
and frames

existing slates repaired/replaced

pl

South elevation existing

Plan existing

Roof plan existing

date 18.07.08

;

_

West elevation : closed proposed

South elevation: closed proposed

4

|
\ e
West elevation : doors open proposed ‘E Stare

RANDALL SHAW BILLINGHAM job title
Architects Energy Consultants Planners

Unit B13 3 Bradbury Street
Tel 0207503 3250 Fax 020 7503 3625 status

Plan proposed

South elevation : shutter open propesed

Clissold Park scale

dwg title  sluice house date
London N16 8JN ) L.
planning submission dwg no

1100 @ A3 dwn kr
07/08 chk bs

189/p1 rev pl



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 192



Roof plan

Disuggd WC

Disusgd WC

Plan as existing

B-E-F

R-E &

West elevation

East elevation

Y

1 [

North elevation

revision  p1

date 18.07.08

South elevation

job title  Clissold Park

RANDALL SHAW BILLINGHAM
Architects Energy Consultants Planners

wg title
UnitB13 3 Bradbury Street B@g@ml 93‘

Tel 020 7503 3250 Fax 0207503 3625 status

bowling pavilion | as existing

planning submission

scale

date

dwg no 189/p2

1:100 @ A3 dwn kr

07/08

chk bs

rev. pl



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 194



Roof plan

\\ Female /'/ QMate 1
WCs \ Store WCs { G_
| \ Hall ' J
Plan as proposed \\.,
L 1 — mm—— |
T Al
e T e
West elevation

I i

T i

East elevation

I A

=B

North elevation South elevation

revision  p1 date 18.07.08 RANDALL SHAW BILLINGHAM job title

Architects Energy Consultants Planners ‘
dwag title

Unit B13 3 Bradbury Streef_ London N16 8J]

Tel 0207503 3250 Fax O agae 1 @5 stalus

planning submission

Materials:

Walls: existing brickwork cleaned + repaired

Windows: steel or aluminium framed hardwood

Doors: fully glazed

Shutter:  hardwood boarded in steel edging

Roof: existing clay tiles replaced including
bonnet hips

Clissold Park scale  1:100 @ A3 dwn kr

bowling pavilion | as proposed date 07/08

dwg no 189/p4



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 196



Materials:

Walls:  board-on-board cladding,
untreated unfinished sawn larch
or sweet chestnut

Windows: stained softwood

Doors:  solid core flush ply-faced

Roof: single-ply membrane

Floor: ground-bearing concrete slab,
min 60% GGBS aggregate

|: T I T 1 T
il (L1 | 1 goat shed
- | (SRR W “ _\L,\_b 2 feed store
¥ T il 3 first aid
4 hay + straw
b, 5 yard ! 1 1
. N | N N ) West elevation East elevation
n_ﬁ m A O T N
1 2 i 3 e | I s o
~—
Plan <)
(@)}
©
o
—
South elevation North elevation
revision  p1 date 18.07.08 RANDALL SHAW BILLINGHAM jobtitle  Clissold Park scale 1:100 @ A3 dwn kr
Architects Energy Consultants Planners . .
dwg title  animal shed | as proposed date Q07/08 chk bs

UnitB13 3 Bradbury Street  London N16 8JN i .
Tel 0207503 3250 Fax 020 7503 3625 status planning submission dwg no 189/p4 rev pl



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 198



Materials:

Handrail:  offed sustaineble hardwood, to
asymmetric curvad profile, on tutular
steel rail

Balustrade: uprights paired steel angles

Infill panels: staindess or galvanized steel architectural

Main beams: mesh in matching steel frame

Floor: 230 x 90mm steel channels
sustainable hardwood boards with
carborundum anti-sfip inserts;
chequerplate steel end plates

alk steel work finished with proprietary
paint system

N / steel plate with cast

Elevation \\ /_/ decorative roundel

Plan

revision pi date 18.07.08 RANDALL SHAW BILLINGHAM job title  Ciissold Park scale 1:50@A3  dwn kr
Architects Energy Consultants Planners

wy title
UnitB13 3 Bradbury Slreet B@g@sﬂ gg

Tel 0207503 3250 Fax 020 7503 3625 slatus planning submission dwg no 189/p6 rev pl

hridges date 07/08 chk bs



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 200



s sy ofaed waN 77
JO0p Gy POROCAL = 04

ONIMVIO SIHL WOMA 3TVDS LON oa
o o

woal BuBuB Joj SORIIOE Man

Bugepx soedia o) sealiymyms
2018 pue SuEd B4AITE MaN

(opm wz wou) incybnouy Buiping
J0 1mpwLod puE ABMY|EM POIIAD
@ uBlEARd BUGHS H/0K MoU DpjAGId
pue Seuun Juswsned fxe dn aye)

Elelt] Ju0ls

029

JYoLS
¥Zo T3]

sojedi 938 ppw mau yym s3e6 o sosdoy

PoAOLWRS oG 0 DouR) [0jef ‘Brg ——

Gusuado mopuam “Bxa yBnaity [EuLG)

N j
JOPEIBD UGN JO vogeaD| pesadalg T §dd = i
'

o8] J00y

POUSILY MOIRA LIUBH FEAIIE JO BUY SAIRDAPU] —

6,300 jdaoxa Sieyd uaMeq
RIGAVRUG (101 dB9P WIGZZ LU UIoY

AVAMOTVYM 0IH3A00

cocwnmives )

Nvld 50O aNnous \ 1o/

aqesipeid se oy se
|RudEwW 400y pEBEAES B8N-0Y "L2-91D
Ul SU00Y MU ULIC) PUE @JEABOXS

‘usuy Jooy“Oxo dn el Ainjaien

H |- eV ﬁ 7 % [
= rA3)]

\

TONIDNVHI
| ddvis |

1Z9

YoiBW O] Soi MaU
Paxy-ay

i
PUE UMOP UDRE) AjnauED
9q 0] dop{IoM BADGE 53
BURSDa) pUB NS Of POLUILL)
g c) doppom Bugspg

ozom

SO "0’ M MON

¥ W 98n-aJ JO) Boddapuew pue

Punauns aoe|das) “Bxa LY SISI0Y 40}
QUNSORUS MOU LLIOH S0 BOUIOS MBU
“OUZ (jmsu] 75804q Lo Bxo aaowey

LOREd HIMPS MaU Ly paasidas

09 0} voped yowpug agesun B,

¥OQ O 553308 (BB
’

1 %
‘g
F
i

aiquaipeid

B JE) SE BYS LD A0YMESH Sauaistiey
poaBeaEs 0Sn-0Y 'BO PUB| LD ‘8D

U1 SI00 PII0S MaU LLIG) PUB SIRABIXS
‘g sy “Bxe dn exe Ainjare)

AHIAEIS I18VAOH

EEL o]

PRACWA) @ O €O W uoped ‘B — -

£150d [0S P MEU m
#Adouea 0 s356d [Bew ‘Bxs ¢ ooriday

AEMi000p 10U} USda-0Y

[aa5q 100y puncub

\e sadidumop (¥ jo seseq je shojnb

oy Bwuvoj YuowsBueue mau pesodaid
s o) Aessecau se sioddoy /sadidumop
#au Bupuaid 'suopoos sAajen
Buoedas ‘sucnesole pue siedas o)
$pooB Joumiges ‘Bxa (18 umop Bunje: so)
MORY TTVHANIO SO00D HILYMNIVY

&

seupiu *Bxa o) YU MoN

Bugsixa eoeidas oy
uaged paze|d yEm joop pazelb maN

99 way punauns soed
oy pafiees xy ‘eoeyd wy Jeung vedo-ay

S{IBM [eWays o) (Usensu pue
PiEoquaseid) Bui ([8M SySOLICD MON

6290
ABVE

E

s

1690 i
A8vE
P

ﬁ
= W00 ]

o T
=R

| ﬁmy m ;
— ) g Y
i) V777

=

NOILIBIHX3

0
:

290

:

e

e A IS
e AR

= HIVHOTIIHM

_@ TESSFON  gzoq

—1
L

2!

i

— sajef mau \wm sajeb Bxo sonday

——————  POADWA g O Bousy jmell ‘Bxg

oM MOPULA MOU WJ0)
pue Bujuado Joop ‘Bxa yooig AEmed

~—
oqeopoeid s 18y 88 oS
{ zqq —— “oul Monum pabeAws osn
2 ‘P00 5 Buiuodo mopu
X3 I B0 QUM ABMIOOD MDU

AB807 % ZOM
(443}

e

veaa
Lo
S|

i)

e 44N
= oo

/.ﬂ qup), xoxddy

——IWO0Y SINVITuvo | f

- J00(} JOGUIR PAPUDTENS YUM
1da) 8g ) 019 69 W ooy Bugsy

590 0] 555538 AT

[.Fgﬂ i
[ wovana </ﬁmc M W
fo = ~
” ] ke

15 01 553308 janar]

—_—— = Irem “Bxa o Buuado man

ueunoj ‘Bxo jeday

£49 wwayj 258008 jana oppaid
1 pasda) 89 0} ¥19 0} so0y. bxg

i JoBunssed pjgiEsacoR POIGUSIP MON
)

UDRE0| dAS Hasu eowues pesodaly

SOROR] DM MAN

— — sebmay



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 202



e, e
et e e S 4 et oz ()
S123LIHIHY SHLIAAIND OHYHDIY \ NVId HOOTd 18H1 \ J0_/
B0DZ NNF EwiBoal L Ly DS ~
P e — ™ P
v €-a wesy S P

- - e T

posadond W Ui 10014 Puld

BSNOH PIOSEID
ONINNYTd HOd /z/
GRS LV A G SR R
P S e
ST <

PIRwW GI Su0RoE
aucis mou ul Bugds Jo Jepow
ou ogneupdy Gupsn Bugjg-ai 'spedar
JEUDW EI3YY poseq juaiwas Bxo jo
ferowie Bupnpul Couog punaie ooy
pue sdajs [PWae o siedal SNOEA

Uoo0s
Jaddn psze YyMm UDIIS MBU ULCY

— = J00p paxy ‘Bro uedo-oy

T Ammuaue Jewwuo) uado-oy
0b0 Yiew o)
aARQyaIe 30eida) 'oop B asowey
SIS0 558002 0 APIS AIGADS O} jsBug
Aauwyyo “Bxo o) sBujuado Moy Wio4
SYSICY JOj INSOPUB MU L0
"EISI0N BOIAIBS MBU "OU T |[EISU| "Baoqe
1 30§ Podd NS [RIMANGS MOU opMoId
pue jseaiq kauwap Bxo sAoWsY 2w xosddy S4M
\ AM3ANTS s pencna s 056 aaers
34vD ™
eATe) _ PUNOLINS BUY JOLLIO) BIESUIY
X3

Page

ARMICOP 0] BABIIELE
ple sipued umay ‘10op ‘Bxa asowey

2w0g xosddy
} NOOX NOILONNA
0Ld

PUNQLINS &Y JBULIC) BIESUIGY

Zuigy xaiddy
Y NOLLONNS

84

SjjEM [ewaps
o} {uoliinsy pue —_——
Bunsy jem aysodwod Mo

O =
(P o
40 I g
- Gl
& 31858303V 4]

<{} HVHOTIAHM §
hid

Ul MoN

JuswabueLE Mau pasodad ¥ns o}

.Mﬂﬁuaw: sE sioddoy /sedidumop Mau " abi

s oyt uoRRed mon 7 Poud 'su0joes saosap Bupedas G UDaMoq ABMUdIE Jouuo) -as
¥ 'SUOQEIOYR PUR SiRdal 10} SpocE Pue 5 tpw suopged “Bxa asoway sopoe) BuBueya Aqeq pue O'm MaN

00wy posodaid = 04 so{emules “Bx@ 12 Wop BUiHE) J0j MRy Aiaviol yyByuey roop Guijewas
TIVHINID SA00D HIALVMNIVE I s UmeY "ABMIOOD JBULIO) RI0IQUN Wi soBuBssEd Bj0ISS208 PojgESIp MON —

el ERPIPT Guth IR B Rty ——
e

nsn-ai soj Aiowo]
L oopumey ‘Aesmocop ‘Bxs ¥ooig
ONIMVHG SIHL WOY: 31%05 1oN ga
o o



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 204



ot ans | s
SRR SR s v e (O
SEIILIHIHY BHLIIAIED OUVHIIY HV1d JO0U TYHINGD \ W0

821:..9.&8 by Bos1

foud Bugeay
O WK ¥ JIEM. JEOS MBU {0 BORESE] BAREREPU)

sl 1odered mon

Joocooo ==
1T o0 doo
£

oovaod

BPRRETNRY MR .o

T OO 00 00 [ seresascosss

sl 1desd may

fos9|

EUADY R0 Jadied mall moweg
WERS "B woRg Wi "AmEessady
b joam ex2s a7 Ry opoid

eEmgEE pUe Repnd yedisd usgg
IS SO0 PUCSO% GIRK J00U-BY
PR T e o Foous B e Buspes sndtua

" i,
T e e L3 vk A
St
A 0 T LAk 235 2 s B
ooy lankley e el g
e Aoy
L L Pt}
LKL Tt P i en v
AR 3D T A LTS Y 1 A
ONIMYND BIHL HOKS 2'1vae Lo og

a o

Page 205



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 206



s00z dar owdeniAT v BorlL

¥ ®-a 5T

ot wemiawze

HOILYATIZHLNOS S 10/

ERY A TR R AN DS

s ot ¥ Gaugcd so0p way

{owquaidda sazsoyu) Anas!
HOPRA [0 SUOROGE BUTIW GISSLIY
_us..?u_fEEB&aE-é
T 0 it PUR JUALSARS SUS MDY
" yr " — —r p N HG‘.E.—T: Bpag “AGOUED JIPUN £051E PUE
wrd 3 s miu ! D (||| S s 400§ KARUC pEGA: Txs BroY
LR Adoues o 5180d Hxa 48 aoeyday pr— 1 N e — T
: : “veia L & .
do B AL i -([olodk relhoan
] | ﬁ 11 Kaks500av s Bupgngas paneao;
= P ) e ————— e 0] #OE8 8 B B ARdRYN
] T
Bunsms yew o Bussi : . _
S5 2508 1o oot ma-oppnd 1| = == o TilE ==
!
i :
| k- EE 3 X B th4
i ;
1 N 2
B 113
% L s L
& P ||

FECERECEee )

=
¥

sy Bugsm ey sty smao BREY
sanacetss s wy [}
Bupureum G o e a7

N T i v e ey
T o P Ty )
T e i 1 et § W B
P2 0 L1 e 0 2
L S 13 Bt 1A o 2k
e 3 vy

e 1 7 1 L 7 e S sy
DR b oL AL R Y

ST TAA WRED T A o ST 4 V8 M L S
MWUG DIHL HORS 3TYDE 1on ga

Page 207



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 208



ONINNYId HOAH

oo o swos )

NOLLYAZ12 153M \ }0 /

CRDTO L GO N MO B BVIOR Y

Buysixe aoeidal o)
S5 0043 Py poluted Mo

suedas snomaid
—— = way sopoy Bugsixo |14

PaULYUGI 5 0] SpEaQ
‘[BURLLD] JORIXD USUOYN ULG O]
pasiyz oq 03 Aisujof mopu ‘Big

e |

L
|

pue Buipgng auy jo sajawpod
—— I @ juewased sums moy

Ionl mopU Bty

LOM
10 UBREDD| 18 ABMICOP ULOS

L I — =
[ -
,|/ r/ / A\ / \ / N / v = %
1940} ysiuY punasb mou " 1 1 .r
NS 0] dois pUR UAWBARd BUCIS )
Mau U0 “Adouea sapun sdas pue |
a0y ajaU0u0a posial B saoway —f

I
!
1l
g
Kot
g
g

T
|
15

m

adudumop
Mau o) pauuca of Bunsxa yojew

1°219 1an0 Jayn Jo UOKIOS MON

40 LA ER

1 — ==k g | P | — ~ 0q.0} Joop

e
age 509

siapnb jedesed oy [ | [ |
“Bx0 oy ajoy abeviesp Mau oy

1odeind io} iomos
o} ajoy aleuesp mau

o dn-Buuado Bumono)
POULEUC 0] ) SEEISE "SPUD LoU

PuE L§nos of sapnb edesed mau SSM rsm \ S
uuo ‘Jocu yuod o] 19ays Joddod
o Bupanca ejow ‘Bxo soedey = — o \\

BUPUNOLINS UEW 0} o MOU
it paaoiq Ueoq pEL SMOpPUIM o
UL} o youq “Bxe eordoy

| ¢

_:_:__:__________________E_:__________________:: _____________________5_:________________:E___

=
—

ougey Buisem of wiedas oo R
PaUoda Ba 0] BAlY o
Brspuinauing Lojew o) yowopapg meN 777

JnrT a0 e o e oy
S VAT 3 B AR Y A

ONIMWHA SIHL WO 3TVDS LON 00
a o



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 210



T | |
M iam e e diaf Jiady i Eb.vizﬂzﬁm.%}é:
- T - o (@))
©
o
— m ==
. VoA
WsA e/ \\\W L \W\\,\\ BT 5
ﬁ -
A O O O o A e
TSRO S DGR

=—{]
(]



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 212



o P oo s (Y
ROILVATI HIBON \ 10 /

ONINNYId BCd

oy sy BUGRE Y

MID A
“fixg o LOEDO) 13 ATMIncp W

SRR MDD KLY S0 BURSEED [ oo e«

\\\\\\\

Bupunouns

M 1848 PUNGIB Of BUONBIAHE AW 10f

Fret

T I - ! 1 S
25000 00p “Bx0 PG oy . | Buppios
dﬁ ‘ & o | - b w _ - issnsa_u:_i_.ﬁ&ﬂang
Busse 6ag o) 01l wan B _ il I“! il
ARTHO0U 55 s [
o S e @m m I . _g .
Bupcy-a1 pua Susedn | Lk \\\\\ k : | _ .. : m
‘pansniog fxa LMD Blane) 10y Moy w ; N Z .
E s ””.., =
28] m 4
D.
T— = ; ] I
;
|
U
§
i
i A

TR Bl TR

yan bussie o updaRa0 BER
PO 90 1 ey

B pnus i o oy MeH {255

RIS KM 374 3

b p o T T (Tt
" Rt Pt T s 8 A TR AT
s

Rt o s b oo o 0 P A

e e T Lt Lo i s iy

B LA o o ymiind W e s
s ot L D L mmd B

Page 213



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 214



ST AN, ABS BT 1L S el d
e Erra s d B daLg#r T M3L SR

410218 by bt L "hm b badimuiT B
BATIZLIHDNY BHLAHIHS QUYHIE

%
se2 bne weaz wweriaw (Y [
M o e B4 Kl TIVAR HLINOS 30 HOUVATTS TELNI W30/ 53 OHY 14 NIAMIZE HITHOS MOH 50
pusodond se
SHOLLYATTE
. i _ |
- E ! ‘ = B P ——
! ¢ 5 N
SNIKNYT1d HOd 3 ; Buneva yope 0
m UOLOE MO 0] BugprE jo pogIos AN -
) preoq
cmvun wnn ¥ 1 [ FRU UL 104 B FRE P50
apim PEIRLIN MIH
iz
; ! Busodo
U e ] - _ 30 6 PRGNS S5t PoTSEy
. UORIFE 10N PATEE (R HEMPNE
0140 LRI AU 5 BARYUAE X - o jsnsERd U PRULIG) USAT MIN

U U BRI Bot BORGOY

heaq Asap Supsno
9 WiEod vy 10) Buade meu Lo

..... P B T . /—
e By — /

fanrn Beriptun o

\

Page 215

_____ s

AVNOITYA TRIBADD OLZIVE MIH W30/

spued pos
it Aous JO0P POSKIESS PRI -

G35 e Sl [T P MEN H Asdied 200D ARRUG PRTRD

SRR iUy 205 Yo WG

ese8 pojaunuy
s (s MiByuey peaing

L PRI URALG Wi
Bpue; o 5328 fixa sovday

i L s T L i v 8 L



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 216



WY AdADHGGY

RS L [SEL N
43S NARUA
[Selayleox]
IR OBANT
NYQRN
FEVISANYT

MOISEAVYA

Z0ENMEIZ

ety
ooLL FYOS

BUAT S0P lvg

awo( Aptang

AsuyseH
Hed ProssiiD

A5

i)

gty orivd -

amldg Apuy HoBlUeD

GGLZ 0G5y SPBO 8L

ras gs0s 'sikey

ubigises

ity asudialug Aopawuiey
P SHUISNPU BLUCRIBIS
apddng stopIeInG

pusfian

AV NG OTT R SRS PRty L T 311 B e i e

‘Bienis Buned sauelusy

sniped 03 1583 ‘shie)y Buiaed auod 1seoesg
‘Bunued gniug

‘ustrayoads staawius o) Bunoo;

“oued uo e yiud yopa Bussauibua 1 wwnpg
"SPISING D) S/00P B

PHOS "apiStl 0 J00p diy DA JUBIRUSURL ]
"SLI0p yojew of Aquoj etugauS 160p 3jgnog
oM e (9006 Ty pajeoslapmed Aelo
loys syruatpeoA|od pIOS Willik

P ERLISNPUY BWORBI0S slopleieg a0f] gpas

5]

NOLLIYI833

AIM

uga

N 1d 9GO0

THEOD] PUN PINBOKI WELUSS UN0ID ST SFIH 19 )

{2 G | UGrShatsid LI (s A3AING BOUELRKG LioAn Dostq

s SN BT 05 SISALBINGEILT KO "0US U0 PINOSLD DA O B4 SUCSUBID iy BUVEp BA{L WAL PAUSS 59 63 BI EUDMUGLLD DR

NOILYATT3

voa

Log AAneg IoE e

ugy

ug'g

Page 217




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 218



M A A G o R I B AR AR mlm 4 e 1 AP

0l -9es
ORI S SPUNOTE SISEEId 1S GaX

nl

0L'L - @jeas q P e =
U SleE SEUNGIE FInsetig 1S qaingy

NOISIOVYAY Cmier

¢ 0 ¢ o o o o o o B o |
Gﬂ_ﬂﬂ.aﬁﬂﬂ.:E:ﬂnﬂsman«aﬁ:ﬁ:n

o B
& €

| .

Ao
x":é —

rir

R mh\m_mé w e ne . f
'2j2q 1Sk jewnd cin ﬁ _
[

! } 0):| - 9|E5§
|q§§$u|2mw.uh:oﬂu__ﬁ_aﬂwuﬁ_m._.audu04®

L0
"

Page 219

o Buppins bE gvh
LT KD B L) g NS
W T ¢ GIED RS ST WA
P = B 1R MEH - 1 LD

LY B AL JE AT IHG 1O LOUA D

T
10 Gk 0% 30) 1300 ST UG T

Supaa
ML 1.0 T £ SHRCO DA P JRO330
B PR LREM § “PavimneD 09 6118041 Svlogy €

==

WENIR BRICD
Lo LD 1 utvind g
L R ]
- BAONE P LOR RN

e o
anrwe gL fumg |

104305 pue
e Uthand UL USHTG) % .

B e Gy Legg) T

wq
ROZU0 4T UNT |27y T

S CRqE P ATENTE U

A WSRO faetl]
B BT LLggagy H

QL1 - eI

Ty et usigiagy |

Euvelmnan
L3 S RSE

sy
b LT s s

{srts) GnS Waugyadr

e

1

! o
5-0 OB G O G e O — O[]0 B D OB e D o ) — 0 —@ D —O D i B —0 jw
s s HuldoleHeHollelolol n el 6 inileifa mmhs HaeHaeHo oot oWwHolae e e il wieoilei G.n.“.

Pualwy e - - i 3 Ay coie

ey
. L T TR )

L
1K
b

SBures B 9

g urd B B .




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 220



LOE/LEDT oM DS

[CESE e BRI TR o3 (el ] BUENES
WS IR £YE 521 ERe
] 3002 A EIS
uoioag abpug |euoBoyug
Yed plossid
AL
NN AN
RN
VISV

NOIEIAVal Y apony

OO0 00051 1R S o L g g1 B rang Wived WTT

GRIGA1 G AR 13RI PRONRORk UEUSGOD WAL S OSI H 1P J3RU03 6u) 0 B LT COW ASANG 35UTURG Lodn poseg

Ao 530cknd SUIP i0y b LY 915 L0 PR 8G 01 J ELOT

4O pf ‘BUWEI SY1 Ly FAR08 04 0 028 TUSTUSWIR O

13Ae[ uondajord Jano
osgns/Az{a wOoE

pdeQq UDIIBI0AH

{apd y20ys 20}

aueIquaw joosdialeps |rl‘_

sy [eujdiew
Yum pajueld pue 1is gim paf)eq
#|0J BuEW 1103 1313Welp WWgeT

G¢:l - 9edg

LoRo8g 8B [EUOBOUNO Sied plossiD \_ ¢

aye} jo 9dpa Jauul 0}
Buiu) paeoq JBqWI| WIGSXSTE

B

g+

73
eAB] JBjRA

P

Page 221




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 222



8002 MO w0l 1w s

M ) UoRed MaN 7]
200p auy pesodaid = g4

3L i e SO Y

.. L e

ONIMYHG SIHL WON 4 3TVDE LON 60

o

o

[O18W C) SU009E

Bueys mau Ul Busids J0 JEpoW

dus| ognespAy Bugsn Buyyy-as 'siedas
JEYIDLL [RI3)Y PASEq 1UBIWSD Bid jo
[eowe BUIpnpUl 0aiog PUNaIE J00y
pue sdos [Ewexs o) syedal SnopE

0140 Yaiew o)
SARAIIE BoRida) ioop ‘Bxa aacway

55104 $59008 0] DS AJaAses o) s
Aauwiyo Bxo 0) s6UILEC0 MaU WO

“SSOU IO} INSOEUS MBU LLIC |
"EISI0N BOAIIS MBU “OU Z {ETSU] ‘@A0GE
oM Joj Joddng jIangs mou opuaid

pur jseaq Asuuyo Bxe asowey

ABMIGOD 0] GARINE

pue sjpued wmay Joop ‘G -

gug) reiddy
EEL{e}

VE

PUNQLINS By JPULIC) BBTUIBY

SHEM [QWiaxe

o) (uoge|nswy pue
By jem opsodWad MoN

(uawaBueie mau pasodaid yns o
Asesseoeu s waddoy [SodiduMDp Mo
Buipiroud suogaas sapoaiep Bupedau
‘SUOREIOLE PUE Sida 10} §p00k
sojemuies *Bxa (@ wwop Bupje) Joj mofy
TIVHINID SO009 HALVMNIVYE

&

54 UBamoq ARMUaIE JouLIo) Uade-al
PUE G U suoied ‘Bxa aaouwaY

[ sman

2wy xauddy
AdIAYTS
34vD

Buigy xouddy
0" NOLLONNA

uoRoes:

Joddn pozeid YuM USGIE MOU W04

— s00p paxy "Bx0 udo-oy

= HIVHDF3H,
i

Liouiol jubiue poop Guiujewas
i8] “ABMICOR JOULC) YIOIQUT]

Arsipie paxaoi of Aemioop may

R

sofioe) Bubueya Aqeq pue 'O p MON

11 106uossEd 6/qI58800C POUSHD MON —

UOYEI0] 4AS 108 BYGS pasodaid

o024 20§ Aivuo]
L soopuEoy ‘AeMicop Bxa 0

S4m

Kemipase souoj uado-oy

eoaidajuew

[T pup punouns eoedosy ,96993

Zwig xaiddy

| WOO¥ NOILONNA
0Ld

T U man



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 224



Agenda ltem 10

H HaCkney Planning Sub-Committee — 19/11/2008

ADDRESS: 112 Homerton High Street, London, E9 6JF

WARD: Chatham REPORT AUTHOR: John Kaimakamis
APPLICATION NUMBER: 2008/2388 VALID DATE: 19/09/2008

DRAWING NUMBERS:

C634/001 Rev B, C634/100 Rev N,

C634/101 Rev M, C634/102 Rev N,

C634/103 Rev M, C634/104 Rev P,

C634/105 Rev D, C634/200 Rev H,

C634/201 Rev K, C634/202 Rev J,

C634/203 Rev F, Schedule of Area

Changes, List of ’changes to Planning
Approved Drawings.

APPLICANT: AGENT:

Family Mosaic Housing Association ID Partnership Midlands
Globe House 27 Spon Street

8 Curtain Road Coventry

London CV1 3BA

EC21 3ND

PROPOSAL.:

Section 73 application to vary condition 2 (Minor alterations to building) and vary
condition 9 (by removing the requirement of marking of 1 parking bay for people with
disability) of planning permission 2006/2589 dated 15.05.2007 (for the construction of a
five-storey building consisting of 18 units (4 x 1 bed, 9 x 2 bed, 3 x 3 bed, 2 x 4 bed)
together with the provision of 353m2 of retail (Class A1) floorspace at ground floor level.

RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: Conditional Approval subject to a Section 106
Legal Agreement

ANALYSIS INFORMATION
ZONING DESIGNATION:

CPz YES

Conservation Area NO

Listed Building (Statutory) NO

Listed Building (Local) NO

DEA YES

LAND USE | Use Class Use Description Floorspace

DETAILS:

Existing Sui Generis Petrol Station 503.3 m?
A1 Shop 43.7 m?

Proposed A1 Retail 353 m?
C3 Residential 1239 m?

Page 225



H HaCkney Planning Sub-Committee — 19/11/2008

RESIDENTIAL USE | Residential No of Bedrooms per Unit
DETAILS: Type
1 12 3 4 5+
Existing None
Proposed Flat 4 |9 3 2 0
Totals (Total = 18)
PARKING DETAILS: Parking Spaces (General) Parking Spaces (Disabled)
Existing 0 0
Proposed 0 0

OFFICERS REPORT

1.

1.1

1.2

1.3

21

3.1

SITE DESCRIPTION:

The site lies on the south side of Homerton High Street on the corner of
Rosina Street. The site is vacant and was previously occupied by a single-
storey petrol filling station with an ancillary shop (Sui Generis).

The surrounding area contains a mix of uses with light industry, office,
warehouses and places of worship on the south side of the High Street. To
the east of the application site is an ambulance building adjoined by a large
four-story warehouse building. On the opposite side of Rosina Street to the
west are retail units at ground floor with residential accommodation above.
To the north lie four and five storey blocks of housing at the Bannister
Estate. Homerton High Street itself is a red route and a busy through route
for traffic in the eastern part of Hackney.

In terms of policy, the site lies within the Homerton High Street Defined
Employment Area (DEA) and forms part of a wider industrial hinterland
located around Digby Road to Barnabas Road. The neighbouring site 92-
109 Digby Road is safeguarded for Class B1/Class B2 development in the
Unitary Development Plan.

CONSERVATION IMPLICATIONS:

The site is not located in a Conservation Area and does not adjoin any listed
building.

RELEVANT PLANNING HISTORY:

15/05/2007: Planning permission Granted for the construction of a five-
storey building consisting of 18 units (4 x 1 bed, 9 x 2 bed, 3 x 3 bed, 2 x 4
bed) together with the provision of 353m2 of retail (Class A1) floorspace at
ground floor level (Ref: 2006/2589).

Page 226




3.2

4.2

4.21

422

09/09/2008: Section 73 application (Ref: 2008/1434) to vary condition 3 to
allow minor alteration to building relating to previously approved scheme
(ref: 2006/2589) withdrawn.

CONSULTATIONS:

Date Statutory Consultation Period Started: 26™ September 2008
Date Statutory Consultation Period Ended: 17" October 2008

Neighbours

80 surrounding occupiers have been consulted and two letters of objection
have been received, however no grounds of objection have been listed in
the representations.

Council Departments:

Traffic and Transport:

Disabled Parking:

LBH Transportation has agreed to waive the requirement for an onsite
disabled parking place for residential use on the basis of the site constraints
i.e. the provision of an onsite disabled parking place would result in the loss
of ground floor retail floorspace. The parking place at the end of the red
route in Rosina Street is not a formal disabled parking place as suggested
by the applicant and is therefore not approved as disabled parking provision
for 112 Homerton High Street. The conditions in Rosina Street is not
favourable to providing an on street disabled parking place where indicated
on the approved ground floor plan.

Loading Provision:

The vehicle tracking diagram provided by the applicant demonstrates that
there is sufficient turning space in Rosina Street for a transit van and
therefore LBH Transportation is satisfied that servicing by transit vans will
result in an adverse impact on traffic in Rosina Street and Homerton High
Street. This will require making a traffic management order [TMQO] to
implement kerbside waiting/loading restrictions adjacent to the site in
Rosina Street which will allow loading/unloading activities for 20 minutes.
The cost of the TMO [approx. £3000] will be met by the applicant as part of
the s278 costs relating to the development. However, there are real
concerns that servicing might be carried out by large vehicles which will
bring about disruptions to traffic flows in Homerton High Street and cause
road safety problems [danger to pedestrians and cyclists] since these large
vehicles will reverse out onto Homerton High Street on leaving the site or
entering Rosina Street. LBH Transport's recommendation is that the
applicant should put in place a management plan [can be part of a travel
plan] for servicing, restricting servicing/deliveries to transit vans.

Conservation and Design:

Page 227



4.2.3

424

425

4.2.6

4.2.7

4.3

4.3.1

4.3.2

4.3.3

5.1

This application seeks amendments to a scheme that was originally
approved in 2007 (Ref: 2006/2589). The changes, which include a marginal
increase in height and amended floor layouts and elevations have become
necessary in order to make the scheme able to be built and have been
discussed in detail with the Urban Design & Conservation Team at pre-
application stage in order to keep to the appearance of the original proposal
as much as possible.

The changes, as outlined in the submitted schedule do not represent an
unacceptable divergence from the approved scheme and are not
considered to be to the detriment of the building’s overall appearance. We
therefore do not wish to raise any formal objections, subject to the inclusion
of all of the conditions from the approved scheme.

With regards to external materials, discussions have taken place under the
previous, withdrawn scheme (Ref: 2008/1434) and agreed in principle.
However, in light of the new application, we would request that a full
materials schedule together with typical coloured elevations are submitted
by condition for our consideration.

Pollution: No adverse comments.

Crime and Prevention Officer: No comments received.

Planning Policy: No comments received.

Waste Management: No comments received.

Housing: No comments received
Statutory Consultees:

London Fire and Civil Defence Authority: The Brigade is satisfied with the
proposals.

English Heritage: Recommended that the application should be determined
with local and national policy guidance and on the basis of your specialist
conservation advice.

Transport for London: No comments received.

POLICIES:

Hackney Unitary Development Plan 1995

EQ1 Development Requirements
EQ48 Designing out Crime

HO3 Other Sites for Housing
E18 Planning Standards

TR19 Planning Standards

Page 228



5.2

5.3

5.4

6.1

Other Relevant Planning Policies / Guidance

SPG1 New Residential Development
SPG11 Access for People with Disabilities
SPD Affordable Housing

SPD Planning Contributions

London Plan Policies

2A 1 Sustainability Criteria

2A.2 The spatial strategy for development
3A.1 Increasing London’s Supply of Housing
3A.2 Borough Housing Targets

3A.3 Maximising the Potential of Sites

3A.5 Housing Choice

3A.6 Quality of New Housing Provision

3A.8 Definition of affordable housing

3A.9 Affordable Housing Targets

3A.10 Negotiating Affordable Housing

3A.11 Affordable Housing Thresholds

3B.1 Developing London’s Economy

3B.3 Mixed use development

3C.1 Integrating transport and development
3C.2 Matching development to transport capacity
3C.3 Sustainable Transport in London

3C.17 Tackling congestion and reducing traffic
3C.23 Parking Strategy

4A.3 Sustainable Design and Construction
4A .4 Energy assessment

4A.7 Renewable Energy

4A.11 Living Roofs and Walls

4A.14 Sustainable Drainage

4A.20 Reducing Noise and Enhancing Soundscapes
4B.1 Design Principles for a Compact City
4B.3 Enhancing the quality of the public realm
4B.5 Creating an Inclusive Environment

National Planning Policies

PPS1 Delivering Sustainable Communities
PPS3 Housing

PPG13 Transport

PPS22 Renewable energy

OFFICERS COMMENT:

Planning permission has been granted by the committee for an almost
identical scheme. The following amendments to that scheme are requested:

(i) Variation to Condition 9 of planning permission 2006/2589 to remove
the requirement of providing 1 parking bay for people with disability.

Page 229



6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

(i) Guarding height increased and introduction of a lift shaft overrun
have resulted in an overall height increase of 0.58 metres. Fourth
floor parapet increased in height.

Provision of solar panels on north, south and west of roof.

Green roof detail and detailed sedum roof at first floor level.

v Dry riser added to stair lobby.

vi) Structural piers added to terrace windows and structural posts to
terrace walls at first to fourth floor levels.

(vii)  Windows repositioned to flat 17 and bedroom 4 window reduced in
size to flat 18.

viii) A window removed from flats 5 and 10.

iX) Terrace area reduced to flat 8.

X Stair layout changed and window to stairwell moved.

Xi) Internal rearrangement of residential unit floor plan layouts.

xii)  Ground floor structural columns shown, external bike racks shown,
water pump room increased in size, ramp shown to residential
corridor, cleaners storage added, ramp shown to loading area, PPC
panels below commercial windows and render to residential
entrance area at ground floor level.

As such, the main considerations are considered to be: A) The potential
impact on the amendments on the design of the building; and B) The
potential impact of the amendments on Traffic and Highway Safety.

Each of these considerations are discussed in turn below:

Design:

The proposed external and internal changes to the building as identified
above have been agreed with Council’'s Urban Design Officer, and are
considered acceptable subject to the inclusion of all of the conditions from
the approved scheme relating to design. The proposed amendments to the
scheme would not adversely impact on the visual appearance of the
scheme, and would allow for the building to comply with various building
and structural requirements.

The minor increase in height would not impact on the surrounding area, as it
is not materially different to the previous scheme, and would not add to a
loss on amenity for any neighbouring properties.

The internal changes proposed would not impact on the visual appearance
of the scheme, and have no material impact on the scheme as approved.
The revised internal floor layout plans of the residential units would still meet
the minimum standards for residential accommodation as shown in the
Council's SPG1 on ‘New Residential Development’. Further, the reduced
terrace area to Flat 8 would still maintain an adequate level of amenity
space for this residential unit.

Traffic and Highway Safety:

Condition 9 of the granted planning permission required the marking of 1
parking bays for people with disability and this Section 73 application seeks
to remove that requirement. Council’s Traffic and Transport Officers have

Page 230



6.8

6.9

7.1

8.1

commented on the application and agreed to waive the requirement for an
onsite disabled parking place for residential use on the basis that onsite
disabled parking place would result in the loss of ground floor retail
floorspace given the ground floor layout and the area required within the
entrance into the site. The possibility of providing an off-site disabled car
parking space has been considered by the applicants, however the
Council’s Transport officers have stated that the conditions in Rosina Street
are not favourable to providing an on street disabled parking place where
indicated on the approved ground floor plan. Given the individual
circumstances of the site whereby the ground floor retail layout does not
lend itself to provision of a car space and the fact that conditions in Rosina
Street are not favourable for such a space, it is considered that this
requirement be removed from Condition 9 of the granted planning
permission.

The location of the ramp to the loading area has changed the loading bay
arrangements. The Council’s Transport Officers have recommended that in
order to address any potential adverse impacts that a traffic management
order [TMO] be made to implement kerbside waiting/loading restrictions
adjacent to the site in Rosina Street which will allow loading/unloading
activities for 20 minutes. The cost of the TMO [approx. £3000] will be met by
the applicant as part of the s278 costs relating to the development.

However, there are additional concerns that servicing might be carried out
by large vehicles which will bring about disruptions to traffic flows in
Homerton High Street and cause road safety problems [danger to
pedestrians and cyclists] since these large vehicles will reverse out onto
Homerton High Street on leaving the site or entering Rosina Street. The
Council’s Transport Officers have recommended that the applicant should
put in place a management plan [can be part of a travel plan] for servicing,
restricting servicing/deliveries to transit vans. This could be addressed by
including this requirement to the section 106 agreement.

CONCLUSION:

The proposed amendments are of a small scale in relation to the overall
building previously approved, and as such they are considered acceptable.

RECOMMENDATION:

RECOMMENDATION A:

On the basis of the above the proposal is considered to be acceptable
and is recommended for APPROVAL subject to the following
conditions:

(i) The development hereby permitted must be begun not later
than the expiration of three years beginning with the date of this
permission.

REASON: In order to comply with the provisions of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990 as amended.

Page 231



(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

The Development hereby permitted shall only be carried out
and completed strictly in accordance with the submitted plans
hereby approved and any subsequent approval of details.

REASON: To ensure that the development hereby permitted is
carried out in full accordance with the plans hereby approved.

During and after works of demolition the site shall be made
secure by the erection of a suitable boundary enclosure, such
as a hoarding, details of which shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before the
commencement of any works. In addition, the site at all times
shall be maintained in an orderly and tidy condition.

REASON: To ensure that the site is kept in a secure and tidy
condition so as to safeguard the environmental and visual
amenity of the conservation area.

All provisions and facilities to be made for people with
disabilities as shown on the plans and details hereby approved
shall be implemented in full to the satisfaction of the Local
Planning Authority before the use is first commenced.

REASON: In order to ensure that people with disabilities are
able to gain proper access to the development.

A level access shall be provided to all ground floor units/shops
hereby approved before the use is first commenced.

REASON: In order to ensure that people with disabilities are
able to gain proper access to the development.

Except on day(s) of collection, all refuse and waste shall be
stored in sealed containers in the refuse area shown on the
plans hereby approved.

REASON: To ensure refuse is not left in the street in the
interests of visual amenity and to reduce the likelihood of
infestation.

Detailed drawings/full particulars of the proposed development
showing the matters set out below must be submitted to and
approved by the Local Planning Authority, in writing, before any
work is commenced. The development shall not be carried out
otherwise than in accordance with the details thus approved.

a) Glass canopy at entrance to the flats;

b) Details of all green roofs;

c) Details of external cladding;

d) Sample of eternal brickwork to be submitted.

Page 232



8.2

(viii)

(ix)

REASON: To ensure that the external appearance of the
building is satisfactory and does not detract from the character
and visual amenity of the area.

No external shuttering shall be installed at the approved
development without the written approval of the local planning
authority.

REASON: In the interests of the visual amenity of the area.

Detailed drawings/full particulars of the proposed development

showing the matters set out below; including samples where

appropriate must be submitted to and approved by the Local

Planning Authority, in writing, before any work is commenced

on site. The development shall not be carried out otherwise

than in accordance with the details thus approved:

a) All materials on external elevations, including doors and
windows

b) Boundary treatment

c) Controlled entry system at common entrance, including
audio and close circuit links

d) Secure doors to Cycle and Bin Storage areas

e) Communal area lighting

f) Down pipes and gutters shall be square in section and be
fitted flush

REASON: In the interests of ensuring a satisfactory
development at the site.

RECOMMENDATION B:

That recommendation (A) be subject to the applicant/ Landowner and
its mortgages entering into a Section 106 planning obligation by
means of a legal Agreement under section 106 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) in order to secure the
following matter to the satisfaction of the Director of Environment and
Director of Law & Democratic Services:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

The applicant/developer/landowner shall be required to enter
into agreement to make provision for 100% affordable housing.

The applicant/developer/landowner shall be required to enter
into agreement to make a commuted sum of £ 34,033 for
educational contribution based on the formula in the SPD on
Planning Contribution, 23" August 2006.

The applicant/developer/landowner shall be required to enter
into agreement to make a commuted sum of £ 2,788.50 for
library contribution based on the formula in the SPD on
Planning Contribution, 23" August 2006.

Page 233



(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

Housing Standards — all residential units to be built to lifetime
home standards and Mobility Housing standards.

Car Free — Retention of the development as car free and CPZ
parking permits available to future residents of the site.

Section 278 — Highways Act The owner will be required to enter
into agreement under Section 278 of the Highways Act to pay
£12,000 to the Council costs to reinstate and repair the public
footway as a result of the demolition and construction process
and £3,000 for the cost of implementation of a traffic
management order (TMO).

Improvement of the Public Realm due to the Development will
increase the residential use at this corner site, and a request is
made for £3,000 to improve the public highway for walking and
cyclists at this junction and between this site and the route to
the nearest bus stops.

Sustainable Travel Plan — The submission of a Travel Plan
covering both residential and business use, including servicing
of the site. The contents to be included to be agreed with the
Council’s Transport Officer.

Payment by the landowner/developer/applicant of all the
Council’s legal and other relevant fees, disbursement and Value
Added Tax in respect of the proposed negotiations and
completion of the proposed Section 106 Agreement.

INFORMATIVES:

The following informatives should be added:

Sl.1
Sl.2
SI.3
Sl.6
SI1.7

Building Control

Work Affecting Public Highway

Sanitary, Ventilation and Drainage Arrangements
Control of Pollution (Clean Air, Noise, etc.)
Hours of Building Works

Sl.24 Naming and Numbering
S1.27 Fire Precautions Act 2005
S1.28 Refuse Storage and Disposal Arrangements

Date 10 November 2008

Fiona Fletcher-Smith
CORPORATE DIRECTOR, NEIGHBOURHOODS & REGENERATION

Page 234



1. Hackney UDP 1995 John Kaimakamis 263 Mare Street, E8 3HT
The London Plan x8056

Page 235



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 236



Agenda ltem 11
& Hackney

LBH Planning Sub Committee
Planning Obligations (Section 106) Quarterly Report

19" November 2008

1. Introduction

1.1 Planning Obligations

S106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1991 provides that anyone with an interest in land may enter into a
planning obligation enforceable by the local planning authority (LPA). It may be created by agreement or by
undertaking.

Such obligations may
e Restrict development or user of the land;
¢ Require operations or activities to be carried out in, on, under or over the land;
¢ Require the land to be used in any specified way; or
e Require payments to be made to the LPA either in a single sum or periodically.

Planning obligations will be imposed as part of the decision to grant planning permission for a particular
development. Normally this will be a decision of the Planning Sub-committee which will consider all aspects for
the development, and the Council’s planning policies when reaching its decision. It will also consider the law
and Government guidance.

1.2 Legal and Policy Framework

The ODPM Planning Obligations Circular 05/2005 provides guidance to local authorities in England on the use
of planning obligations under section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990. The Secretary of State’s
guidance is that planning obligations should only be sought where they meet all the following tests. They must
be:

i. relevant to planning;
ii. necessary to make the proposed development acceptable in planning terms;
ii. directly related to the proposed development
iv. fairly and reasonably related in scale and kind to the proposed development; and
v. Reasonable in all other aspects.

The following elements of the planning obligations circular must be adhered to with respect to the allocation of
funding:

B.7 Planning obligations should never be used purely as a means of securing for the local
community a share of the profits of development, i.e. as a means of securing a “betterment
levy”.

B.9 Planning obligations should not be used solely to resolve existing deficiencies in infrastructure
provision or to secure contributions to the achievement of wider planning objectives that are
not necessary to allow consent to be given for a particular development.

The following points exemplify the recognition for a strategic approach to planning contributions;
B.21 Where the combined impact of a number of developments creates the need for infrastructure,

it may be reasonable for the associated developers’ contributions to be pooled, in order to
allow the infrastructure to be secured in a fair and equitable way.

Planning Sub Committee S106 U7pdate: Nov 08

ge 23



& Hackney

B.22 n some cases, individual developments will have some impact but not sufficient to justify the need
for a discrete piece of infrastructure. In these instances, local planning authorities may wish to
consider whether it is appropriate to seek contributions for specific future provision.

1.3 Review of S106 Spend Process

A review of the Section 106 spend process has been driven by the need to fully identify all the planning
obligations agreed across the borough and better apply this funding source. An Internal Audit Report of Section
106 (Nov 07) highlighted a number of areas for review. In conjunction with these findings a specific assessment
of the spend process was undertaken. As a result a revised process has been adopted and is the initial stages
of implementation.

Key aspects of the revised process include:

Introduction of a s106 Governance Board to approve spend

Introduction of a formal project appraisal

Comprehensive performance management approach and toolkit to support this
Strategically driven

Project Bank to facilitate uptake, identify projects and support future negotiation
Expansion of the s106 Team

Greater internal and community-wide awareness of process and benefits.

2. Monetary Contributions

2.1 Headline Figures

Table 1: Funds by Category

Agreed Received Allocated Unallocated
Non Housing, Highways and
Monitoring £22,223,714.30 £16,274,054.78 £8,093,974.00 £7,852,020.78
Housing £1,730,700.00 £1,363,620.00 £220,000.00 £1,143,620.00
Highways £8,278,584.76 £5,251,701.43 £1,590,718.67 £3,660,982.76
Monitoring £150,304.00 £56,021.00 £45,099.00 £5,190.00
Total £32,383,303.06 £22,945,397.21 £9,949,791.67 £12,661,813.54

Planning Sub Committee S106 Update: Nov 08

Page



& Hackney

2.2 Contributions by head of terms

Table 2: Non Housing and Highways Fund Summary

Agreed Received Allocated Unallocated

Child Play Area 369,754.00 249,037.00 0.00 249,037.00

Community Facilities 3,667,418.00 3,640,372.00 2,767,714.00 872,658.00

Ecological Management 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00

Education and Training 9,946,097.64 5,813,121.16 1,498,545.00 4,238,576.16

Employment and Job Creation 2,713,409.22 2,468,409.22 2,169,623.00 298,786.22

Environmental Improvements 3,279,308.30 2,377,091.40 1,097,459.00 1,027,572.40
Open Space and Nature

Conservation 185,106.14 128,200.00 0.00 128,200.00

Other 124,000.00 121,000.00 115,633.00 5,367.00

Play Space 150,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00

Public Transport 1,358,250.00 921,453.00 210,000.00 711,453.00

Public Arts 85,000.00 60,000.00 35,000.00 25,000.00

Recreation 3,300.00 3,300.00 0.00 3,300.00

Health Facilities 92,071.00 92,071.00 0.00 92,071.00

School Fund 200,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 0.00

Total £22,223,714 £16,274,055 £8,093,974 £7,852,021

Table 3: Housing Fund Summary

Agreed Received Allocated Unallocated
Housing 1,730,700.00 1,363,620.00 220,000.00 1,143,620.00
Total £1,730,700.00 £1,363,620.00 £220,000.00 £1,143,620.00

Table 4: Highways Fund Summary

Agreed Received Allocated Unallocated
Highways 8,278,584.76 5,251,701.43 1,590,718.67 3,660,982.76
Total £8,278,584.76 £5,251,701.43 £1,590,718.67 £3,660,982.76

Planning Sub Committee S106

23

Ué)date: Nov 08



& Hackney

2.3 Funded Projects

Projects funded to date are listed below;

Table 5: Funded Projects Summary

0¥ obed

. . . Amount Project Existing Head Agreement/ .
Project/Intervention Directorate Approved Status of Terms Development Site S.106 No. Project purpose
. . Renovate premises on Benyon Court to open
Benyon Court Youth Project Chllqren Complete Environmental Southgate Road 6-24, 1014/06.07.01 | a youth project for young people who are
Services 14,500.00 Improvements London N1 : o, ; A
identified as being at risk in the local area.
. . To provide match funding to secure final
Brook Primary Fresh start Learning Complete Edchtlon and Marcon Place, E7 722/26.01.04 | approval for DfED Fresh Start scheme.
Trust 94,570.00 Training London E8 L
Improve the facilities of the school.
To provide new workspace in the borough to
meet the business and training needs of
Circus Space (Affordable . Employment and Maxwell House, Worship SME's working in the cultural and creative
Workspace for Hackney) Regeneration 202,110.00 Complete Job Creation Street, London EC2 715/27.07.87 industries, including incubator units, move on
and second stage workspaces and multi user
office and ICT facilities.
Enfield Road, Edith Cavell 301/06.12.04 To redevelop Comet Nursery School with a
. 175,000.00 . School, London N1 T view to increasing the number of places.
. . Learning . Education and ) ;
Comet Children's Centre Live e Project will allow for the development of a
Trust Training o )
childminder network, more services for
parents.
Adelaide Wharf & 118 -120
200,000.00 Queensbridge Road, E2 1285/23.12.05
8PD
To provide office and workshop space for
Dalston Culture House . . .
. Employment and Maxwell House, Worship growing local membership of Dalston Culture
(Affordable Workspace for Regeneration 93,000.00 Complete Job Creation Street, London EC2 715/27.07.87 House. Acquisition and redevelopment of the
Hackney) )
upper two storeys of 11 Gillett St.
Tottenham Road 58-80 &
Caretakers House, Land To develop and extend the nursery provision,
. Learning . Community between 79 & 83 Balls Pond making separate secure access for parents
De Beauvoir Nursery Trust 35,000.00 Live Facilities Road, Former De Beauvoir 1061/24.01.03 and young children and designing a new
School, (part of playground outdoor play area.
& nursery school), London

Planning Sub Committee S106 Update: Nov 08
Page 4 of 8




L2 ebed

& Hackney

Table 5: Funded Projects Summary

N1.

Improve green space situated in borough.

(Parks) Environmental Buttesland Street 50, Replacement of shrubs and lawn area and the
Aske Gardens Community 20.000.00 Complete Imoro t Hoffman Square, London N1 167/23.06.03 ir of qate pil Enh fetv in th
Services ,000. provements 6DH repair of gate pillars. Enhance safety in the
parks.
Well Street, St Thomas (Parks) Environmental Cassland Road, Former %?:Itzrgggogg it:e tghg:g;salanznvgg\]/vrgegt’ r:)voa:’ikr
Square and Cassland Community 100.000.00 Complete | t Cassland Road School, 209/14.01.02 £ th thg g it fp way d p“
Square Development Services T mprovements London E9 or tne pathways, repair 10 tencing and wafls
installing an irrigation system and planting,
Appold Street 9, 62-90
Worship Street, 11-16
Snowden Street, 9-14 Vandy
Street, 7 Finsbury Market &
348,534.20 part of 8 Finsbury Market, | 1138/06.03.98
Alabaster Buildings, Appold
Street, (Broadgate West)
London EC2
(Broadgate West) Appold To work with unemployed local people and the
Hackney Construction Regeneration Live Education and Street 9, Worship Street 62- construction industry to place local people in
Recruitment Centre 9 Training 90, Snowden Street 11-16, 113C/06.03.98 construction vacancies. Will also support
Vandy Street 9-12 &14 and e Construction Employment Manager at LBH.
Alabaster Buildings, Appold
Street, London EC2
382.80 (Broadgate West) Appold
Street 9, Worship Street 62-
90, Snowden Street 11-16,
Vandy Street 9-12 &14 and | 113A/21.08.97
Alabaster Buildings, Appold
Street, London EC3
(Parks) . ]
Haggerston Park - BMX Community | 40 000.00 Live | Sommunity Dawson Street 2, London E2 | 269/29.06.04 | [0 Sy out repair works and create a BMX
Services
To provide accessible ground floorspace for
Hothouse (Phase Emolovment and Maxwell House. Worshi public uses, café, conference/meeting space
2)(Affordable Workspace for | Regeneration 2 Complete ployme ’ P 715/27.07.87 | linked to seminar/exhibition space. ICT
Hackney) 50,000.00 Job Creation Street, London EC2 creative design win rooftop  sculptural
Yy 9 9 p p
terrace.

Planning Sub Committee S106 Update: Nov 08
Page 5 of 8




2y obed

& Hackney

Table 5: Funded Projects Summary

Leeside and Middlesex

Improvements to Harrington | Learning . \ - . .
. . Live School Fund Wharves, Latham's Yard 671/17.05.04 Reorganisation of school to increase capacity.
Hill Primary School Trust 65,000.00 (Unilateral Undertaking)
Institute of International
Visual Arts (Sense of Place) . Employment and Maxwell House, Worship To provide two new workspaces, flexible,
Affordable Workspace for Regeneration 100,000.00 Complete Job Creation Street, London EC2 715/27.07.87 cultural and creative SME workspace.
Hackney)
Holly Street Estate, Land
bounded by Middleton
Queensbridge Sports and . Community Road/Queeensbridge Refurbishment of Queensbridge Sports and
Community Centre Regeneration 70,000.00 Complete Facilities Road/Jacaranda Road/Holly 461B/23.05.00 Community Centre.
Street & Celadine Drive,
London E8
Gopsall Street 26-36
’ 411A/08.02.02
72,680.00 London N1
To improve the physical environment and
(Parks) usability of the park including; lighting
Shoreditch Park Play . . Environmental installation, new pathways, pathway
. . Community Live . . . L
Ground and Children's Area Services Improvements Pitfield St 0 resurfacing, fencing repair and painting,
16,563.00 artwork installation, bulb and tree planning,
furniture installation and pitch improvements.
New North Rd/Imber St &
Poole St (land bounded by),
200,000.00 Former Gainsborough 760/07.07.00
Studios, London N1.
Learnin Education and Leeside and Middlesex To provide innovative teaching spaces for the
Southwold Reorganisation 9 Live L Wharves, Latham's Yard 671/17.05.04 | separate teaching of year 5 and 6 to improve
Trust 135,000.00 Training - . : . .
(Unilateral Undertaking) reaching and learning environment.
To expand the provision of affordable quality
. . workspace for creative and cultural
Space Triangle (Affordable . . Employment and Maxwell House, Worship . h o
Workspace for Hackney) Regeneration 36,000.00 Live Job Creation Street, London EC2 715/27.07.87 | businesses. Refurbishment to the existing

Triangle footprint and additional space, new IT
media suite and new networking hub.

Planning Sub Committee S106 Update: Nov 08
Page 6 of 8




ey obed

& Hackney

Table 5: Funded Projects Summary

The Premises Studios

Employment and

Maxwell House, Worship

A new recording studio, comprising a
combination of refurbished and newly built

Lp;f(f:okl;‘ialile Workspace for Regeneration 30,000.00 Complete Job Creation Street, London EC2 715/27.07.87 workspace with state of the art recording
y equipment.
. . . . , Project aims to provide full access to all areas
Tyssen Primary School lift Learning Education and St Anne's convent, 77 Manor . .
installation Trust 50,000.00 Complete Training Road, N16 1247/29.04.05 g;;rlz school, expanding opportunity for use of
To deliver accredited construction training to
Woodberry Down Training Hackney . Education and residents from WD. Initially 3 courses will be
Centre Homes 100,000.00 Live Training Crown Place 30, EC2A 2486/31.5.06 offered, working towards City & Guilds
qualification and CSCS card.
Appold Street 9, 62-90
Worship Street, 11-16
Snowden Street, 9-14 Vandy
Street, 7 Finsbury Market & 113B/06.03.98 To prov_ide additional training places for local
Community & | 69.965.80 Education and part of 8 Finsbury Market, D people in NVQ Level 1 &2 Environment and
Abney Park Cemet Hntty Complet ueat ildi o tion Studi d to set d
ney Park Cemetery Leisure omplete Training Alabaster Buildings, Appold onservation Studies, and to set up and run a
Street, (Broadgate West) training programme in construction restoration
London EC2 and upgrading of the park and its facilities.
Shepherdess Walk 135,
25,034.20 London N1 1011/24.08.98
Youth and Community Community & Education and Shepherdess Walk10 -22 To provide training for local people in
Apprenticeship Training Lei y 100,000.00 Live e and 11 underwood St, 1010/17.04.98 principles and practices of youth and
eisure Training .
Programme London N1 community work.
To match jobs created from the Olympics to
. Approval local unemployed in Hackney; primarily
ZBgligLylLIPICS Job Regeneration 10.000.00 Stage 3: ETELOéT;Tithnnd Marcon Place 722/26.01.04 | construction opportunities but across all
9 e Cabinet sectors. To provide additional support and
training to applicants and employers,
100,000.00 29-53 Chatham Place 1275/02.11.05

Planning Sub Committee S106 Update: Nov 08
Page 7 of 8




y¥g obed

& Hackney

Table 5: Funded Projects Summary

50,000.00 Southgate Road 1286/05.08.05
30,000.00 Shepherdess Walk 2375/28.4.06
Education and .
40,000.00 Training Gillett St 1267/09.09.05
Nightingale Estate, part of
Approval Phase 7B & 7C, Land Renovate the premise to facilitate the
Frampton Park Youth Community & S':: e 2: Education and bounded at North by 1287/16.11.05 operation of the Hackney youth Parliament,
Facility Leisure 107,475.00 CF?RP ’ Training Kenninghall Road, , west by T the Young Grant Makers and the delivery of
Rendlesham Road, east by health and sex education programmes.
Muir Road, EC 8BU
To add value and scope to the new Lauriston
Primary School building, by providing space
Learnin Approval Education and and facilities for SEN pupils beyond what is
Lauriston School Expansion Truslt 9 138.000.00 Stage 2: L'Jl'railnin Lea Bridge Road required by the DCSF guidance and DDA. Once
e CPRP 9 built, Lauriston School will also be a key
setting within the borough for offering a wide
range of services to the whole community,
0077/15.03.07 | including those with mobility difficulties.
Funding specifically identified to support the
Hackney Wick Masterplan Regeneration Live Other Felstead Street, E9 Masterplan of the Hackney Wisk area. The
25,000.00 ; . )
masterplan will feed into the Olympic legacy.
/25/07/06
De Beauvoir Estate Hackney Environmental . . .
Improvement Homes 100,000.00 Complete Improvements 6-24 Southgate Road To upgrade the 13 bin chambers to brick build.
1286/05.08.05

Planning Sub Committee S106 Update: Nov 08
Page 8 of 8




	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the meeting held on 16 October 2008
	5 191 Evering Road, London E5
	191 Evering Rd - P9130095
	191 Evering Rd - Site Plan

	6 151 Church Walk, London N16 9JU
	151 Church Walk - img-Y101139-0001
	151 Church Walk - img-Y101141-0001

	7 39 Northchurch Road, London N1
	8 Land to the west of Beechwood Road, South of Dalston Lane, East of Roseberry Place and North of Trinity Primary School, Dalston, London E8 3DE
	9 Clissold Park and House
	Clissold Park - img-Y111228-0001
	Clissold Park - img-Y111229-0001
	Clissold Park - img-Y111229-0002
	Clissold Park - img-Y111229-0004
	Clissold Park - img-Y111229-0005
	Clissold Park - img-Y111230-0007
	Clissold Park - img-Y111230-0008
	Clissold Park - img-Y111230-00019
	Clissold Park - img-Y111231-00011
	Clissold Park - img-Y111231-00013
	Clissold Park - img-Y111231-00014
	Clissold Park - img-Y111231-00015
	Clissold Park - img-Y111231-000112
	Clissold Park - img-Y111232-00016
	Clissold Park - img-Y111232-00017
	Clissold Park - img-Y111232-00018
	Clissold Park - img-Y111232-00019
	Clissold Parkimg-Y111230-000110

	10 112 Homerton High Street, London E9 6JF
	11 Planning Obligations (Section 106) Quarterly Report

